
































 

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT 

OPERATING BUDGET 

FISCAL YEAR 2012-13 

 

 

 

“PROPOSED” 

APRIL 23, 2012 



 



 

Draft Assumptions as of April 23, 2012 
Fiscal Year 2012-13 

 
 
The goal of the District’s budgeting process remains to fund the resources required to provide 
services to the District’s customers as cost-efficiently as possible.  Over the past two years, the 
District’s operating budget has decreased slightly by aggressively pursuing reductions in 
expenses to offset uncontrollable expenses such as pass-through rate increases from outside 
agencies on which the District depends for the purchase of water and the treatment of 
wastewater and biosolids.  With significant additional capital facilities coming online in FY 
2012-13, the increases in the preliminary draft of the operating budget reflect additional 
expenses associated with operating those facilities. 
 
This document summarizes the major assumptions driving the development of the operating 
budget for FY 2012-13 for input by the Committee.   
 
I. REVENUES 
 

Estimated potable, untreated, sewer, and recycled system revenues are projected to be 
$109.0 million for FY 2012-13 prior to any potential rate adjustments that may to be 
implemented by the Board.  Actual fixed service revenue is flat which is consistent with 
assumptions used in identifying revenues for FY 2011-12 
 
To date in FY 2011-12, commodity water sales are under budget by approximately 5%.  
Staff expects this trend to continue and has based commodity sales projections on 
actual usage and then applied the projected revenue on a monthly basis using a four 
year-average for each customer user type.  While taking a four-year average may 
slightly overestimate total commodity sales, it is a more conservative approach to do so 
in order to ensure that the blended base rate for water is set at a sufficient level to 
capture the melded cost of water between the various water supply sources of the 
District.    
 
Growth Estimates: 

 
Residential development growth was considered primarily in the apartment sector and is 
based on the most current projections received from the major developers in the service 
area.  Current apartment estimates identify approximately 1,900 coming on line in FY 
2012-13.  Just over 400 additional units are included in current projections as part of the 
redevelopment estimate that has not been updated in three years and has clearly not 
met projections in that time.  As a result, the growth factor for residential development 
was estimated at 1% for FY 2012-13.   

Commercial volume has been flat which is consistent with commercial vacancy factors. 
The FY 2011-12 budget anticipated a return of the base that was lost previously from the 
economy.  Although customer counts increased, it did not match the growth budgeted for 
FY 2011-12.  Current development projections for the commercial/industrial sector 
identify nearly 30 acres of development occurring in FY 2012-13 as well as 35 acres 
developing in the current fiscal year.  The higher than average vacancy factors do not 
support meeting these development targets.  Staff recommends no assumed growth rate 
for commercial and industrial development for FY 2012-13.   

OPERATING BUDGET

B-1



 Draft Assumptions as of April 23, 2012 
Fiscal Year 2012-13 

 
 

 

OPERATING BUDGETOPERATING BUDGET

 
FY 2012-13 Operating Revenue Sources, by Customer Type (in thousands): 

Customer Type  Water  
 Sewer/  

Recycled Water  Total  
Residential $           30,123 $         21,871 $              51,994 

Landscape Irrigation $            4,272 $         12,789 $              17,061 

Commercial $            8,386 $           6,226 $              14,612 

Other $            6,111 $           3,109 $               9,220 

Over Allocation $            5,857 $           1,310 $               7,167 

Industrial $            3,498 $           2,473 $               5,971 

Agriculture Irrigation $               988 $           2,014 $               3,002 

 $           59,235 $         49,792 $            109,027 

 

Potable and Untreated Water Revenue

Agriculture 
Irrigation

2%

Industrial
6%Landscape 

Irrigation
8%

Over Allocation
7%

Commercial
14%

Other
10%

Residential
53%

Sewer and Recycled Water Revenue

Agriculture 
Irrigation

4%

Industrial
6%

Landscape 
Irrigation

28%

Over Allocation
1%

Commercial
13%

Other
5%

Residential
43%

 

 
The projected revenue sources and their respective percentage of the total are 
presented in the graph above.  Total Residential, Landscape, Commercial, and Industrial 
revenue constitute over 85% of the total operating revenues.   
 
The “Other” category in the chart above includes revenue from the following sources in 
the order of total estimated receipts: 
 

 Construction/Temporary accounts 
 United States Department of the Navy contribution for the Shallow Ground 

Water Unit identified as Irvine Desalter Project (IDP) Reimbursements 
 Recycled water sales to the Santa Margarita Water District 
 Green Acres Project (GAP) recycled water sales 
 The Replacement Fund contribution for election expense  
 Recycled Water Conversion Loan payments 

B-2



 Draft Assumptions as of April 23, 2012 
Fiscal Year 2012-13 

 
 

 

OPERATING BUDGETOPERATING BUDGET

 
II.        OPERATING EXPENSES 

Notable expected changes in operating expenses are addressed below by system and 
function:     

A.    Treated Water 

Groundwater Production 

The cost per acre-foot from each of the sources and their respective share of the 
total water purchased are identified in the graph. 

Projected Cost of Treated System 
Source Water:  FY 2012-13

Wells 21 & 22; 
$775/af

8% Well Field; $364/af
55%

Irvine Desalter 
(Potable); $570/af

9%

Imported Water; 
$914/af

19%

Deep Aquifer 
Treated; $455/af

17%

 

The major assumptions associated with the respective sources of water include the 
following: 

 Based upon the most current information the Orange County Water 
District, the Replenishment Assessment (RA) is assumed to increase by 
$12/acre-foot to $266/acre-foot. 

 In FY 2008-09, 25% of the labor associated with operation and 
maintenance of the Dyer Road Well Field (DRWF) was included in the 
cost of water with the assumption that an additional 25% of the DRWF 
labor will be added each year until all labor has been migrated into the 
cost of water.  By adding the final 25% of the DRWF labor into the cost of 
water in FY 2012-13, the full labor cost of approximately $1.6 million will 
now be appropriately included in the variable cost of water.   

 DRWF pumping costs: 

B-3



 Draft Assumptions as of April 23, 2012 
Fiscal Year 2012-13 

 
 

 

OPERATING BUDGETOPERATING BUDGET

o Actual energy usage was reviewed in detail and although a rate 
increase of approximately 2.5% is included, most energy costs 
associated with the various sources decreased slightly. 

o Chemical expense on the potable side is expected to remain 
consistent with FY 2011-12 costs.  

 Irvine Desalter Project (IDP) Potable Treatment Plant (PTP) chemical 
expenses are expected to remain consistent with FY 2011-12 costs, in 
total.  

 Deep Aquifer Treatment System (DATS) costs will increase moderately 
due to the increase in RA identified above. 

 Wells 21 & 22 Desalter will come online in October and provide an 
additional 4,739 acre feet net of water lost to production.  This source, 
similar to IDP and DATS, will have a Basin Production Percentage (BPP) 
exemption allowing the District to maximize usage of this source which 
has a lower operating cost than imported water purchased from 
MWDOC.  

 Lake Forest Well # 2 will come online in June of 2012 and provide an 
additional 500 acre feet of water. 

Treated Water – Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD) 

 MWD is expected to increase its rates again on January 1, 2013 by 6.6% 
and further expected to increase its Readiness-to-Serve and Capacity 
Reservation Charges. 

 The Municipal Water District of Orange County (MWDOC) meter charge 
will be $7.25 and the incremental rate per acre foot will decrease slightly 
with the increase in the BPP (68%).  

 Staff assumes no substantial change to the costs associated with the 
IRWD Reservoir Management Systems. 

Untreated Water 

The primary source of untreated water for FY 2012-13 will be native water stored 
in the Irvine Lake.   

 Native water and Santiago Aqueduct Commission (SAC) water is 
expected to be used to meet all untreated demands. 

 Any MWD/MWDOC increases addressed in the treated water system will 
also apply to purchases for the untreated system.  

B-4



 Draft Assumptions as of April 23, 2012 
Fiscal Year 2012-13 

 
 

 

OPERATING BUDGETOPERATING BUDGET

B.    Sewer and Recycled Water 

Sewer: 

MWRP and LAWRP – The treatment projections for FY 2012-13 at MWRP and 
LAWRP are 18 MGD and 4 MGD respectively.  LAWRP production exceeds the FY 
2011-12 but is still well below total capacity. 

Recycled: 

 Total recycled demand is estimated at 27,697 acre-feet.   

 Water produced at MWRP and LAWRP or included in storage is 
expected to provide 24,413 acre-feet of the total supply. 

 Groundwater production is expected to provide an additional 1,080 acre-
feet. 

 The Irvine Desalter will provide an additional 3,050 acre feet net of water 
lost to production. 

 SAC water will provide an additional 282 acre feet of water. 

 The recycled water system is expected to purchase 434 acre-feet of 
supplemental water from the untreated. 

C.    Salaries and Benefits 

 Each year, staff prepares a labor budget based upon the total positions 
in the organization chart, expected merit and cost of living increases, and 
promotional allowances.   

o Each salary is identified and included in January and then walked 
forward adding merit increases that are based on prior review 
ratings where necessary in order to reach a starting July salary 
base.     

o New Positions and promotions are added and all salaries are 
walked forward on a month by month basis. 

o In December, a COLA and promotional factor are applied to all 
salaries. 

o In prior years, the total budget would then be reduced by a 
vacancy factor of 3% to account for retirements and job turnover.  
Based on the current approach to managing turnover, staff has 
eliminated the vacancy factor. 

B-5



 Draft Assumptions as of April 23, 2012 
Fiscal Year 2012-13 

 
 

 

OPERATING BUDGETOPERATING BUDGET

 The primary factors driving salaries are: 

Removed "Vacancy Factor"  $   784,800  
COLA Factor (1.2%) 235,400  
Promotional Allowance (0.5%) 87,200  
Additional Positions 561,900  
     Subtotal 1,669,300  
Reduced Overtime (185,200) 
Reduced Temporary Labor (278,100) 
Eliminated Positions (250,000) 
     Net Change  $ 956,000  

                     

 The District’s PERS Employer contribution rate is 16.1% and the PERS 
in Excess of ARC assumption is 8.9% for a combined employer portion 
contribution of 25.0%.  Based on that contribution rate and given existing 
payroll budget information, the employer contribution would be 
$6,539,000.   

 The multi-year plan that was implemented to transition from the District 
funding the employee contribution to the employee paying their 
respective portion will continue in FY 2012-13. The current contribution 
by the District for most employees is 3% and the budget assumes: 

o  The Contribution rate paid by employees will increase from 5% to 6% 
on March 1, 2013; 

o The Employee Contribution rate paid by Senior Staff (Directors) will 
increase from 7% to 8% on March 1, 2013; and 

o The Employee Contribution rate paid by the GM will remain at 8% 

 The District matches an employee’s contribution to the deferred 
compensation by up to 3% of salary after one year of employment.  
Because not all employees contribute the full 3%, the benefits budget 
includes includes a matching of 2.75% of total salaries. 

 Health and dental insurance premiums are expected to increase, offset 
in part by expected increases to employee contributions.   

B-6



 Draft Assumptions as of April 23, 2012 
Fiscal Year 2012-13 

 
 

 

OPERATING BUDGETOPERATING BUDGET

III. USE OF OTHER FUNDS 

A.    Over Allocation Revenue 

Over Allocation Revenue is used to offset three primary expense: 

o The Low Volume shortfall is the rate difference between the low volume 
rate and the base rate.  Over allocation revenue is used to offset this 
differential.  

o Budgeted conservation expenses are funded from over allocation 
revenue.   

o Urban runoff (NTS) and San Joaquin Marsh maintenance expenses are 
the third and final component of expenses funded using over allocation 
revenue.   

Budgeted Over Allocation Revenue (in thousands)  $7,167  

Expenses Funded from Over Allocation Revenue:    
 Low Volume Shortfall & Conservation Expenses $4,721  
 Urban Runoff and San Joaquin Marsh    2,446 

Total Expenses      $7,167 

B.    Replacement Fund User Rate Component 

Consistent with the Board’s direction in recent years, staff assumed increases to 
the current replacement fund contributions.  The current sewer service charge of 
$4.50 per month for the average residential customer in FY 2011-12 will increase 
by $0.15 to $4.65 to continue replenishing the sewer replacement fund.  Staff 
assumes an increase of $0.20 on the water service charge replacement 
component to $0.80 for the typical residential customer.  The net change in the 
fund excluding other revenue sources other than 1% receipts follows: 

Fund Balance as of February 2012 (in millions) $ 165.2          
Projected Capital Expenditures       (14.1)            
Estimated 1% Receipts           8.6  
Replacement Component from User Rates       11.2 

Net Replacement Fund Position   $ 170.9  

B-7



 Draft Assumptions as of April 23, 2012 
Fiscal Year 2012-13 

 
 

 

OPERATING BUDGETOPERATING BUDGET

C.    Enhancement Fund User Rate Component 

The current enhancement fund contribution for both the water and sewer system 
for FY 2011-12 was a combined $1.00 per month ($0.50 each for water and sewer) 
for the average residential customer.  Staff assumes an increase of $0.20 and 
$0.15 for water and sewer respectively, for a combined enhancement component 
of $1.35.  The net change in the fund excluding other revenue sources other than 
1% receipts follows: 

Fund Balance as of February 2012 (in millions) $15.6          
Projected Capital Expenditures      (2.6)            
Estimated 1% Receipts        6.4   
Enhancement Component from User Rates      3.1 

Net Replacement Fund Position   $22.5  

 

IV. ALLOCATION OF COSTS BETWEEN IRWD & LOS ALISOS SERVICE AREAS 

A. Costs that are directly related to providing service or are clearly associated with the 
Irvine Ranch service area or Los Alisos treated water are allocated to the 
respective system expenses of that service area. 

 
B. Those costs that are attributable to system operations but that are not unique to 

one service area are allocated based upon the ratio of the budgeted acre-feet. 
 

C. All direct labor costs are allocated General & Administrative (G&A) charges based 
upon the budgeted G&A factor. 

B-8



Consolidated Operating Budget for All Departments FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

2012-13  
Prop Budget VarianceExpense Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual 

26,179,600 24,968,060 (1,211,540)Water Purchases 16,161,03030,078,024

24,740,300 26,158,800 1,418,500Labor Expense RT 013,989,605

990,100 804,920 (185,180)Labor Expense OT 398,953910,443

13,043,550 13,726,350 682,800Employee Benefits 5,579,34611,403,262

1,189,400 911,300 (278,100)Temp & Contract Labor 311,617768,324

10,220,220 10,932,200 711,980Electrical Usage 4,346,5989,001,518

540,700 677,500 136,800Fuel 454,268113,796

307,340 293,840 (13,500)Telecommunication 129,155285,735

114,400 101,700 (12,700)Other Utilities 30,15866,638

2,941,400 3,147,480 206,080Chemicals 1,600,2873,031,265

1,046,500 1,090,460 43,960Operating Supplies 475,170926,181

292,600 341,500 48,900Printing 148,190230,380

550,850 524,120 (26,730)Postage Services 227,934611,622

566,850 689,670 122,820Permits, Licenses and Fees 554,624711,492

104,650 99,800 (4,850)Office Supplies 37,34675,187

189,000 176,000 (13,000)Duplicating Equipment 104,373173,277

140,590 101,900 (38,690)Equipment Rental 61,541116,926

10,556,100 11,577,890 1,021,790Rep & Maint Other Agencies 5,752,49113,859,380

6,329,550 6,113,905 (215,645)Rep & Maint IRWD 3,467,0835,930,176

535,000 650,000 115,000Insurance 384,451618,130

352,500 367,500 15,000Legal Fees 118,249237,902

491,300 525,860 34,560Engineering Fees 375,241446,195

92,500 82,500 (10,000)Accounting Fees 61,59078,866

949,900 1,176,950 227,050Data Processing 527,738660,389

912,300 915,140 2,840Personnel Training 321,796585,550

33,800 35,200 1,400Personnel Physicals 14,10920,573

1,354,850 1,735,420 380,570Other Professional Fees 730,1871,027,512

145,000 142,200 (2,800)Directors' Fees 35,076134,852

0 0 0Equipment Usage 672,5051,209,472

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 1



Consolidated Operating Budget for All Departments FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

2012-13  
Prop Budget VarianceExpense Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual 

107,000 114,200 7,200Mileage Reimbursement 52,856106,990

31,000 21,000 (10,000)Collection Fees 4,65725,387

100,000 100,000 0Election Expense 0139,414

135,000 106,310 (28,690)Safety 29,764165,214

1,650,800 1,767,300 116,500Other 738,8361,605,225

550,000 929,000 379,000Conservation 188,174364,899

107,484,650 111,105,975 3,621,325GRAND  TOTAL . . . . . 44,095,39499,709,800

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 2



                                

CONSOLIDATED OPERATING BUDGET
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2013

In (000's)

Revenues: Water Sewer Total

Residential $ 30,123 $ 21,871 $ 51,994
Landscape Irrigation 4,272 12,789 17,061
Commercial 8,386 6,226 14,612
Agriculture Irrigation 988 2,014 3,002
Industrial 3,498 2,473 5,971
Public Authority 1,784 1,512 3,296
Fire Protection 3,712 3,712
Construction/Temporary 615 59 674
SMWD Sewer 235 235

Reclaimed Loans 10 10

Green Acres 173 173
Caltrans Dewatering 600 600
IDP Reimbursements 520 520
Over Use Funds/Conservation 3,741 1,310 5,051
Over Use Funds/SJ Marsh & NTS 2,474 2,474

Total Revenues $ 59,593 $ 49,792 $ 109,385

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

$ 59,593 $ 9, 9 $ 09,385

Proposed Replacement & Enhancement
Capital Project Contribution (2,825) (10,379) (13,204)

   Net Revenues $ 56,768 $ 39,413 $ 96,181

Expenses:

Water $ 30,802 $ 1,790 $ 32,592
Salaries & Benefits 7,546 6,874 14,420
Materials & Supplies 9,655 12,314 21,969
OCSD - O & M 9,689 9,689
General Plant 645 644 1,289
General and Admin Expense 9,055 8,249 17,304

   Total Expenses $ 57,703 $ 39,560 $ 97,263

Funded by User Rate Increase -

Income (Loss) From Operations $ (935) $ (147) $ (1,082)

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 3



CONSOLIDATED OPERATING BUDGET
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2013

In (000's)

Revenues: Irvine Area Los Alisos Area Total

Residential $ 24,178 $ 5,945 $ 30,123
Landscape Irrigation 2,966 1,306 4,272
Commercial 7,392 994 8,386
Agriculture Irrigation 877 111 988
Industrial 3,498 3,498
Public Authority 1,752 32 1,784
Fire Protection 3,442 270 3,712
Construction/Temporary 565 50 615
SMWD Sewer -

Reclaimed Loans -

Green Acres -
Caltrans Dewatering -
IDP Reimbursements -
Over Use Funds/Conservation 3,741 3,741
Over Use Funds/SJ Marsh & NTS 2,474 2,474

Total Revenues $ 50,885 $ 8,708 $ 59,593

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

$ 50,885 $ 8, 08 $ 59,593

Proposed Replacement & Enhancement
Capital Project Contribution (2,510) (315) (2,825)

   Net Revenues $ 48,375 $ 8,393 $ 56,768

Expenses:

Water $ 24,693 $ 6,109 $ 30,802
Salaries & Benefits 6,729 817 7,546
Materials & Supplies 8,903 752 9,655
OCSD - O & M -
General Plant 645 645
General and Admin Expense 8,075 980 9,055

   Total Expenses $ 49,045 $ 8,658 $ 57,703

Funded by User Rate Increase -

Income (Loss) From Operations $ (670) $ (265) $ (935)

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 4



Usage Proposed
FY 2011-12 Change Rate Inc. FY 2012-13

Water

Service 19,758,700$ 140,600$     276,600$      20,175,900$ 

Enhancement 1,224,000 60,000 471,000        1,755,000

Replacement 1,450,000 91,000 471,000        2,012,000

Commodity 30,506,300 (1,041,900) 550,000        30,014,400

Low Volume 1,684,400 (200) 108,700        1,792,900

Over Allocation Revenue 3,732,000 799,000       -                    4,531,000

Pumping Surcharge 630,600 4,000 -                    634,600

Miscellaneous 538,400 16,500 -                    554,900

59,524,400$ 69,000$       1,877,300$   61,470,700$ 

AF 56,560 (1,920) 54,640

User Type

$ $ $ $

BUDGETED REVENUE SUMMARY BY SYSTEM

REVENUE 

Residential 31,512,200$ 95,000$       1,059,500$   32,666,700$ 

Commercial 8,395,500 (9,500) 413,200        8,799,200

Industrial 3,452,700 45,400 103,600        3,601,700

Public Authority 1,778,500 5,500 53,900          1,837,900

Construction/Temp. 594,900 20,500 28,700          644,100

Fire Protection 3,678,000 34,100 -                    3,712,100

Landscape Irrigation 4,673,200 (201,400) 210,600        4,682,400

Agriculture Irrigation 1,707,400 (719,600) 7,800            995,600

Over Allocation Revenue 3,732,000 799,000       -                    4,531,000

59,524,400$ 69,000$       1,877,300$   61,470,700$ 

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 5



Usage Proposed
FY 2011-12 Change Rate Inc. FY 2012-13

Sewer and Recycled

Service 25,548,800$ (13,100)$      (5,900)$         25,529,800$ 

Enhancement 1,024,000 14,000 287,000        1,325,000

Replacement 9,217,000 124,000 342,000        9,683,000

Commodity 10,371,000 833,300 92,200          11,296,500

Low Volume 945,800 3,100 61,300          1,010,200

Over Allocation Revenue 507,000 (146,000)      -                    361,000

Pumping Surcharge 362,700 8,600           -                    371,300

Miscellaneous 427,000 44,100 -                    471,100

IDP Reimbursements 504,600 15,300 -                    519,900

48,907,900$ 883,300$     776,600$      50,567,800$ 

AF 25,740 1,940 27,680

User Type

BUDGETED REVENUE SUMMARY BY SYSTEM

REVENUE

Use ype

Residential 21,656,900$ 246,200$     379,600$      22,282,700$ 

Commercial 6,371,700 (145,600) 109,100        6,335,200

Industrial 3,272,800 (200,000) 43,900          3,116,700

Public Authority 1,263,700 248,500 26,900          1,539,100

Landscape Irrigation 13,715,100 (10,500) 216,000        13,920,600

Recycled Loans -                    10,600 200               10,800

Agriculture Irrigation 1,146,200 868,200 -                    2,014,400

Construction/Temp. 62,000 (3,400) 900               59,500

Green Acres 172,900 -                   -                    172,900

SMWD 235,000 -                   -                    235,000

IDP Reimbursements 504,600 15,300 -                    519,900

Over Allocation Revenue 507,000 (146,000)      -                    361,000

48,907,900$ 883,300$     776,600$      50,567,800$ 

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 6



FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 Change
Acre 
Feet Total

Acre 
Feet Total

Acre 
Feet Total

TREATED

Purchased from MWDOC 7,651 6,917,537$   3,420 4,235,908$   (4,231) (2,681,629)$ 

Dyer Road Well Field 28,000 10,028,396 28,000 10,246,671 (0)        218,275        

Deep Aquifer Treatment System 8,748 3,811,130 8,782 3,735,832 34       (75,298)        

Lost to Production (875) (878) (3)        

Wells 21 & 22 Desalter 5,266 3,579,665 5,266  3,579,665     

Lost to Production (527) (527)    

Irvine Desalter Project 5,191 2,876,660 4,679 2,144,100 (512)    (732,560)      

Lost to Production (779) (702) 77       

Water Banking 94,800 -      94,800          

DATS Capital Cost Refunding 596,600        596,600        -               

Total Shrinkage (2,287) (2,288) (1)        

UNTREATED

Purchased from MWDOC 11 6,802$          71 50,723$        60       43,921$        
Native Water 4,731 472,600 3,106 178,100 (1,625) (294,500)      

COST OF WATER

Irvine Ranch Rate Area

BUDGETED COST OF WATER

SAC Water 180 114,600 180 129,900 -      15,300          
System Contributions - Wells (400,000)       0 400,000        
Transfer to RW System (458) (217,400) (434) (205,900) 24       11,500          
Total Shrinkage (646) (603) 43       

Total Irvine Ranch 49,468 24,206,925$ 48,073 24,786,399$ (1,395) 579,474$      

Purchased from MWDOC (Jul-Dec) 7,237 6,201,500$   3,641 3,386,460

Purchased from MWDOC (Jan-Jun) 2,773 2,724,481

Well Water (Jul-Dec) 120 6,800 250 12,874

Well Water (Jan-Jun) 250 12,874

Total Shrinkage (Jul-Dec) (367) (194)

Total Shrinkage (Jan-Jun) (151)

Total Los Alisos 6,990   6,208,300$   6,569   6,123,815$   (421)    (71,611)$      

Total Potable Water 56,458 30,415,225$ 54,642 30,910,213$ (1,816) 507,863$      

Cost per ccf - Potable Irvine Ranch $1.22 45,752 24,633,576$ $1.24 1.31%
Cost per ccf - Potable Los Alisos $2.05 6,569   6,136,689$   $2.14 4.61%
Cost per ccf - Potable Los Alisos $2.05 2,872   2,737,355$   $2.19 6.74%
Assumptions:

OCWD -  replenishment assessment estimate - $267/acre foot.
MWDOC - Includes a 6.0% increase that will be effective January 1, 2012 from MWD.

Los Alisos Rate Area

(823)    (90,559)        

380     18,948          

22       

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 7



MWRP / LAWRP Production 22,329 24,413 2,084  

Groundwater 1,080 335,200 1,080 342,900 -      7,700            

Irvine Desalter Project 3,380 2,142,813 3,380 1,706,384 -      (436,429)      

SAC Water 282 178,600 282 202,700 0         24,100          

Transfer from Untreated System 458 217,400 434 205,900 (24)      (11,500)        

Total Shrinkage (1,794) (1,892) (98)      

Total Recycled 25,735 2,874,013$   27,697 2,457,884$   1,962  (416,129)$    

Assumptions:
OCWD -  replenishment assessment estimate - $267/acre foot.

Metropolitan Water District Includes a 6.5% increase that will be effective January 1, 2012.

RECYCLED

COST OF WATER

    BUDGETED COST OF RECYCLED WATER

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 8



 
 GENERAL MANAGER’S OFFICE 

 
OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

 
 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 

Program Description 
 
The General Manager’s Office implements the policies and decisions established by the Board of 
Directors and, in so doing, provide overall direction to staff and management to complete that effort. 
 
The General Manager’s office also: 
 Provides direct services to and communications with the Board of Directors; 
 Produces and distributes Board, Board Committee and Ad Hoc Committee meeting packets; 
 Schedules all Board, Board Committee, Ad Hoc Committee and annual/special independent 

corporation meetings; 
 Produces the minutes of all Board meetings; 
 Maintains all Board resolutions; 
 Schedules other meetings and functions on behalf of the Board members and makes travel 

arrangements, as needed; 
 Maintains records of all inter-agency agreements, deeds and easements; 
 Maintains records for the various independent corporations; 
 Maintains necessary inter-governmental relations; 
 Responds to, or directs response to, all media inquiries; and 
 Responds to all public information requests. 

 
The General Manager’s Office works with the Board of Directors and staff to establish Goals and 
Objectives for all departments across the District.  On January 30, 2012, the Board approved Goals 
and Objectives for the calendar year, summarized as follows: 
 
Strategic Objectives: Water Reliability, Cost Effectiveness, Innovation, Water Policy 
 
IRWD Groundwater Development Program: 
 Complete the water quality testing, environmental permitting, design and construction of 

groundwater production facilities and well head treatment, as required, to produce water at or 
above IRWD’s allowable Basin Production Percentage (BPP).  Proceed with projects identified as 
priorities in the Groundwater Work Plan. 

 Complete the feasibility study and initiate design of system interconnections and potential shared 
well production capacity, as identified in the study, with Santa Ana, Newport Beach, and Mesa 
Consolidated Water District to improve regional water system reliability; 

 Participate in discussions to encourage more availability of replenishment water locally and for 
IRWD water banking efforts; 

 Work with OCWD to complete and circulate for public comment a draft environmental document 
regarding the annexation of additional areas of IRWD into OCWD; and 

 Develop strategy for the inclusion of recycled water demands in OCWD’s calculation of the Basin 
Production Percentage. 

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 9



 
 GENERAL MANAGER’S OFFICE 

 
OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

 
 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 

IRWD Water Banking Program: 
 Develop, execute, and obtain Metropolitan Water District of Southern California’s (MWD) consent 

for a Long-Term Exchange Agreement with Dudley Ridge Water District (DRWD) that will facilitate 
unbalanced exchanges from the Jackson Ranch to the Strand Ranch Integrated Banking Project; 

 Develop and execute a Delivery Agreement between DRWD, California Department of Water 
Resources (DWR) and MWD for delivery of State Water Project (SWP) water from the Jackson 
Ranch to the Strand Ranch Project; 

 Develop, execute, and obtain MWD’s consent for a Long-Term Exchange Agreements with 1) the 
Antelope Valley-East Kern Water Agency and 2) the Carpinteria Valley Water District and the 
Central Coast Water Authority; 

 Develop and gain approval of a template IRWD / MWD Wheeling Agreement for exchange 
delivery of non-SWP water from the Strand Ranch Project to IRWD's service area; 

 Successfully wheel 1,000 AF of Kern River Water from the Strand Ranch to IRWD's service area, 
through MWD, for the purposes of exercising the exportability of the water and the Wheeling 
Agreement with MWD; 

 Develop and execute a Letter Agreement with Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District 
(Rosedale) that commits IRWD and Rosedale to the development of an Environmental Impact 
Report (EIR) for a Joint Stockdale West Ranch and Enos Property Water Banking and Exchange 
Project that also provides IRWD additional storage capacity in Rosedale’s Conjunctive Use 
Program; and 

 Develop a Long-term Agreement with Rosedale for a Joint Stockdale West Ranch and Enos 
Property Water Banking and Exchange Project and complete construction of the wellheads, 
pipelines and Cross Valley Canal turn-ins for the groundwater recovery facilities on the Strand 
Ranch Project. 
 

Baker Plant Water Treatment Plant: 
 Complete the final design of the Baker Water Treatment Plant and solicit bids for construction; 
 Complete agreements among project participants to buy/sell ownership rights in the Baker 

Pipeline to be consistent with ownership capacities of the Baker Water Treatment Plant;  
 Complete EIR addenda for treated water pipeline connection to the South County Pipeline and 

non-reclaimable waste handling facilities; and 
 Coordinate final design efforts and interrelationship with Serrano Summit real estate project. 
 
Irvine Lake: 
 Continue discussions with Serrano Water District to update the methodology used to account for 

evaporative losses for water stored in Irvine Lake, execute an amended agreement between 
IRWD and SWD to reflect the new methodology, and apply the methodology prospectively; 

 Complete the seismic analysis of Santiago Creek Dam to determine the extent of the seismic 
upgrades required for the dam and outlet tower; and 

 Develop an operations plan to maximize the utilization of storage capacity in Irvine Lake, taking 
into account the use of Irvine Lake water as an alternate source of supply for the Baker Water 
Treatment Plant. 

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 10



 
 GENERAL MANAGER’S OFFICE 

 
OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

 
 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 

Strategic Objectives: Sewer Reliability, Cost Effectiveness, Environmental Commitment, 
Innovation 
 
Biosolids Dewatering Facilities: 
 Complete final design, complete an Environmental Impact Report and Conditional Use Permit, 

and award construction contract for the MWRP Biosolids and Energy Recovery Facilities to 
process biosolids for MWRP, Los Alisos Water Recycling Plant and others; 

 Integrate innovative and cost effective (life cycle) design features into the biosolids project such as 
electrical power generation through the use of biogas to power microturbines and acceptance of 
fats, oils and grease (FOG); 

 Establish a marketing program for the future sale and distribution of pellets; 
 Pursue financial incentives such as the Self-Generation Incentive Program, SCE’s Savings by 

Design, and submit a USBR grant application; 
 Initiate preparation of a preliminary design report for the LAWRP biosolids dewatering system 

upgrades; and 
 Initiate discussions with OCSD to participate in the MWRP Biosolids facilities on an interim basis. 
 
San Diego Creek Flood Protection for Michelson Water Recycling Plant: 
 Complete construction of 200-year flood wall to protect the Michelson Water Recycling Plant 

(MWRP); 
 Obtain Letter of Map Revision (LOMR) once the improvements are completed; and 
 Continue to advocate and create an administrative record of the County of Orange’s 

responsibilities to perform maintenance in San Diego Creek to maintain flow capacity while 
maintaining the option to seek full or partial reimbursement from the County of Orange. 
 

Wastewater Treatment, Disposal and Recycled Water Supply Optimization: 
 Continue to implement a comprehensive wastewater management strategy to minimize flows to 

OCSD; 
 Determine economic feasibility to integrate the Syphon Reservoir in its existing configuration; 
 Complete the geotechnical feasibility study and complete the environmental work plan for the 

expanded Syphon Reservoir; and 
 Develop a work plan and retain a consultant to prepare an Inflow and Infiltration (I/I) Study for 

IRWD’s wastewater collection system. 
 
Sewer System Reliability Improvements: 
 Update Sewer System Master Plan, which includes upgrades to the IRWD Sewer Emergency 

Response Plan, to include the most up-to-date information regarding the collections system and 
the watershed in which key facilities are located.  The update will also identify where the 
collections system is vulnerable to failure and assess the probable impacts from such a failure to 
the environment and to public safety, with zero tolerance for sewer spills. 

 

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 11



 
 GENERAL MANAGER’S OFFICE 

 
OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

 
 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 

Strategic Objective: Water Quality, Innovation 
 
Salt Management Plan: 
 Develop a work plan and retain a consultant to prepare an IRWD Salt Management Plan; and 
 Evaluate and implement opportunities, in conjunction with the necessary funding mechanisms, to 

manage salt loading within IRWD's service area. 
 
Research Business Plan: 
 Continue to support basic research, applied research, and pilot studies that will improve IRWD’s 

ability to provide services safely, reliably, and cost effectively; and 
 Ensure that resources dedicated to research and/or pilot studies provide a commensurate level of 

value to address current and/or future IRWD challenges. 
 
Strategic Objective: Employee Satisfaction / Development, Cost Effectiveness 
 
Safety Awareness Program: 
 Continue with activities associated with the new Safety Awareness Program. 
 
Employee Training: 
 Provide employee training which results in continuous improvement and maintains a productive 

and highly motivated work force. 
 
Performance Management: 
 Redesign existing performance appraisal methodology to create and present job-specific annual 

performance reviews to employees based on job descriptions and requirements; 
 Implement NEOGOV web-based software solution for 360 degree performance appraisals; and 
 Integrate key data elements from NEOGOV performance appraisals into Oracle human resources 

records and compensation information. 
 
Succession Planning: 
 Promote and manage active implementation of the key components of the IRWD Succession Plan 

to effectively align employee career development with IRWD’s goals and objectives; 
 Complete a four-year manpower plan including a gap analysis of manpower needs to continue 

effective operation of the District’s existing and future facilities; and 
 Continue partnerships with outside entities to promote careers in the water / wastewater industry 

(e.g., Santiago Canyon College, CORO) and to assist in growing our current employees for future 
promotional opportunities (e.g., Leadership Tomorrow and Leadership Development for Public 
Agencies sponsored by California State University, Fullerton). 

 
Pension and Health Benefits Study: 
 Complete Retirement and Health Benefits study using objectives identified and approved by the 

Board; 

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 12



 
 GENERAL MANAGER’S OFFICE 

 
OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

 
 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 

 Ensure that IRWD is well positioned to comply requirements associated with national health care 
legislation; 

 Actively communicate with employees about the status of the study, objectives, and potential 
changes and communicate employee feedback to the Board; 

 Implement changes, if any, to existing retirement and health benefits on timetables identified 
through the course of the study; 

 Following the policy principles established by the Board in June 2010, advocate for appropriate 
pension reform to eliminate pension spiking or other similar practices that are financially 
detrimental to the District and the CalPERS system. 

 
Strategic Objective: Cost Effectiveness, Water Policy 
 
Enterprise Resource Planning Software Optimization: 
 Optimize Oracle eBusiness Suite Enterprise Resource Plan (ERP) implementation for financial 

and human resources applications, including additional reporting and business intelligence 
capabilities; and 

 Evaluate and implement solutions for improved capital budgeting and planning. 
 

Utility Billing Software Implementation: 
 Complete the Utility Billing detailed functional software requirements analysis for Oracle Customer 

care and Billing (CC&B) and issue a Request for Proposal for implementation services; 
 Begin Phase 1 of the Oracle CC&B software system implementation; and 
 Develop a high level scope for providing outside water agencies with utility billing services. 
 
Enterprise Asset Management System: 
 Complete the development of the Enterprise Asset Management Strategy to maximize the 

utilization of IRWD’s infrastructure assets while minimizing lifecycle costs; and 
 Select the appropriate Enterprise Asset Management System software based on IRWD’s 

functional needs and develop a work plan to implement the software system.  
 

State and Federal Funding: 
 Secure federal funding authorization under a re-authorized Water Resources Development Act 

(WRDA) for Army Corps of Engineering funding for the Syphon Reservoir Recycled Water Storage 
project; and 

 Continue to seek grants for renewable energy and other key projects through federal stimulus 
funding and other sources. 

 
IRWD Long-Term Financing Strategy: 
 Adopt policy principles and strategy for long-term capital funding. 
 

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 13



 
 GENERAL MANAGER’S OFFICE 

 
OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

 
 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 

Debt and other Financial Instruments: 
 As market conditions warrant, strategically refund the JPA Issue 1 bonds similarly to the Issue 2 

refunding in 2010 to capture economic savings on cost of debt; 
 Establish counterparties for potential basis swap trade and pre-negotiate ISDA documents;  
 As market conditions warrant, seek authorization from the Finance and Personnel Committee to 

execute a basis swap trade consistent with the parameters established by the Board; and  
 Continue to evaluate opportunities to capture and lock in historically low interest rates on the 

District’s debt portfolio. 
 

Real Estate Asset Development: 
 Continue with the entitlement process for the Lake Forest/Serrano Summit Property. 
 Complete the development of the Sand Canyon Office project. 
 Complete a detailed reference guide of all District real property interests including current use, site 

description, title restrictions/constraints and property location. 
 
Strategic Objectives: Environmental Commitment, Innovation 
 
Natural Treatment Systems (NTS): 
 Develop guidelines for design, configurations, and maintenance of low-impact development 

bioretention facilities as part of the Natural Treatment System Program; 
 Continue to work with partners in Newport Bay Executive Committee to develop and implement 

the elements of the Nitrogen Selenium Management Plan; and 
 Prepare an Annual Report of NTS Operations including nutrient removal performance at each 

NTS facility, operational objectives, and recommendations for adaptive changes to the NTS 
program. 
 

Energy and Climate Action Master Plan: 
 Finalize the Energy and Climate Action Master Plan. 
 Implement renewable energy project identified in the Master Plan, as appropriate. 
 
Water Use Efficiency Programs: 
 Implement enhanced outreach and cost-effective demand management programs. 
 Actively engage in statewide policy discussions addressing the water-energy nexus. 
 
Recycled Water Customer Development: 
 Complete development of the on-line site supervisor training for recycled water customers;  
 Evaluate the feasibility satellite recycling plants in remote areas not served by the recycled water 

distribution system; 
 Assess the feasibility of serving recycled water to Jazz Semiconductor for their cooling towers and 

for process water; 
 Assess the feasibility of serving recycled water to UCI for use in their cooling towers; and 
 Obtain approvals for dual-plumbing of condominiums and apartment properties. 

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 14



 
 GENERAL MANAGER’S OFFICE 

 
OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

 
 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 

Strategic Objectives: Communication, Customer Satisfaction, Water Policy 
 
Government Relations/Legislation: 
 Implement the IRWD 2012 state legislative strategy as developed by staff and discussed with the 

Water Resources Policy and Communications Committee.  Conduct advocacy activities on 
legislation impacting IRWD, the water industry and special district interests. 

 Continue to build relationships with federal, state and local elected and appointed officials and 
their staff members, as well as community leaders to support IRWD initiatives. 

 
Enhanced Internal and External Communication and Education Programs: 
 Develop a strategy for unified District message development and outreach program 

implementation based on measurement tools, metrics and customer feedback; 
 Refine, update and create effective measurement tools for a multi-pronged social media and 

internet based outreach program aimed at providing information channels for our customers, the 
media, business partners, IRWD employees, and other government agencies; 

 Enhance transparency by providing regular updates and content refinements on the IRWD 
website, including the finance, board meeting and compensation pages; 

 Create an irwd.com customer service web portal that provides a “one stop shop” for IRWD 
customers to define their web-based customer service experience; 

 Implement an on-line water use efficiency training program that can be integrated into the 
customer bill adjustment process; 

 Develop a plan to expand the use of our CodeRED notification system to inform customers of 
important non-emergency messages throughout the year; 

 Complete enhanced communications with customers, including “Always Water Smart”, through 
targeted news media outreach and public communications programs. 

 Implement a pilot of “Operation GreenFill”, a water bottle filling station project with the County of 
Orange Parks Department to educate customers about water quality and promote environmental 
stewardship; and 

 Develop and implement a state-of-the-art IRWD intranet; transition employee communications to 
web-based format. 

 
Customer Service Initiatives:  
 In conjunction with the external communications initiatives, develop an outreach plan to inform 

customers about self-service website options such as e-bill, automated payments, account 
balance status, usage history, and other services to increase customer utilization and reduce 
incoming phone calls; 

 Collect and analyze customer service call center statistics to ensure maximum staff efficiency and 
maintain a high level of customer satisfaction. 

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 15



ADMINISTRATIVE 
ASSISTANT 

(10.E)

HUMAN RESOURCES
ANALYST

(31.N)

HUMAN RESOURCES 
MANAGER

(18.E)

GENERAL
MANAGER

EXECUTIVE 
ASSISTANT

(26.N)

DIRECTOR OF
HUMAN RESOURCES

(27.E)

EXECUTIVE 
SECRETARY 

(22.N)

SR HUMAN 
RESOURCES

ANALYST
(13.E)

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
ADMINISTRATION

PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2012-13

SAFETY (130) AND HUMAN 
RESOURCES (140)

 ASSISTANT 
GENERAL MANAGER

(32.E)
Vacant (not to be 
filled FY2012/13)

LEGAL
COUNSEL

DISTRICT SAFETY & 
SECURITY MANAGER

(17.E)

SAFETY & SECURITY 
SPECIALIST

(26.N)

DISTRICT 
SECRETARY

(14.E)

GENERAL MANAGER’S 
OFFICE (110)

OFFICE SPECIALIST
(15.N)

Regular F/T 
budgeted 
position

Symbol Key

Title 
change

New budgeted 
position

Upgraded 
position

Temporary/
Contract 
position

Delete position

Transferred 
position

Downgraded 
position

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 16



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

2012-13  
Prop Budget VarianceExpense Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Administration

715,800 502,800 (213,000)Labor Expense RT 0281,102110

2,000 2,000 0Labor Expense OT 2411,295110

0 160,100 160,100Employee Benefits 00110

100,000 0 (100,000)Temp & Contract Labor 00110

2,500 2,500 0Printing 0450110

200 200 0Postage Services 085110

92,500 89,000 (3,500)Permits, Licenses and Fees 74,98593,892110

4,000 4,000 0Office Supplies 1,8702,112110

0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 080110

317,500 317,500 0Legal Fees 74,113239,638110

193,000 190,500 (2,500)Personnel Training 107,661167,772110

144,100 320,400 176,300Other Professional Fees 206,499136,163110

145,000 142,200 (2,800)Directors' Fees 35,076134,852110

100,000 100,000 0Election Expense 0139,414110

 Total . . . General Managers Office 1,816,600 1,831,200 14,600500,4441,196,854

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 17



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Administration

521001 Labor Expense RT 715,800 502,800 (213,000)Labor Expense RT 0281,102110

522001 Labor Expense OT 2,000 2,000 0Labor Expense OT 2411,295110

523002 Benefits 401A Employer Portion 0 13,800 13,800Employee Benefits 00110

523011 Benefits Medicare Tax 0 6,800 6,800Employee Benefits 00110

523012 Benefits PERS Employee Portion 0 13,000 13,000Employee Benefits 00110

523013 Benefits PERS Employer Portion 0 80,900 80,900Employee Benefits 00110

523014 Benefits PERS In Excess Of ARC 0 44,700 44,700Employee Benefits 00110

523018 Benefits St Unemployment Tax 0 900 900Employee Benefits 00110

531005 Temp Ctr Labor Succession Pos 100,000 0 (100,000)Temp & Contract Labor 00110

553001 Printing 2,500 2,500 0Printing 0450110

554001 Postage Services 200 200 0Postage Services 085110

555001 Permits Licenses And Fees 12,000 6,000 (6,000)Permits, Licenses and Fees 10,4828,003110

555012 Permits Lic LAFCO 43,000 30,000 (13,000)Permits, Licenses and Fees 24,84348,843110

555017 Permits Lic Property Tax 27,000 53,000 26,000Permits, Licenses and Fees 26,86226,799110

555025 Permits Lic Special Assessment 10,500 0 (10,500)Permits, Licenses and Fees 12,79810,247110

556001 Office Supplies 4,000 4,000 0Office Supplies 1,8702,112110

572001 Rep Maint IRWD 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 080110

582001 Legal Fees General Services 55,000 55,000 0Legal Fees 22,38349,098110

582002 Legal Fees Fin Real Prop Issues 45,000 45,000 0Legal Fees 6,33347,256110

582003 Legal Fees Interagency Issues 25,000 25,000 0Legal Fees 13,63350,478110

582004 Legal Fees Legislative Issues 35,000 35,000 0Legal Fees 3,87522,733110

582005 Legal Fees Litigation 100,000 100,000 0Legal Fees 1,5386,204110

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 18



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

582006 Legal Fees Personnel Issues 7,500 7,500 0Legal Fees 49215,554110

582007 Legal Fees Special Projects 50,000 50,000 0Legal Fees 25,86148,315110

586001 Personnel Conferences 60,000 60,000 0Personnel Training 26,36557,387110

586002 Personnel Memberships 100,000 100,000 0Personnel Training 80,089106,386110

586003 Training Publications 7,500 5,000 (2,500)Personnel Training 03,572110

586004 Personnel Training 500 500 0Personnel Training 607343110

586016 Employee recognition 25,000 25,000 0Personnel Training 60084110

588001 Professional Meetings 0 24,000 24,000Other Professional Fees 12,237792110

588002 Professional Services 60,000 0 (60,000)Other Professional Fees 20,28573,414110

588003 Advertisements 0 5,000 5,000Other Professional Fees 3,9192,975110

588008 Certification Renewals 0 0 0Other Professional Fees 1250110

588011 Committee Meetings 2,500 0 (2,500)Other Professional Fees 07,849110

588015 Consultants 0 210,000 210,000Other Professional Fees 141,5681,936110

588028 General And Misc Expense 40,000 40,000 0Other Professional Fees 17,3658,041110

588030 Intergovernmental Expenses 2,500 1,000 (1,500)Other Professional Fees 080110

588031 IRWD Related Cntrbtions To Others 20,000 20,000 0Other Professional Fees 015,300110

588042 Special Events 10,000 10,000 0Other Professional Fees 017,277110

588044 Sponsorships 0 0 0Other Professional Fees 11,0008,500110

588047 Water Education Foundation 9,100 10,400 1,300Other Professional Fees 00110

589001 Board of Directors Fees 145,000 142,200 (2,800)Directors' Fees 35,076134,852110

593001 Election expense 100,000 100,000 0Election Expense 0139,414110

 Total . . . General Managers Office 1,816,600 1,831,200 14,600500,4441,196,854

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 19



 



 

 

OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 

SAFETY AND SECURITY

 

Program Description 
 

The Safety and Security Department provides necessary resources to promote a safe and healthful 
work environment for District employees through required safety training as mandated in Cal-OSHA 
Regulations.  The Department is committed to ensuring, to the extent possible, that all employees are 
provided adequate training to safely perform their jobs, both on-site and in the field. The Safety and 
Security Department continually monitors current and pending legislation affecting the District. 
Appropriate policies are developed or revised to ensure the constant pursuit and maintenance of a 
safe and healthful workplace that is in compliance with regulations.    
 

The Safety “Awareness” program continues to encourage employees to constantly think about safety 
(awareness) and establishing as a part of IRWD business philosophy has been implemented.  The 
Safety & Security Department works to increase employee involvement throughout at all levels of the 
District utilizing All Hands Meetings, Tailgate Safety Meetings, and Safety training sessions, 
Workplace Evaluations, Industrial Hygiene Evaluations and the General Safety Committee Meetings 
 

The Safety & Security Office maintains all required Cal.-OSHA record keeping and ensures the 
annual posting of the Cal.-OSHA 300A Form- Summary of Illness & Injuries.  The department is 
responsible for Hazardous disclosures, annual fire inspections and Process Safety Management 
(PCM) documentation. 
 

A major component of transitioning to the Safety Awareness Program is maintenance of electronic 
message and bulletin boards.  Through all of these messaging devices and programs, the intent is to 
promote safety awareness at all levels within the district toward the common goal of occupational 
injury and illness prevention. 
 

The Safety & Security office administers the district Commuter Trip Reduction (Ridesharing) Plan 
under HR Policy 37 including oversight of the vanpool program (insuring compliance with Air Quality 
Management Control District and securing monthly subsidy dollars from Orange County Transit 
Authority. 
 

The Safety & Security office administers, oversees and coordinates operations and services of IRWD 
Emergency Operations Center (primary and secondary locations).  The office represents IRWD for all 
cities within the 180 sq mile service area, Water Emergency Response Orange County (WEROC), 
the County Operational Area (OA), State Emergency Management and Federal Emergency 
Management Agencies for emergency management coordination and declarations.  
 

The Safety and Security Department is also tasked with managing the security program for the 
District.  This responsibility includes development/maintenance of security polices in concert with 
District Staff requirements and federal Threat Level Alerts developed by the U.S. Department of  

Homeland Security.  Additionally, the Safety & Security Department has the responsibility of 
coordinating security responses as needed to the Vulnerability Assessment under a requirement of 
the Bioterrorism Act of 2002.  The Safety & Security Department chairs the District Security Process 
Team comprised of several members of Senior Staff.  This team is tasked with review or developing 
District policy changes affecting the security of District assets and its employees. 

SAFETY AND SECURITY

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 20



 

 

OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 

SAFETY AND SECURITY

 

Major Goals 
• Ensure that all employees continue to receive training as required by appropriate regulatory 

requirements, i.e., CPR/First Aid, Respiratory Protection, Confined Space Entry, Lockout/Tagout, 
HazMat, Fire/Evacuation, Hazard Communication, Hazardous Materials,  Hearing Conservation, Mobile 
Crane training, Traffic Control etc.  
 

• Update Electronic Message Boards & Bulletin Boards 
 

• Ensure proper training and equipment for HAZMAT team 
 

• Edit and distribute Emergency Call Out Directory to all IRWD employees 
 

• Updates and distribution of IRWD Emergency Plan (red binder). 
 

• Maintain accurate and updated MSDS (as required by law) and make electronically available to all 
employees 

 

• Schedule/conduct evacuation drills as required for all District facilities 
 

• Develop and implement required security procedures/policies based on Security Process Team 
 

• Maintain security training programs tailored to specific audiences 
 

• Maintain and oversee installation security monitoring at District facilities 
 

• Continue development of Energy Control Procedures with appropriate departments and continue have 
them available electronically 

 

• Facilitate emergency exercises and continue compliance activities with National Incident Management 
System (NIMS) and Standardized Emergency Management System (SEMS) 

 

• Maintain EOC facilities and equipment; standardize and maintain supplies for primary and secondary 
locations for IRWD’s Emergency Operations Center (EOC). 

 

• Coordinate with area specific agencies for Emergency Preparedness for Plan Specific  
        Response; example work with Orange County Fire, the Inter-Canyon League and IRWD Ops to     
        to review Wild Land Interface Response within the IRWD fire and flood plans  

 

• Continue conducting Employee New Hire Orientations that includes orientation to NIMS and SEMS 
Training and familiarization to the Emergency Operations Center (EOC) 
 

• Investigate incidents and provide recommendations to appropriate personnel 
• Maintain rider participation to ensure OCTA subsidy within vanpool program; coordinate with Fleet for fuel 

use, Toll Roads for transponder usage and IRWD van riders for participation logs 
 

• Maintain current agreements of employee participation in the rideshare program (both written  
         record and database) 
 

• Maintain compliance with California Accidental Release Program (Cal-ARP) and Process Safety 
Management (PSM) programs 

 

• Provide opportunities for employees to obtain vaccinations for potential exposures 

• Ensure IRWD stocks the appropriate Personal Protective Equipment for employees  
(per SWP 5) 

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 21



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

2012-13  
Prop Budget VarianceExpense Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Administration

219,800 246,300 26,500Labor Expense RT 0180,210130

2,600 0 (2,600)Labor Expense OT 1542,538130

0 78,400 78,400Employee Benefits 00130

0 0 0Temp & Contract Labor 4,3350130

76,600 84,000 7,400Operating Supplies 16,47542,259130

8,500 7,900 (600)Printing 2,7100130

500 400 (100)Postage Services 00130

18,000 20,000 2,000Permits, Licenses and Fees 9,82115,980130

2,200 2,200 0Office Supplies 7052,271130

5,000 5,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 1192,442130

141,600 102,850 (38,750)Personnel Training 32,86139,447130

21,800 23,200 1,400Personnel Physicals 10,22013,886130

35,000 37,000 2,000Other Professional Fees 9,94819,038130

0 0 0Mileage Reimbursement 9,4250130

96,800 70,000 (26,800)Safety 19,849136,906130

208,200 259,000 50,800Other 118,456168,842130

 Total . . . Safety and Security 836,600 936,250 99,650235,078623,820

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 22



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Administration

521001 Labor Expense RT 219,800 246,300 26,500Labor Expense RT 0180,210130

522001 Labor Expense OT 2,600 0 (2,600)Labor Expense OT 1542,538130

523002 Benefits 401A Employer Portion 0 6,800 6,800Employee Benefits 00130

523011 Benefits Medicare Tax 0 3,300 3,300Employee Benefits 00130

523012 Benefits PERS Employee Portion 0 6,400 6,400Employee Benefits 00130

523013 Benefits PERS Employer Portion 0 39,600 39,600Employee Benefits 00130

523014 Benefits PERS In Excess Of ARC 0 21,900 21,900Employee Benefits 00130

523018 Benefits St Unemployment Tax 0 400 400Employee Benefits 00130

531001 Temp Contract Labor RT 0 0 0Temp & Contract Labor 4,3350130

552001 Operating Supplies 0 0 0Operating Supplies 2860130

552002 Op Supl Cable Service 2,400 2,600 200Operating Supplies 1,1572,124130

552008 Op Supl Emerg Preparedness Mtrl 4,000 4,000 0Operating Supplies 172,077130

552010 Op Supl Hazmat Supl 6,500 6,500 0Operating Supplies 1,372850130

552013 Op Supl Lockout Tagout 2,000 2,000 0Operating Supplies 3730130

552015 Op Supl Medical Supl 0 0 0Operating Supplies 015130

552016 Op Supl Med Supl For 1stAid Kits 1,200 1,200 0Operating Supplies 01,460130

552017 Op Supl Med Supl For Stocking 5,500 5,200 (300)Operating Supplies 3,4085,898130

552021 Op Supl Presc Safety Glasses 2,000 10,000 8,000Operating Supplies 610887130

552024 Op Supl Safety Awareness 10,000 10,000 0Operating Supplies 686220130

552025 Op Supl Safety Library 4,000 4,000 0Operating Supplies 2,6661,090130

552026 Op Supl Safety Shoes 34,500 34,500 0Operating Supplies 5,82826,906130

552032 Op Supl Signs 2,000 2,000 0Operating Supplies 00130

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 23



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

552038 Op Supl Warehouse inventory 2,500 2,000 (500)Operating Supplies 72669130

552042 Op Supl Safety Supl PPE 0 0 0Operating Supplies 062130

553001 Printing 0 0 0Printing 100130

553012 Printing Emergency Call Out 4,000 4,000 0Printing 1,7060130

553013 Printing Emerg Plan Revisions 1,000 1,000 0Printing 00130

553015 Printing Incident Forms 500 500 0Printing 00130

553016 Printing Letterhead Forms Labels 1,000 1,000 0Printing 00130

553019 Printing Open House Materials 0 0 0Printing 590130

553024 Printing Safety Manuals 1,000 1,000 0Printing 2400130

553026 Printing Visitor Labels 1,000 400 (600)Printing 6940130

554001 Postage Services 500 400 (100)Postage Services 00130

555009 Permits Lic Hzmt Discl - Bus Emrg Pln 18,000 20,000 2,000Permits, Licenses and Fees 9,82115,980130

556001 Office Supplies 1,200 1,200 0Office Supplies 452587130

556004 Office Supl Emrgncy Preprdnss 1,000 1,000 0Office Supplies 451,685130

556007 Office Supl Furniture And Equip 0 0 0Office Supplies 2080130

572003 Rep IRWD Equipment 3,000 3,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 119841130

572061 Rep IRWD Hazmat Equip 2,000 2,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 01,601130

586001 Personnel Conferences 8,000 8,000 0Personnel Training 561369130

586002 Personnel Memberships 600 600 0Personnel Training 540536130

586003 Training Publications 1,500 1,500 0Personnel Training 0427130

586004 Personnel Training 0 0 0Personnel Training 928(198)130

586005 Training Asbestos 2,250 2,250 0Personnel Training 00130

586006 Training Catering 0 0 0Personnel Training 0189130

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 24



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

586008 Training CPR 1stAid Blood 15,100 15,100 0Personnel Training 016,388130

586009 Training Crane Cert 66,600 25,000 (41,600)Personnel Training 21,839234130

586012 Training Defensive Driver 12,600 12,400 (200)Personnel Training 010,419130

586015 Employee appreciation meeting 0 0 0Personnel Training 4560130

586016 Employee recognition 0 0 0Personnel Training 4,2350130

586017 Training Hazmat 3,100 8,000 4,900Personnel Training 3435,178130

586019 Training Incident Commander 2,600 2,000 (600)Personnel Training 072130

586020 Training Leadership 4,100 4,000 (100)Personnel Training 01,114130

586021 Training NIMS Emerg Plan Revise 5,000 4,000 (1,000)Personnel Training 0304130

586027 Training Technical 6,850 7,000 150Personnel Training 3,9604,352130

586028 Training Traffic Control 6,300 6,000 (300)Personnel Training 064130

586029 Training Trench And Shoring 7,000 7,000 0Personnel Training 00130

587001 Pers Physicals Clinic Services 0 0 0Personnel Physicals 3,9011,720130

587003 Pers Physicals Hazmat Physical 5,000 6,000 1,000Personnel Physicals 02,005130

587004 Pers Physicals Hearing Testing 2,200 2,200 0Personnel Physicals 0825130

587005 Pers Physicals Immunizations 9,600 10,000 400Personnel Physicals 3,0254,215130

587007 Pers Physicals Resprtory Tsting 5,000 5,000 0Personnel Physicals 3,2945,121130

588001 Professional Meetings 1,000 1,000 0Other Professional Fees 357344130

588011 Committee Meetings 0 0 0Other Professional Fees 360130

588016 Consulting Services In PSM 28,000 30,000 2,000Other Professional Fees 9,55416,030130

588029 Industrial Hygiene Services 6,000 6,000 0Other Professional Fees 02,665130

591001 Auto Allowance 0 0 0Mileage Reimbursement 9,4250130

594002 Safety Departmental Safety Inctv 26,800 0 (26,800)Safety 17,921128,789130

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 25



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

594005 Safety Apparel 0 0 0Safety 2750130

594006 Safety Equipment 0 0 0Safety 5560130

594007 Safety Incentive Lunches 0 0 0Safety 1,0978,117130

594008 Safety Awareness Prog 70,000 70,000 0Safety 00130

595002 Other Alarm Services 28,000 70,000 42,000Other 21,86123,339130

595004 Other Commuter Program 27,000 12,000 (15,000)Other 10,16855,274130

595006 Other Contract Commuter Van 96,000 108,000 12,000Other 54,30243,623130

595009 Other Patrol Services 50,000 60,000 10,000Other 25,90040,784130

595010 Other Toll Road Rdshr Transpndrs 7,200 9,000 1,800Other 6,2255,055130

595011 Other Security Hardware Aupport 0 0 0Other 0767130

 Total . . . Safety and Security 836,600 936,250 99,650235,078623,820

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 26



 



 

 

OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 
  SAFETY 

Program Description 
Human Resources provides comprehensive personnel management in order to maximize the 
potential of the District's human resources and overall employee satisfaction. Human Resources is 
responsible for attracting, developing and sustaining a motivated, productive and highly qualified work 
force.  Human Resources ensures that the District provides a competitive compensation and benefits 
package; continuous improvement through employee training; fair and consistent policies, procedures 
and guidelines; and a program that rewards and recognizes employees for their contribution to 
District goals. Human Resources promotes an open exchange of information and communication 
throughout the District in order to build trust, enhance understanding and provide for resolution of 
problems and complaints. 
 

Major Goals 
• Continue stabilization and optimization activities related to new Oracle software. 
• Implement software and provide District-wide training for NeoGov modules for Recruitment/ 

Applicant Tracking and Performance Evaluations. 
• Continue implementation of District-wide Succession Plan to actively and successfully align 

employee career development with District goals and objectives to enhance retention and 
development of key employees and to ensure that current and future business needs are met.  

• Continue implementation of mentoring program. 
• Conduct supervisory skill training, policy training, career planning training and Employee 

Enrichment training.  
• Continue to update position descriptions as needed. 
• Put all position descriptions and HR policies on the IRWD website. 
• Continue to monitor cost effectiveness of self-funded Workers' Compensation program. 
• Review compensation, benefits, and levels of productivity for selected positions 
• Review and monitor all policies and procedures for appropriateness and ensure compliance with 

constantly changing laws and regulations. 
MAN RESOURCES 

HUMAN RESOURCES 

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 27



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

2012-13  
Prop Budget VarianceExpense Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Administration

543,700 562,800 19,100Labor Expense RT 0307,035140

3,500 5,000 1,500Labor Expense OT 2,7112,516140

13,043,550 5,572,450 (7,471,100)Employee Benefits 5,579,34611,403,262140

2,500 2,500 0Temp & Contract Labor 00140

0 0 0Operating Supplies 60140

4,000 4,000 0Printing 2,6852,565140

100 100 0Postage Services 055140

2,500 2,500 0Office Supplies 798728140

100 100 0Rep & Maint IRWD 089140

0 0 0Insurance 014,588140

35,000 50,000 15,000Legal Fees 17,369(2,922)140

323,500 323,500 0Personnel Training 48,526238,602140

12,000 12,000 0Personnel Physicals 3,8896,567140

87,000 87,000 0Other Professional Fees 39,57961,890140

0 0 0Mileage Reimbursement 990140

0 0 0Other 3700140

 Total . . . Human Resources 14,057,450 6,621,950 (7,435,500)5,695,37812,034,974

 Total . . . Administration 9,389,400 (7,321,250)16,710,6506,430,90013,855,648

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 28



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Administration

521001 Labor Expense RT 543,700 562,800 19,100Labor Expense RT 0307,035140

522001 Labor Expense OT 3,500 5,000 1,500Labor Expense OT 2,7112,516140

523001 Benefits 1959 Survivor Bene 14,350 15,000 650Employee Benefits 013,478140

523002 Benefits 401A Employer Portion 717,600 15,500 (702,100)Employee Benefits 01,057,180140

523003 Benefits CID Health Insurance 39,000 34,500 (4,500)Employee Benefits 15,71616,319140

523004 Benefits Dental Premiums 374,000 395,100 21,100Employee Benefits 241,069262,901140

523005 Benefits Empl Asst Prog Prem 10,150 10,500 350Employee Benefits 3,89510,449140

523006 Benefits Health Ins Actives 3,818,000 3,826,330 8,330Employee Benefits 1,836,7513,653,043140

523007 Benefits Life Ins Actives 288,750 171,300 (117,450)Employee Benefits 51,393464,476140

523008 Benefits Life Ins Retirees 7,900 12,000 4,100Employee Benefits 27,40113,312140

523009 Benefits LT Disability Premiums 99,850 107,000 7,150Employee Benefits 16,85783,919140

523010 Benefits Medical Prem Retirees 63,650 68,500 4,850Employee Benefits 9,38129,330140

523011 Benefits Medicare Tax 322,400 7,600 (314,800)Employee Benefits 0315,985140

523012 Benefits PERS Employee Portion 1,244,400 14,500 (1,229,900)Employee Benefits 663,6321,731,635140

523013 Benefits PERS Employer Portion 4,419,300 90,500 (4,328,800)Employee Benefits 2,227,6892,878,306140

523014 Benefits PERS In Excess Of ARC 309,400 50,100 (259,300)Employee Benefits 00140

523015 Benefits PERS Repl Fund Repymt 248,900 0 (248,900)Employee Benefits 00140

523016 Benefits RHCAP Payments 240,000 285,720 45,720Employee Benefits 181,550284,575140

523017 Benefits SCWD Health Insurance 11,500 12,300 800Employee Benefits 6,96610,304140

523018 Benefits St Unemployment Tax 58,200 1,000 (57,200)Employee Benefits 55,89430,422140

523019 Benefits Vision Benefit Prem 70,200 72,000 1,800Employee Benefits 33,73868,017140

523020 Benefits Work Comp Claims Rsrv 350,000 0 (350,000)Employee Benefits (1,419)(838)140

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 29



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

523021 Benefits Wrkrs Comp Premiums 300,000 345,000 45,000Employee Benefits 135,781220,369140

523022 Benefits Wrkrs Comp Self Insured 5,000 5,000 0Employee Benefits 00140

523023 Benefits Wrkrs Comp TPA 31,000 33,000 2,000Employee Benefits 14,457411140

523024 Benefits District Veh Use Tax 0 0 0Employee Benefits 092140

523026 Benefits Wrkrs Comp 0 0 0Employee Benefits 58,596259,576140

531001 Temp Contract Labor RT 2,500 2,500 0Temp & Contract Labor 00140

552038 Op Supl Warehouse inventory 0 0 0Operating Supplies 60140

553014 Printing ID Card Printing Supl 2,500 2,500 0Printing 2,6851,795140

553020 Printing Personnel Comm 1,500 1,500 0Printing 0770140

554001 Postage Services 100 100 0Postage Services 055140

556001 Office Supplies 2,500 2,500 0Office Supplies 798728140

572001 Rep Maint IRWD 100 100 0Rep & Maint IRWD 089140

581006 Insurance Third Party Admnstrtr 0 0 0Insurance 014,588140

582006 Legal Fees Personnel Issues 35,000 50,000 15,000Legal Fees 17,369(2,922)140

586001 Personnel Conferences 2,500 2,500 0Personnel Training 02,752140

586002 Personnel Memberships 2,500 2,750 250Personnel Training 2,0002,419140

586003 Training Publications 2,000 1,750 (250)Personnel Training 0492140

586007 Training Class A Lic Inctv 7,000 7,000 0Personnel Training 05,800140

586013 Educational incentive 22,000 22,000 0Personnel Training 4,25016,750140

586014 Educational reimbursement 88,000 88,000 0Personnel Training 23,71596,874140

586015 Employee appreciation meeting 10,000 10,000 0Personnel Training 5,1565,941140

586016 Employee recognition 100,000 100,000 0Personnel Training 9,56788,036140

586018 Training HR Sponsored 47,000 47,000 0Personnel Training 1986,330140

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 30



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

586020 Training Leadership 7,500 7,500 0Personnel Training 01,200140

586024 Training Srv And Retr Awrd 5,000 5,000 0Personnel Training 3,6423,185140

586025 Training Succession Planning 20,000 20,000 0Personnel Training 06,660140

586026 Training Supervisory Cert Pgm 10,000 10,000 0Personnel Training 02,100140

586030 Trng Mentoring Career Dvlp 0 0 0Personnel Training 064140

587002 Pers Physicals First Aid 2,000 2,000 0Personnel Physicals 01,427140

587006 Pers Physicals 10,000 10,000 0Personnel Physicals 3,8895,140140

588006 Background Investigations 5,000 5,000 0Other Professional Fees 2,293100140

588012 Community Activity Group 1,000 1,000 0Other Professional Fees 390140

588015 Consultants 20,000 20,000 0Other Professional Fees 6,8050140

588021 Employee Recruiting 25,000 25,000 0Other Professional Fees 30,5293,619140

588022 Employee Testing 2,000 2,000 0Other Professional Fees 4333,211140

588023 Employee Wellness Program 12,000 12,000 0Other Professional Fees 2,2106,314140

588027 Flex Spending Admin Fees 10,000 10,000 0Other Professional Fees (2,730)14,585140

588035 New Employee Moving Expense 1,000 1,000 0Other Professional Fees 00140

588037 Outplacement Services 11,000 11,000 0Other Professional Fees 034,062140

591003 Mileage Reimbursement 0 0 0Mileage Reimbursement 990140

595006 Other Contract Commuter Van 0 0 0Other 3700140

 Total . . . Human Resources 14,057,450 6,621,950 (7,435,500)5,695,37812,034,974

 Total . . . Administration 9,389,400 (7,321,250)16,710,6506,430,90013,855,648

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 31



 



 

 

OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 
 HUMAN RESOURCES 

Program Description 
The Finance Department is responsible for the official accounting records of the Irvine Ranch Water 
District, and for providing all financial and administrative management of the District’s fixed-income 
and real estate investments, new and existing debt issues, and deferred compensation programs.  In 
addition, this department provides a wide range of accounting and financial services including payroll, 
accounts payable, accounts receivable, project accounting, utility billing, financial analysis, financial 
reporting and coordinating the preparation of the District's annual Board-approved operating budget 
and Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.  The Finance Department oversees risk management 
and insurance issues as well as reviews and audits of major contracts.      
  
The mission of the Finance Department is to safeguard assets and to provide financial and 
accounting services in a timely, reliable, high quality, cost-effective manner that meets the 
requirements of the District's customers. 
 
Major Goals 
ACCOUNTING 

• Prepare and submit accurate financial reports and relevant tax returns to federal, state, county 
and district agencies within established legal deadlines and requirements. 

• Prepare and submit accurate financial operating reports to the District's Board of Directors 
quarterly and annually to identify significant budget deviations and to update fiscal forecasts. 

• Coordinate the District’s annual financial statement audit and submit the District's annual audited 
financial statements for approval in October/November. 

• Prepare a Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for fiscal year 2011-12 and submit 
for a certificate of award to the Government Finance Officer’s Association (GFOA) by calendar 
year-end. 

• Prepare and present the FY 2012-13 Operating Budget to the Board of Directors including 
setting adequate rate levels to ensure financial strength and stability. 

• Lead customer noticing effort for Proposition 218 compliance (operating budget, rates and 
charges). 

• Prepare accounts payable and payroll checks and process remittances on schedule with an 
error rate of less than one-half of one percent.  Process accounts payable checks on a weekly 
basis, except for emergency checks, payroll-related checks, and vendors offering approved 
discounts. 

• Complete the stabilization and optimization phases of the District-wide Financial Management 
System Replacement implementation.  This effort is intended to increase management visibility 
and accountability at level of detail that is not currently tracked in our financial systems, eliminate 
duplicate data entry, and enable greater analytical decision support.  

FINANCE AND TREASURY 

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 32



 

 

OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 
 

• Refine contract auditing process and scheduling; identify at least three major contracts for 
additional review. 

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION 
INVESTMENTS AND CASH MANAGEMENT 

• Invest District funds in a prudent and professional manner that will provide maximum security of 
principal, an optimal rate of return and sufficient liquidity to meet working capital requirements. 

• Prepare and submit accurate investment reports and the annual investment policy to the Board 
of Directors and other interested parties within established time frames. 

• Improve short and long-term cash flow models and cash management practices. 
• Execute, monitor and report on interest rate swap transactions as appropriate. 

  
REAL ESTATE 

• Complete final map approval process for property located in Lake Forest. 
• Continue development of Sand Canyon office project in Irvine, when market conditions warrant. 
• Monitor and report on the performance of all real estate projects. 

  
DEBT ISSUANCE AND ADMINISTRATION 

• Issue long-term debt to fund capital facilities as needed. 
• Prepare and submit continuing disclosure materials on debt issues to appropriate parties. 
• Monitor variable interest rates set by remarketing agents on District debt and make adjustments 

as appropriate.  
 

FINANCE AND TREASURY 

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 33



SENIOR
ACCOUNTANT 

(11.E)

CUSTOMER 
SERVICE

SUPERVISOR 
(10.E)

BUYER 
(24.N)

SENIOR COMPUTER
OPERATOR 

(XVIII)

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
OF FINANCE

(30.E)

PAYROLL 
ADMINISTRATOR

(29.N)

ACCOUNTING
MANAGER 

(17.E)

EXECUTIVE 
ASSISTANT 

(26.N)

IS
COORDINATOR  

(31.N)
Billing & 

Receivables

G/L, Property 

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2012-13

SR BUYER 
(29.N)

SENIOR
ACCOUNTANT 

(11.E)

PURCHASING 
MANAGER

(17.E)

SR PROGRAMMER/
ANALYST 

(15.E)

CUSTOMER SERVICE
MANAGER

(16.E)

CUSTOMER 
SERVICE

SUPERVISOR 
(10.E)

PURCHASING
COORDINATOR

(19.N)

INFORMATION
SERVICES (250)PURCHASING (240)

CUSTOMER
SERVICE (220)

ACCOUNTING 
CLERK 
(16.N)

MATERIAL 
CONTROL
CLERK II  

(XVIII)

SR ACCOUNTING 
CLERK 
(20.N)

NETWORK ADMIN 
(32.N) 

CUSTOMER 
SERVICE

SPECIALIST III 
(21.N)

CUSTOMER 
SERVICE

SUPERVISOR 
(10.E)

MAIL 
COORDINATOR 

(6.N)

SR NETWORK
ADMIN 
(15.E)

TREASURY 
ANALYST

(31.N)

ACCOUNTANT 
(27.N)

CUSTOMER 
SERVICE FIELD 

TECH 
(16.N)

ACCOUNTANT 
(27.N)

STUDENT INTERNS

CUSTOMER 
SERVICE

SPECIALIST I 
(13.N)

CUSTOMER 
SERVICE

SPECIALST II 
(17.N)

DIRECTOR OF 
ADMINISTATIVE 

SERVICES
(27.E)

General 
Manager

TREASURER/ASST 
DIR OF FINANCE

 (25.E)

TREASURY 
MANAGER

(18.E)

ASSISTANT 
CONTROLLER

(20.E)

MANAGER OF 
CONTRACTS ADMIN 

& RISK 
(18.E)

RISK ANALYST
(27.N)

SENIOR
ACCOUNTANT 

(11.E)

Planning, Budgets. 
Ext/Int Reporting

Contracts & Risk 
Management

Treasury
PMS, Payroll,   

A/P

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------FINANCE/TREASURY (210)------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

SR. PURCHASING
COORDINATOR

(22.N)

TEMPORARY 
PROGRAMMER

SENIOR 
ACCOUNTANT 

(11.E)

TEMP CUST SVC
SPECIALIST I 

(13.N)

ORACLE BUSINESS 
ANALYST 

(14.E)

Accounts
Payable

Regular F/T 
budgeted 
position

Symbol Key

Title 
change

New budgeted 
position

Upgraded 
position

Temporary/
Contract 
position

Delete position

Transferred 
position

Downgraded 
position

Upgrade from 
Accountant

(27.N)

Transfer to 
Dept 250

BUSINESS 
ANALYST (ORACLE)

(14.E)

 Transfer from 
Dept 210

APPLICATION & 
SUPPORT MGR

(20.E)

New 
Budgeted 
Position

New 
Budgeted 
Position

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 34



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

2012-13  
Prop Budget VarianceExpense Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Finance & Administrative Service

1,995,000 2,041,700 46,700Labor Expense RT 01,105,287210

2,500 5,000 2,500Labor Expense OT 26,4217,719210

0 651,000 651,000Employee Benefits 00210

0 0 0Temp & Contract Labor 03,600210

2,500 2,500 0Operating Supplies 1131,286210

46,500 48,500 2,000Printing 16,76042,411210

3,500 15,000 11,500Postage Services 13,1992,042210

0 0 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 37,8700210

10,000 8,000 (2,000)Office Supplies 2,7984,234210

0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 09,773210

535,000 650,000 115,000Insurance 384,451603,542210

0 0 0Legal Fees 26,7671,187210

92,500 82,500 (10,000)Accounting Fees 61,59074,720210

65,000 66,000 1,000Data Processing 16,38063,399210

22,200 22,500 300Personnel Training 9,59512,589210

210,500 210,000 (500)Other Professional Fees 83,652215,392210

0 0 0Mileage Reimbursement 150210

30,000 20,000 (10,000)Collection Fees 4,41423,982210

 Total . . . Finance and Treasury 3,015,200 3,822,700 807,500684,0242,171,164

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 35



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Finance & Administrative Services

521001 Labor Expense RT 1,995,000 2,041,700 46,700Labor Expense RT 01,105,287210

522001 Labor Expense OT 2,500 5,000 2,500Labor Expense OT 26,4217,719210

523002 Benefits 401A Employer Portion 0 56,300 56,300Employee Benefits 00210

523011 Benefits Medicare Tax 0 27,600 27,600Employee Benefits 00210

523012 Benefits PERS Employee Portion 0 52,900 52,900Employee Benefits 00210

523013 Benefits PERS Employer Portion 0 328,900 328,900Employee Benefits 00210

523014 Benefits PERS In Excess Of ARC 0 181,700 181,700Employee Benefits 00210

523018 Benefits St Unemployment Tax 0 3,600 3,600Employee Benefits 00210

531001 Temp Contract Labor RT 0 0 0Temp & Contract Labor 03,600210

552001 Operating Supplies 2,500 2,500 0Operating Supplies 921,286210

552038 Op Supl Warehouse inventory 0 0 0Operating Supplies 200210

553002 Printing Annual Rpt Printing 0 0 0Printing 00210

553018 Printing Newspaper Publication 1,000 0 (1,000)Printing 0336210

553023 Printing Prop 218 Notices 45,000 48,000 3,000Printing 16,76042,075210

553025 Printing Scanning And Archiving 500 500 0Printing 00210

554001 Postage Services 3,500 15,000 11,500Postage Services 13,1992,042210

555001 Permits Licenses And Fees 0 0 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 16,3800210

555017 Permits Lic Property Tax 0 0 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 21,4900210

556001 Office Supplies 10,000 8,000 (2,000)Office Supplies 2,7984,234210

572103 Rep IRWD Opex And Wausau 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 09,773210

581001 Insurance Boiler And Machinery 0 0 0Insurance 00210

581002 Insurance Crime 8,500 8,500 0Insurance 07,779210

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 36



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

581003 Insurance General Liability 300,000 322,500 22,500Insurance 155,346285,531210

581004 Insurance Pollution 40,000 113,000 73,000Insurance 19,54939,098210

581005 Insurance Property 162,500 182,000 19,500Insurance 92,022153,961210

581006 Insurance Third Party Admnstrtr 24,000 24,000 0Insurance 5,7289,425210

581007 Insurance Below Dedctble Loss 0 0 0Insurance 111,807101,422210

581008 Insurance Risk Mgmt Consulting 0 0 0Insurance 06,894210

581009 Insurance Risk Mgmt Subscription 0 0 0Insurance 0288210

581010 Insurance General Insur SCWD 0 0 0Insurance 0(856)210

582001 Legal Fees General Services 0 0 0Legal Fees 6,7671,187210

582007 Legal Fees Special Projects 0 0 0Legal Fees 20,0000210

584001 Accounting Fees Audit Fees 65,000 65,000 0Accounting Fees 61,59060,440210

584002 Accounting Fees OCSD AUP Cash 
Resrvs

5,000 5,000 0Accounting Fees 00210

584003 Accounting Fees Prop 218 Audit 2,500 0 (2,500)Accounting Fees 01,950210

584004 Accounting Fees Special Projects 5,000 5,000 0Accounting Fees 00210

584006 Accounting Fees Tax Return Prep 7,500 7,500 0Accounting Fees 04,830210

584007 Accounting Fees Swap Valuation 7,500 0 (7,500)Accounting Fees 07,500210

585002 Data Processing Bloomberg Srvces 65,000 66,000 1,000Data Processing 16,38063,399210

586001 Personnel Conferences 10,000 10,000 0Personnel Training 4,1787,520210

586002 Personnel Memberships 4,700 5,000 300Personnel Training 5,3573,020210

586003 Training Publications 5,000 5,000 0Personnel Training 301,532210

586004 Personnel Training 2,500 2,500 0Personnel Training 0517210

586016 Employee recognition 0 0 0Personnel Training 310210

588001 Professional Meetings 0 0 0Other Professional Fees 3920210

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 37



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

588007 Banking 66,000 78,000 12,000Other Professional Fees 16,67490,605210

588011 Committee Meetings 1,000 1,000 0Other Professional Fees 0648210

588015 Consultants 0 0 0Other Professional Fees 00210

588017 Custody Fees 5,000 5,000 0Other Professional Fees 2,7666,074210

588024 Expense Reports 2,500 2,000 (500)Other Professional Fees 4971,308210

588026 Financial Report Preparation 5,000 5,000 0Other Professional Fees 4,7005,280210

588028 General And Misc Expense 0 0 0Other Professional Fees 432430210

588033 Meal Allowances 0 0 0Other Professional Fees 510210

588036 Opeb Actuarial Analysis 7,500 7,500 0Other Professional Fees 3,5000210

588045 State Mandate Costs 3,500 3,500 0Other Professional Fees 00210

588051 Deferred Compensation Admin Exp 0 0 0Other Professional Fees 0265210

588053 F And P Committee Meetings 0 0 0Other Professional Fees 558667210

588054 Lockbox Fees 120,000 108,000 (12,000)Other Professional Fees 54,083110,115210

591003 Mileage Reimbursement 0 0 0Mileage Reimbursement 150210

592001 Collection fees 30,000 20,000 (10,000)Collection Fees 4,41423,982210

 Total . . . Finance and Treasury 3,015,200 3,822,700 807,500684,0242,171,164

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 38



 



 

 

OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

 

Program Description 
The Administrative Services group provides a wide range of support services that include Customer 
Service, Purchasing and Information Services.  
  
The mission of the Customer Service Department is to provide the highest level of customer 
satisfaction by providing reliable, courteous and efficient service. The Customer Service Department 
provides new account entry, account billing, account support and mail distribution services. 
  
The mission of the Purchasing Department is to provide its customers with reliable quality service and 
materials in a professional and timely manner using ethical procurement standards, in order to 
achieve a high level of customer satisfaction. The Purchasing Department provides procurement of 
materials and services for all departments within the District. 
   
The mission of the Information Services Department is to research, develop, integrate and support 
reliable, cost effective information systems that meet the current and future business requirements of 
our customers and provide a high level of customer satisfaction.  The Information Services 
Department provides implementation, management and support for the District's information systems, 
voice and data communications systems. 
 
Major Goals 
CUSTOMER SERVICE 

• Ensure the Customer Service staff receives on-going training and re-training on delivering 
exceptional customer service both internally and externally. 

• Receive and process all orders for new service and discontinuation of service on a daily basis. 
• Create and process all new residential/commercial accounts with accurate billing information. 
• Flow test and verify new meter sets for commercial accounts and master metered condos and 

apartments. 
• Perform meter lid replacements and meter dig outs to ensure the condition of the service is up to 

District standards for accurate reading and free of hazardous conditions. 
• Coordinate with Engineering on the GPS project. 
• Update customer service procedures to reflect current processes. 
• Review billing error queries to ensure accurate billing. 
• Process daily walk-in payments and reconcile cash drawer. 
• Scan and index documents in WebDocs. 
• Create and track all applications for temporary construction meters. 
• Read and process all temporary construction meter reads for monthly billing. 
• Accept payments for processing temporary construction meters, applications for fire flow tests, 

and customer water bills.  
• Prepare invoices to bill the City of Irvine, County of Orange, and Sunset Properties for the Fire  

hydrant water used for street sweeping and construction clean up. 
• Coordinate and control the meter reading of approximately 101,500 meters with readings 

scheduled and performed on a daily basis.   

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 39



 

 

OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

 
• Process all meter reads from ACS and IRWD for accurate billing 
• Process all special billings for looped and sub metered accounts.   
• Process and insure the printing and mailing of all water/sewer bills in a timely manner (2 days 

from printer to Post Office). 
• Receive, route and deliver all District mail, and process all outgoing mail. 
• Respond in person, via telephone, and through written correspondence to customer complaints 

and inquiries in the field and in the office. 
• Monitor and respond to customerservice@irwd.com and eBill@irwd.com inquiries. 
• Analyze and resolve billing problems and calculate appropriate adjustments as necessary. 
• Process variance requests for additional water allocation. 
• Respond to field problems (leaks, no water complaints, high/low pressure, water quality, sewer 

problems, line breaks, etc.) maintaining continuous interaction with District personnel via two-
way radio and paging system. 

• Manage delinquent customer accounts and perform shut-offs on a weekly basis. 
• Distribute weekly customer satisfaction surveys and maintain 90% customer satisfaction.  
• Input Customer Satisfaction percent results into District’s strategic measures Dashboard. 
• Maintain the CSR computer system. 
• Improve and enhance customer web access, and electronic billing and presentment to ensure 

convenience and ease of use. 
• Evaluate the existing water bill and work with other departments to improve the look and content 

provided to customers. 
  
PURCHASING 

• Purchase materials, supplies and services as required in a timely manner with respect to quality, 
best pricing and meeting the needs and satisfaction of our internal customers. 

• Process material/service requests timely and efficiently to meet the requirements of our 
customers. 

• Maintain warehouse inventory fill rate at 100% and review slow moving inventory. 
• Continue to update and expand the Purchasing section of the District website as processes 

change. 
• Provide bi-annual procurement process training for all internal customers. 
• Expand working knowledge of all Oracle applications including OBIEE. 
• Streamline Oracle processes when possible to lessen the impact on our internal customers. 
•  Attain the achievement of excellence in purchasing award from the National Purchasing 

Institute. 
• Provide ongoing customer support of the Oracle eBusiness Suite applications for procurement 

and inventory management. 
• Scan Closed PO’s, Supplier Assessment, Cal Cards, and Certificate of Insurance into Web Docs 
• Successfully close Oracle FY 2011/12 PO’s at year end. 
• Evaluate all Oracle Open PO’s before creating new FY2012/13 Open PO’s. 
• Continue ongoing evaluation of potential suppliers for IRWD. 
• Expand participation in cooperative purchasing agreements. 

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 40



 

 

OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

 

INFORMATION SERVICES 
• Provide helpful, courteous and timely support to all District staff. 
• Provide internal and external software training that meets the needs of District staff. 
• Provide a reliable network of servers, personal computers, printers and software applications 

that meet the needs of District staff. 
• Provide reliable voice, data and wireless communications services to District staff. 
• Develop new and improve existing software applications to meet the requirements of District 

staff. 
• Complete scheduled hardware and software upgrades to District servers, personal computers, 

printers, network equipment and software applications. 
• Complete implementation of the Web Based Backflow Assembly Tracking Application 
• Complete implementation of the Intranet software system 
• Complete implementation of the Agenda Management Software system 
• Complete implementation of the Digital Asset Management Software system. 
• Complete implementation of the Identity and Access Management software system     
• Complete the Oracle Customer Care and Billing (CC&B) detailed functional software 

requirements analysis and issue a request for proposal for implementation services  
• Begin Phase 1 of the Oracle CC&B software system implementation  
• Begin the Budget and Planning application replacement assessment. 
• Complete the development of the Enterprise Asset Management Strategy to maximize the 

utilization of IRWD’s infrastructure assets while minimizing lifecycle costs 
• Select the appropriate Enterprise Asset Management System software based on IRWD’s 

functional needs and develop a work plan to implement the software system.  
   

 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 41



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

2012-13  
Prop Budget VarianceExpense Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Finance & Administrative Service

1,369,200 1,497,900 128,700Labor Expense RT 0732,216220

20,000 20,000 0Labor Expense OT 15,39435,345220

0 477,600 477,600Employee Benefits 00220

79,000 40,000 (39,000)Temp & Contract Labor 35,367122,370220

8,000 0 (8,000)Other Utilities 00220

2,000 2,000 0Operating Supplies 3151,959220

47,000 38,750 (8,250)Printing 17,99944,052220

536,800 498,100 (38,700)Postage Services 210,955601,760220

7,600 5,500 (2,100)Office Supplies 2,0665,810220

49,600 37,380 (12,220)Equipment Rental 30,22547,269220

0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 101,212220

2,200 3,000 800Personnel Training 1,9912,134220

1,000 1,000 0Other Professional Fees 452862220

1,000 1,000 0Collection Fees 2431,405220

1,189,600 1,228,920 39,320Other 587,1051,223,404220

 Total . . . Customer Service 3,313,000 3,851,150 538,150902,1222,819,798

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 42



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Finance & Administrative Services

521001 Labor Expense RT 1,369,200 1,497,900 128,700Labor Expense RT 0732,216220

522001 Labor Expense OT 20,000 20,000 0Labor Expense OT 13,41435,279220

522003 Labor Exp OT Indirect Project 0 0 0Labor Expense OT 1,98066220

523002 Benefits 401A Employer Portion 0 41,200 41,200Employee Benefits 00220

523011 Benefits Medicare Tax 0 20,200 20,200Employee Benefits 00220

523012 Benefits PERS Employee Portion 0 38,800 38,800Employee Benefits 00220

523013 Benefits PERS Employer Portion 0 241,300 241,300Employee Benefits 00220

523014 Benefits PERS In Excess Of ARC 0 133,400 133,400Employee Benefits 00220

523018 Benefits St Unemployment Tax 0 2,700 2,700Employee Benefits 00220

531001 Temp Contract Labor RT 79,000 40,000 (39,000)Temp & Contract Labor 4,001121,621220

531006 Temp Ctr Labor Indirect Project 0 0 0Temp & Contract Labor 0749220

531009 Temp Ctr Labor Non-IRWD Payroll 0 0 0Temp & Contract Labor 31,3670220

544002 Answering Srv for Standby Pgm 8,000 0 (8,000)Other Utilities 00220

552001 Operating Supplies 0 0 0Operating Supplies 110220

552006 Op Supl Eddy Valves And Other 1,000 1,000 0Operating Supplies 231623220

552038 Op Supl Warehouse inventory 1,000 1,000 0Operating Supplies 61727220

552041 Op Supl Work Equip Supl 0 0 0Operating Supplies 120220

552042 Op Supl Safety Supl PPE 0 0 0Operating Supplies 0609220

553005 Printing Blue Var Ret Envelopes 250 500 250Printing 00220

553010 Printing Door Hangers 1,500 1,000 (500)Printing 3,2290220

553027 Printing Water Bill Envelopes 45,000 37,000 (8,000)Printing 14,77044,052220

553031 Printing Yellow Survey Rtn Envlp 250 250 0Printing 00220

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 43



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

554001 Postage Services 0 0 0Postage Services 029,250220

554002 Postage 1st Class Prsrt Pmit Fee 200 200 0Postage Services 0185220

554003 Postage Business Reply Pmit Fee 200 200 0Postage Services 190185220

554004 Postage Checkfree Svs Corp 129,600 121,200 (8,400)Postage Services 59,703107,263220

554006 Postage Other District Mail 63,000 65,000 2,000Postage Services 0126,065220

554007 Postage PO Box Renewal Fees 1,900 1,900 0Postage Services 01,880220

554008 Postage Quick Pay For Billmatrix 3,900 7,200 3,300Postage Services 3,2425,548220

554010 Postage Survey Return Postage 1,000 1,000 0Postage Services 1,0001,000220

554011 Postage Water Bills 337,000 300,000 (37,000)Postage Services 146,440330,075220

554012 Postage Return Address Pstg Fee 0 1,400 1,400Postage Services 380310220

556001 Office Supplies 4,000 4,000 0Office Supplies 1,0393,876220

556006 Office Supl Mail Room Equip 3,600 1,500 (2,100)Office Supplies 7961,242220

556008 Office Supl Misc Office Exp 0 0 0Office Supplies 231692220

562009 Equip Rnt Mailroom Equip Lse 48,500 37,380 (11,120)Equipment Rental 29,43645,723220

562010 Equip Rnt Postage Meter Rnt 1,100 0 (1,100)Equipment Rental 7891,546220

572146 Rep IRWD Whs Materials 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 101,212220

586001 Personnel Conferences 750 2,000 1,250Personnel Training 1,0122,074220

586002 Personnel Memberships 700 0 (700)Personnel Training 00220

586004 Personnel Training 750 1,000 250Personnel Training 97960220

588001 Professional Meetings 0 0 0Other Professional Fees 0438220

588028 General And Misc Expense 1,000 1,000 0Other Professional Fees 429424220

588033 Meal Allowances 0 0 0Other Professional Fees 230220

592002 Collection Fees Ringclear Automte 1,000 1,000 0Collection Fees 2431,405220

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 44



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

595007 Other Contract Meter Read Srvs 1,189,600 1,228,920 39,320Other 587,1051,223,404220

 Total . . . Customer Service 3,313,000 3,851,150 538,150902,1222,819,798

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 45



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

2012-13  
Prop Budget VarianceExpense Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Finance & Administrative Service

657,800 655,900 (1,900)Labor Expense RT 0339,605240

4,000 4,000 0Labor Expense OT 22,2665,165240

0 210,200 210,200Employee Benefits 00240

4,000 4,000 0Temp & Contract Labor 1,90420,896240

0 0 0Telecommunication 031240

0 0 0Chemicals (10,000)0240

96,500 104,000 7,500Operating Supplies 47,74990,564240

10,000 10,000 0Printing 4,7249,502240

3,500 3,500 0Postage Services 8443,678240

22,000 24,000 2,000Office Supplies 10,41817,994240

189,000 176,000 (13,000)Duplicating Equipment 104,373173,277240

12,000 16,000 4,000Equipment Rental 6,75110,122240

0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 7610240

6,500 6,500 0Personnel Training 2,4273,048240

2,000 2,000 0Other Professional Fees 0933240

 Total . . . Purchasing 1,007,300 1,216,100 208,800192,216674,814

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 46



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Finance & Administrative Services

521001 Labor Expense RT 657,800 655,900 (1,900)Labor Expense RT 0339,605240

522001 Labor Expense OT 4,000 4,000 0Labor Expense OT 22,2665,165240

523002 Benefits 401A Employer Portion 0 18,100 18,100Employee Benefits 00240

523011 Benefits Medicare Tax 0 8,900 8,900Employee Benefits 00240

523012 Benefits PERS Employee Portion 0 17,100 17,100Employee Benefits 00240

523013 Benefits PERS Employer Portion 0 106,200 106,200Employee Benefits 00240

523014 Benefits PERS In Excess Of ARC 0 58,700 58,700Employee Benefits 00240

523018 Benefits St Unemployment Tax 0 1,200 1,200Employee Benefits 00240

531001 Temp Contract Labor RT 4,000 4,000 0Temp & Contract Labor 1,90420,646240

531006 Temp Ctr Labor Indirect Project 0 0 0Temp & Contract Labor 0250240

543008 Telephone Wireless Phones 0 0 0Telecommunication 031240

551007 Chem Chlorine Gas 0 0 0Chemicals (10,000)0240

552001 Operating Supplies 12,500 30,000 17,500Operating Supplies 16,05333,229240

552035 Op Supl Uniform Srv And Other 80,000 70,000 (10,000)Operating Supplies 29,38148,791240

552038 Op Supl Warehouse inventory 0 0 0Operating Supplies 928,279240

552040 Op Supl Warehouse Surplus 4,000 4,000 0Operating Supplies 2,223180240

552042 Op Supl Safety Supl PPE 0 0 0Operating Supplies 085240

553007 Printing Business Cards 7,000 7,000 0Printing 3,5395,017240

553016 Printing Letterhead Forms Labels 3,000 3,000 0Printing 1,0213,608240

553026 Printing Visitor Labels 0 0 0Printing 164877240

554009 Postage Shipping Of Materials 3,500 3,500 0Postage Services 8443,678240

556001 Office Supplies 2,000 4,000 2,000Office Supplies 6,7472,706240

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 47



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

556003 Office Supl District Copy Paper 20,000 20,000 0Office Supplies 3,67115,288240

561001 Copier Equip Cost Per Cpy Chrges 25,000 25,000 0Duplicating Equipment 032,077240

561002 Copier Equip Fax Scn Cpy Prnt 80,000 80,000 0Duplicating Equipment 73,96768,578240

561003 Copier Equip Oce 62,000 62,000 0Duplicating Equipment 30,40762,796240

561004 Copier Equip OCE Usage Fee 5,000 0 (5,000)Duplicating Equipment 00240

561005 Copier Equip Plotter Rental 16,000 8,000 (8,000)Duplicating Equipment 09,594240

561006 Copier Equip Supplies 1,000 1,000 0Duplicating Equipment 0232240

562006 Equip Rnt Gas Cylinder 12,000 16,000 4,000Equipment Rental 6,75110,122240

572032 Rep IRWD Class 2 Contracts 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 7610240

586001 Personnel Conferences 4,000 4,000 0Personnel Training 2,0132,755240

586002 Personnel Memberships 1,500 1,500 0Personnel Training 1300240

586004 Personnel Training 1,000 1,000 0Personnel Training 283293240

588001 Professional Meetings 0 0 0Other Professional Fees 079240

588038 Recycling Update Meetings 2,000 2,000 0Other Professional Fees 0854240

 Total . . . Purchasing 1,007,300 1,216,100 208,800192,216674,814

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 48



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

2012-13  
Prop Budget VarianceExpense Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Finance & Administrative Service

784,500 1,000,000 215,500Labor Expense RT 0445,697250

10,000 15,000 5,000Labor Expense OT 43818,198250

0 319,200 319,200Employee Benefits 00250

242,000 192,000 (50,000)Temp & Contract Labor 24,554110,198250

249,500 236,000 (13,500)Telecommunication 98,083227,830250

0 0 0Operating Supplies 3101,575250

52,000 52,000 0Printing 24,52144,430250

500 500 0Postage Services 039250

1,000 1,000 0Office Supplies 01,006250

263,300 233,500 (29,800)Rep & Maint IRWD 153,740240,961250

0 0 0Accounting Fees 04,146250

884,900 1,110,950 226,050Data Processing 511,358596,991250

23,000 23,000 0Personnel Training 3,8474,479250

0 0 0Personnel Physicals 0120250

1,000 1,000 0Other Professional Fees 27,000170250

0 0 0Mileage Reimbursement 0152250

19,000 19,000 0Other 9,79419,407250

 Total . . . Information Services 2,530,700 3,203,150 672,450853,6461,715,398

 Total . . . Finance & Administrative Services 12,093,100 2,226,9009,866,2002,632,0087,381,174

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 49



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Finance & Administrative Services

521001 Labor Expense RT 784,500 1,000,000 215,500Labor Expense RT 0445,697250

522001 Labor Expense OT 10,000 15,000 5,000Labor Expense OT 43818,198250

523002 Benefits 401A Employer Portion 0 27,500 27,500Employee Benefits 00250

523011 Benefits Medicare Tax 0 13,500 13,500Employee Benefits 00250

523012 Benefits PERS Employee Portion 0 26,000 26,000Employee Benefits 00250

523013 Benefits PERS Employer Portion 0 161,300 161,300Employee Benefits 00250

523014 Benefits PERS In Excess Of ARC 0 89,100 89,100Employee Benefits 00250

523018 Benefits St Unemployment Tax 0 1,800 1,800Employee Benefits 00250

531001 Temp Contract Labor RT 175,000 125,000 (50,000)Temp & Contract Labor 22,874109,501250

531002 Temp Ctr Labor Oracle DBA 67,000 67,000 0Temp & Contract Labor 00250

531006 Temp Ctr Labor Indirect Project 0 0 0Temp & Contract Labor 826697250

531009 Temp Ctr Labor Non-IRWD Payroll 0 0 0Temp & Contract Labor 8550250

543001 Telecommunication 82,000 72,000 (10,000)Telecommunication 34,95463,993250

543002 Telephone Messaging Services 4,000 4,000 0Telecommunication 2,3523,358250

543003 Telephone Satellite Comm 2,000 2,000 0Telecommunication 1,1971,850250

543006 Telephone Supplies 3,000 3,000 0Telecommunication 1,2723,184250

543008 Telephone Wireless Phones 158,500 155,000 (3,500)Telecommunication 58,307155,445250

552001 Operating Supplies 0 0 0Operating Supplies 2761,136250

552038 Op Supl Warehouse inventory 0 0 0Operating Supplies 34438250

553016 Printing Letterhead Forms Labels 0 0 0Printing 0(286)250

553028 Printing Water Bill Forms 22,000 32,000 10,000Printing 15,54625,090250

553029 Printing Bill Printer Cnsmbles 30,000 20,000 (10,000)Printing 8,97519,626250

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 50



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

554001 Postage Services 500 500 0Postage Services 039250

556001 Office Supplies 1,000 1,000 0Office Supplies 01,006250

572001 Rep Maint IRWD 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 0184250

572003 Rep IRWD Equipment 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 2,6050250

572006 Rep IRWD AC Frog Monitor SJR 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD (802)0250

572014 Rep IRWD Audio Visual Equip 3,000 3,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 05,966250

572017 Rep IRWD Biolgcal Safety Cbnts CEPA 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 5250250

572042 Rep IRWD Data Center 22,300 22,500 200Rep & Maint IRWD 18,30329,630250

572044 Rep IRWD Disaster Recovery 71,000 71,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 41,46270,626250

572047 Rep IRWD Electrical 20,000 20,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 32612,968250

572066 Rep IRWD IBM AS400 42,000 32,000 (10,000)Rep & Maint IRWD 15,61432,689250

572100 Rep IRWD Natural Gas Generator 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 270250

572106 Rep IRWD PC Network 65,000 65,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 58,55540,004250

572119 Rep IRWD Rolm 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 017,551250

572135 Rep IRWD Telemetry 40,000 20,000 (20,000)Rep & Maint IRWD 17,12631,343250

584007 Accounting Fees Swap Valuation 0 0 0Accounting Fees 04,146250

585001 Data Processing AS400 80,700 83,800 3,100Data Processing 45,62078,612250

585002 Data Processing Bloomberg Srvces 0 0 0Data Processing 546958250

585003 Data Processing Data Comm Equip 125,200 139,000 13,800Data Processing 57,384109,493250

585004 Data Processing DEC VAX Tlmetry 10,000 10,000 0Data Processing 8750250

585005 Data Processing GIS 97,300 98,550 1,250Data Processing 67,67196,210250

585006 Data Processing Oracle 182,300 285,000 102,700Data Processing 30,5240250

585007 Data Processing Outside Services 62,000 95,400 33,400Data Processing 7,95842,000250

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 51



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

585008 Data Processing PC Network 213,100 275,000 61,900Data Processing 257,813176,946250

585009 Data Processing Rolm 0 0 0Data Processing 7538,529250

585010 Data Processing Supplies 29,000 29,000 0Data Processing 6,88819,080250

585011 Data Processing Telemetry 85,300 95,200 9,900Data Processing 35,32465,162250

586001 Personnel Conferences 10,000 10,000 0Personnel Training 3,2033,536250

586002 Personnel Memberships 1,000 1,000 0Personnel Training 0495250

586003 Training Publications 1,500 1,500 0Personnel Training 644448250

586004 Personnel Training 10,500 10,500 0Personnel Training 00250

587007 Pers Physicals Resprtory Tsting 0 0 0Personnel Physicals 0120250

588028 General And Misc Expense 1,000 1,000 0Other Professional Fees 27,000170250

591003 Mileage Reimbursement 0 0 0Mileage Reimbursement 0152250

595005 Other Computer Backup Storage 19,000 19,000 0Other 9,79419,407250

 Total . . . Information Services 2,530,700 3,203,150 672,450853,6461,715,398

 Total . . . Finance & Administrative Services 12,093,100 2,226,9009,866,2002,632,0087,381,174

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 52



 

   NING  

OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 

ENGINEERING AND PLANNING 

 

Program Description 

The Engineering and Planning Department provides planning, design and construction coordination 
to produce the water, wastewater and recycled water facilities necessary to provide the highest level 
of service to the customers of the District.  In addition, the Department provides technical support to 
all other departments including Operations, Finance, Planning, Public Affairs, Water Quality and 
Administration. 
 
Planning:  The Planning and Technical Services group of the Department is responsible for all master 
planning and preliminary facility planning studies for new facilities.  The Planning group provides GIS 
and CAD services to the other groups of the District and is responsible for managing District property 
and rights of way.   
  
Capital Projects:  The Capital Projects group designs and constructs major water, wastewater and 
recycled water treatment and transmission facilities necessary to improve the quality and reliability of 
service to existing and future customers of the District.  This group is responsible for the expansion 
and improvement of water treatment and clean-up projects; design and construction of pipelines to 
allow the conversion of older areas to recycled water irrigation; expansion of recycled water 
production; design and construction of projects to integrate service areas acquired through agency 
consolidations; and design of storage facilities as well as many other projects.   
  
Development Services:  The Development Services group facilitates the land development process 
within the District by designing and bidding the water and wastewater facilities necessary to support 
that development.  These facilities are coordinated with development schedules so that projects are 
not impeded by a lack of water and wastewater facilities. Temporary and interim facilities, when 
necessary, are coordinated through this group.  The group also reviews developer submittals for 
quality and conformance with District specifications and assesses and collects appropriate fees.            
  
Operations Support:  The Operations Support group is responsible for providing technical support to 
the Operations and Water Quality Departments in their projects to expand and rehabilitate existing 
facilities.  This group is also responsible for the design and construction of small to medium size 
water, wastewater and recycled water facilities.  
  
Inspection Services:  The Inspection Services group provides construction inspection services to 
other groups of the Department to insure the highest level of constructed quality.  These services 
include constructability review, pre-construction paperwork, progress payment processing, field 
inspection, change order evaluation and processing, and final acceptance coordination.  The group is 
responsible for coordinating specialized construction support services such as surveying and 
geotechnical testing and inspection. 
  
MWRP Construction:  The MWRP Construction group is responsible for the construction of the 
Michelson Water Recycling Plant Expansion and the MWRP Biosolids Facilities.

ENGINEERING AND PLANNING 

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 53



 

   NING  

OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 

ENGINEERING AND PLANNING 

 

Major Goals 
ENGINEERING 

• MWRP Expansion construction. 
• MWRP Flood Protection construction. 
• MWRP Biosolids Facilities design and construction. 
• Baker Water Treatment Plant design and construction. 
• Well 115/107 Rehabilitation, Pipelines & Treatment Modifications design. 
• Orange Park Acres Well OPA-1 design and construction. 
• Santa Ana Heights Newport Blvd. Pipeline Relocation construction. 
• Sand Canyon Avenue Railroad Grade Separation construction. 
• Water Operations SCADA Replacement implementation. 
• Syphon Reservoir Interim Facilities design and construction. 
• University Drive Pipelines Cathodic Protection construction. 

 

PLANNING 
• Domestic and Recycled Water Systems Hydraulic Modeling 
• Provide Inter-agency technical support. 
• Continue Great Park planning and coordination. 
• Implement IRWD/SA/MCWD/CNB Interconnections. 
• Complete Syphon Reservoir Feasibility Study. 
• Develop alternative water supplies. 
• Water Resources Master Plan update. 

 
 
 

 

ENGINEERING AND PLANNING 

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 54



EXECUTIVE 
DIRECTOR OF 

ENGINEERING & 
PLANNING

(30.E)

PRINCIPAL
ENGINEER

(23.E)

 CONSTRUCTION
INSPECTION
MANAGER

(17.E)

SENIOR
ENGINEER

(20.E)

CAPITAL 
PROJECTS

ENGINEER
(17.E)

CONSTRUCTION
INSPECTOR III 

(31.N)

ENGINEERING
TECHNICIAN III

(29.N)

CONSTRUCTION
INSPECTOR II

(28.N)

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
ENGINEERING & PLANNING

PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2012-13

ENGINEERING
TECHNICIAN III

(29.N)

STUDENT 
INTERNS

SENIOR
ENGINEER  

(20.E)

SENIOR
ENGINEER

(20.E)

ELECTRICAL/ 
INSTRUMENTATION 

DESIGNER
(34.N)

SENIOR
ENGINEER  

(20.E)

SENIOR
ENGINEER  

(20.E)

OPERATIONS
SUPPORT

General 
Manager

AUTOMATION 
PROGRAMMER 

(13.E)

ENGINEERING
TECHNICIAN III

(29.N)

PRINCIPAL 
ENGINEER

(23.E)

ENGINEERING 
TECHNICIAN II

(25.N)

MWRP 
CONSTRUCTION

EXECUTIVE
ASSISTANT

(26.N)

ENGINEER
(17.E)

AUTOMATION 
SPECIALIST

(32.N)

PRINCIPAL
ENGINEER

(23.E)

ENGINEER
(17.E)

INSPECTION 
SERVICES

SENIOR
ENGINEER

(20.E)

DEVELOPMENT 
SERVICES

ASSOCIATE 
ENGINEER

(14.E)

ENGINEERING 
TECHNICIAN I

(20.N)
Rebecca Shum 

(Temp Tech I-20.N)

SENIOR
ENGINEER

(20.E)

ENGINEERING
TECHNICIAN III

(29.N)

RIGHT OF WAY & 
REAL PROPERTY 

MANAGER
(13.E)

ENGINEERING 
TECHNICIAN III

(29.N)

PRINCIPAL
ENGINEER

(23.E)

ENGINEER
(17.E)

PLANNING AND 
TECHNICAL SERVICES

GIS SUPERVISOR
(12.E)

Regular F/T 
budgeted 
position

Symbol Key

Title 
change

New 
budgeted 
position

Upgraded 
position

Temporary/
Contract 
position

Delete 
position

Transferred 
position

Downgraded 
position

Downgrade 
from 

Electrical & 
Cntrls Proj 
Mgr (16.E) 

AUTOMATION 
TECHNICIAN

(28.N)

New 
Budgeted 
Position

Downgrade 
from Const 

Insp III (31.N) 

Upgrade from 
Executive 
Secretary 

(22.N) 

Title change 
from Right of 
Way Agent

Upgrade from 
Assistant 
Engineer

(10.E) 

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 55



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

2012-13  
Prop Budget VarianceExpense Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Engineering & Planning 

3,282,900 4,182,400 899,500Labor Expense RT 01,922,405300

73,000 69,000 (4,000)Labor Expense OT 17,90610,810300

0 1,329,800 1,329,800Employee Benefits 00300

165,000 168,000 3,000Temp & Contract Labor 74,23043,366300

11,750 11,200 (550)Operating Supplies 22,85215,110300

17,000 54,500 37,500Printing 43,91312,321300

150 120 (30)Postage Services 048300

1,000 0 (1,000)Permits, Licenses and Fees 08,866300

18,000 20,000 2,000Office Supplies 5,16514,578300

45,750 41,800 (3,950)Rep & Maint IRWD 45,82199,581300

6,500 3,200 (3,300)Engineering Fees 07,300300

19,500 30,000 10,500Personnel Training 15,21710,855300

3,500 4,200 700Other Professional Fees 2,0161,234300

0 200 200Mileage Reimbursement 7895300

 Total . . . Engineering and Planning 3,644,050 5,914,420 2,270,370227,1982,146,570

 Total . . . Engineering & Planning 5,914,420 2,270,3703,644,050227,1982,146,570

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 56



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Engineering & Planning 

521001 Labor Expense RT 3,282,900 4,182,400 899,500Labor Expense RT 01,922,405300

522001 Labor Expense OT 73,000 69,000 (4,000)Labor Expense OT 17,5569,453300

522003 Labor Exp OT Indirect Project 0 0 0Labor Expense OT 3501,358300

523002 Benefits 401A Employer Portion 0 114,800 114,800Employee Benefits 00300

523011 Benefits Medicare Tax 0 56,300 56,300Employee Benefits 00300

523012 Benefits PERS Employee Portion 0 108,100 108,100Employee Benefits 00300

523013 Benefits PERS Employer Portion 0 671,700 671,700Employee Benefits 00300

523014 Benefits PERS In Excess Of ARC 0 371,300 371,300Employee Benefits 00300

523018 Benefits St Unemployment Tax 0 7,600 7,600Employee Benefits 00300

531001 Temp Contract Labor RT 120,000 108,000 (12,000)Temp & Contract Labor 63,29641,205300

531004 Temp Ctr Labor Student Interns 45,000 60,000 15,000Temp & Contract Labor 00300

531006 Temp Ctr Labor Indirect Project 0 0 0Temp & Contract Labor 1,2132,161300

531007 Temp Ctr Labor Overtime 0 0 0Temp & Contract Labor 4,1450300

531009 Temp Ctr Labor Non-IRWD Payroll 0 0 0Temp & Contract Labor 5,5760300

552007 Op Supl Electrical 0 0 0Operating Supplies 00300

552019 Op Supl Paints Oils And Lbrcants 0 0 0Operating Supplies 00300

552020 Op Supl Photographic Equip 600 400 (200)Operating Supplies 15297300

552027 Op Supl Sample Containers 0 0 0Operating Supplies 0368300

552034 Op Supl Tools And Equipment 1,000 1,000 0Operating Supplies 00300

552038 Op Supl Warehouse inventory 8,150 7,600 (550)Operating Supplies 22,41513,701300

552041 Op Supl Work Equip Supl 2,000 1,600 (400)Operating Supplies 422366300

552042 Op Supl Safety Supl PPE 0 600 600Operating Supplies 0378300

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 57



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

553001 Printing 2,500 2,500 0Printing 3592,551300

553003 Printing Atlas And Constr Plans 2,500 2,000 (500)Printing 312,048300

553025 Printing Scanning And Archiving 12,000 50,000 38,000Printing 43,5237,722300

554001 Postage Services 150 120 (30)Postage Services 048300

555001 Permits Licenses And Fees 1,000 0 (1,000)Permits, Licenses and Fees 01,513300

555027 Permits Lic USA 0 0 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 07,353300

556001 Office Supplies 16,000 14,000 (2,000)Office Supplies 5,16514,578300

556002 Office Supl CAD Supl 0 2,000 2,000Office Supplies 00300

556005 Office Supl GIS Supl 0 2,000 2,000Office Supplies 00300

556007 Office Supl Furniture And Equip 2,000 2,000 0Office Supplies 00300

572001 Rep Maint IRWD 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 3919,861300

572003 Rep IRWD Equipment 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 0250300

572122 Rep IRWD Sediment Removal 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 28,0000300

572135 Rep IRWD Telemetry 45,000 39,200 (5,800)Rep & Maint IRWD 18,15243,205300

572146 Rep IRWD Whs Materials 750 2,600 1,850Rep & Maint IRWD (722)234300

572155 Rep IRWD Facility Sfty Imprvmnts 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 046,032300

583001 Engineering Fees 1,500 1,200 (300)Engineering Fees 00300

583007 Eng Fees Consultant Services 5,000 0 (5,000)Engineering Fees 00300

583024 Eng Fees Outside Legal Desc 0 2,000 2,000Engineering Fees 07,300300

586001 Personnel Conferences 8,000 14,000 6,000Personnel Training 8,9803,268300

586002 Personnel Memberships 5,000 6,000 1,000Personnel Training 2,4425,794300

586003 Training Publications 1,500 2,000 500Personnel Training 9691,434300

586004 Personnel Training 5,000 8,000 3,000Personnel Training 2,826359300

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 58



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

588001 Professional Meetings 1,500 2,000 500Other Professional Fees 1,377517300

588008 Certification Renewals 2,000 2,000 0Other Professional Fees 430643300

588011 Committee Meetings 0 200 200Other Professional Fees 2090300

588038 Recycling Update Meetings 0 0 0Other Professional Fees 074300

591003 Mileage Reimbursement 0 200 200Mileage Reimbursement 7895300

 Total . . . Engineering and Planning 3,644,050 5,914,420 2,270,370227,1982,146,570

 Total . . . Engineering & Planning 5,914,420 2,270,3703,644,050227,1982,146,570

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 59



 



 

 

OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 
 

Program Description 

The Water Operations Department provides operation, maintenance and repair of the District’s 
domestic (treated) water, recycled water, untreated water and Natural Treatment Systems.  These 
systems include the Dyer Road Wellfield, Deep Aquifer Treatment System, Irvine Desalter Project 
(Potable Treatment Plant, Principal Aquifer Plant and Shallow Groundwater Unit), Manning Water 
Treatment Plant and the San Joaquin Marsh. The Water Operations Department also provides 
maintenance for all District facilities, vehicle and other rolling equipment. 

 

The mission of the Water Operations Department is to operate and maintain the District’s 
infrastructure in an efficient, cost effective and environmentally sensitive manner that provides a high 
level of customer satisfaction. 
 

Major Goals 
ADMINISTRATION 

• Provide overall management and administrative services to the Water Operations Department.  
• Prepare, monitor and manage the Department’s Operating, General Plant and Capital budgets. 
• Continue efficient operation and maintenance of Irvine Lake and the Irvine Lake Pipeline. 
• Ensure efficient operation of all IRWD wells and pumping facilities. 
• Manage, operate and maintain the SAC/Baker system. 
• Prevent lost time accidents and recordable injuries through continuous improvement and the 

completion of safety meetings in accordance with Safety Department guidelines. 
• Continue operation, maintenance and improvement of the District’s cathodic protection program. 
• Ensure safe dam operation through the monitoring and surveillance program. 

  
SYSTEM OPERATIONS 

• Assist with the SCADA upgrade implementation. 
• Maintain the Dyer Road Wellfield and DATS domestic water flows in accordance with the 

Wellfield Pumping Plan on a monthly and annual basis. 
• Maintain zero water quality non-compliance events. 
• Budget, maintain and reduce energy costs in accordance with Southern California Edison’s 

current rate structure. 
• Assist the Engineering Department with the design and startup of domestic and recycled water 

system facilities. 
• Operate the Irvine Desalter Project (PTP, SGU and PAP) in accordance with the joint agency 

agreement and submit periodic reports as required. 
• Complete Cross-Connection Control Program annual inspections and back-flow device 

maintenance in accordance with the California Administrative Code, Title 17, Public Health. 
 
 
 

WATER OPERATIONS 

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 60



 

 

OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 
 

 
NATURAL TREATMENT SYSTEMS 

• Provide cost effective operations with an emphasis on vegetation, sediment, management and  
wildlife/habitat management for the Natural Treatment System (NTS) facilities. 

  
CONSTRUCTION AND REPAIR SERVICES 

• Provide construction and repair services to internal and external customers in a safe, efficient,  
cost effective and environmentally sensitive manner. 

• Maintain a high level of customer satisfaction by responding to and repairing water leaks with 
minimum impact to customers. 

• Maintain a maximum of 100 minutes no-service per month for the potable and non-potable 
systems. 

  
PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE 

• Complete annual preventive maintenance programs on distribution pipelines and appurtenances 
throughout the District including valve exercising, cathodic protection test station reading, 
pressure reducing valve maintenance, hydrant flushing, bottom drain flushing, air/vac 
maintenance, meter maintenance and leak detection. 

• Mark the District’s underground facilities in response to Underground Service Alert (USA) tickets 
to prevent potential damages to the facilities from construction activities. 

• Set and complete annual maintenance goals in accordance with AWWA and industry standards. 
• Replace 5/8" residential and 3/4" residential meters on a 17-year cycle. 
• Replace 1” residential/commercial meters on an 18-year cycle. 
• Replace 1.5" and 2" commercial meters on a 15-year cycle. 

 
FACILITIES & FLEET MAINTENANCE 
 •   Manage the maintenance of all District properties and facilities. 

• Provide the maintenance for all District vehicles and rolling equipment. 
 
  
 

 

WATER OPERATIONS 

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 61



WATER
MAINTENANCE

TECH III 
(26.N) 

WATER
MAINTENANCE

TECH II 
(22.N) 

EXECUTIVE 
DIRECTOR OF
OPERATIONS

(30.E) 

ANALYST
(10.E)

METERING
SYSTEMS 
TECH III 
(26.N) 

METERING 
SYSTEMS

TECH II 
(22.N)

WATER 
OPERATIONS

MANAGER
(19.E)

ASSISTANT 
DIRECTOR OF 
WATER OPS

(20.E)

WATER
MAINTENANCE 
SUPERVISOR

(31.N)

OPERATIONS
COORDINATOR

(33.N)

OPERATIONS
SUPERVISOR

(35.N)

OPERATOR II
(27.N)

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
OPERATIONS

PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2012-13

WATER
MAINTENANCE

TECH III 
(26.N) 

WATER
MAINTENANCE

TECH II 
(22.N) 

WATER
MAINTENANCE 
SUPERVISOR

(31.N)

WATER
MAINTENANCE 
SUPERVISOR

(31.N)

WATER
MAINTENANCE

TECH III  
(26.N) 

WATER
MAINTENANCE

TECH III  
(26.N)

WATER
MAINTENANCE

TECH II 
(22.N) 

WATER 
MAINTENANCE 

TECH I 
(16.N)

WATER
MAINTENANCE 
SUPERVISOR

(31.N)

WATER 
MAINTENANCE 

TECH I 
(16.N)

LANDSCAPE 
CONTRACTS ADMIN 

(28.N)

FACILITIES/FLEET
MANAGER

(17.E)

CROSS 
CONNECTION
SUPERVISOR

(31.N)

CROSS 
CONNECTION 
SPECIALIST 

(24.N) 

WATER
MAINTENANCE 
SUPERVISOR

(31.N)

WATER
MAINTENANCE

TECH III  
(26.N)

WATER 
MAINTENANCE 

TECH I 
(16.N)

WATER
MAINTENANCE 
SUPERVISOR

(31.N)

WATER 
MAINTENANCE 

TECH I 
(16.N)

WATER
MAINTENANCE

TECH II 
(22.N) 

FACILITIES
SERVICES

SUPERVISOR
(30.N)

WATER 
MAINTENANCE

TECH II  
(22.N)

OPERATOR III
(29.N)

OPERATOR III
(29.N)

SENIOR VEHICLE/ 
EQUIP. MECHANIC

(27.N)

FACILITIES SVCS
TECHNICIAN 

(22.N)

VEHICLE/EQUIP
MECHANIC

(22.N)

WATER MAINT 
TECH I 
(16.N) 

WATER
MAINTENANCE

TECH III  
(26.N) 

OPERATIONS 
SUPERVISOR

 (35.N) 

OPERATOR II 
(27.N)

WATER
MAINTENANCE

TECH II 
(22.N) 

METERING 
SYSTEMS 

TECHNICIAN I 
(16.N)

SYSTEM 
OPERATIONS (420)

CONSTRUCTION 
& REPAIR (430)

FACILITIES (435) & 
FLEET SERVICES 

(450)

General 
Manager

DISTRIBUTION -----------------------LEAK REPAIR-----------------------------------------MODIFICATIONS---------------
PREVENTIVE

MAINTENANCEIRRIGATION LANDSCAPEBUILDING/REPAIR

WATER
MAINTENANCE 
SUPERVISOR

(31.N)

WATER
MAINTENANCE

TECH III  
(26.N)

WATER 
MAINTENANCE 

TECH I 
(16.N) 

CONSTRUCTION 
& REPAIR 
MANAGER

(16.E)

TEMPORARY 
WATER

MAINTENANCE
TECH I 
(16.N)

CROSS 
CONNECTION

SUPERVISING 
WETLANDS/ 

WILDLIFE 
BIOLOGIST

(33.N)

WETLANDS 
SPECIALIST

(24.N)

NATURAL
TREATMENT 
SYSTEM (415)

FLEET 
SUPERVISOR

(30.N)

FLEET SERVICES

SR. WETLANDS 
SPECIALIST

(29.N)

WATER MAINT
TECH I (Floater)

(16.N) 

WATER 
MAINTENANCE 

TECH II 
(22.N)

WATER 
MAINTENANCE 

TECH II 
(22.N)

--------------------PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE (425)--------------------

WATER
QUALITY 

MANAGER 
(18.E) 

(See Wtr Quality)

LEAK DETECTION
C & R 

COORDINATION
USA

METER 
MAINTENANCE

CHEM DELIVERY

TEMPORARY 
UTILITY 

WORKER 
(11.N)

WATER
MAINTENANCE

TECH III  
(26.N)

DIRECTOR OF
WASTEWATER

OPS 
(27.E)

(See WW Ops)

Regular F/T 
budgeted 
position

Symbol Key

Title 
change

New budgeted 
position

Upgraded 
position

Temporary/
Contract 
position

Delete position

Transferred 
position

Downgraded 
position

Title change 
from Water 

Maint Tech II

Title change 
from Metering 
Systems Tech 

III

TEMP FACILITIES 
SVCS TECH 

(22.N)

TEMPORARY 
WATER

MAINTENANCE
TECH I 
(16.N)

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 62



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

2012-13  
Prop Budget VarianceExpense Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Operations

366,100 405,500 39,400Labor Expense RT 0196,317410

0 130,700 130,700Employee Benefits 00410

2,400 2,400 0Other Utilities 1,7864,619410

4,500 4,500 0Operating Supplies 2,2124,930410

500 500 0Printing 02,220410

70,550 86,550 16,000Permits, Licenses and Fees 28,305153,716410

8,000 8,000 0Office Supplies 3,5325,849410

0 0 0Equipment Rental 6,401911410

389,400 1,033,100 643,700Rep & Maint Other Agencies 153,200457,088410

92,000 92,000 0Engineering Fees 72,022174,143410

19,000 18,990 (10)Personnel Training 8,71812,881410

7,000 7,600 600Other Professional Fees 6,7448,780410

 Total . . . Water Operations Administration 959,450 1,789,840 830,390282,9201,021,452

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 63



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Operations

521001 Labor Expense RT 366,100 405,500 39,400Labor Expense RT 0196,317410

523002 Benefits 401A Employer Portion 0 11,100 11,100Employee Benefits 00410

523011 Benefits Medicare Tax 0 5,700 5,700Employee Benefits 00410

523012 Benefits PERS Employee Portion 0 10,500 10,500Employee Benefits 00410

523013 Benefits PERS Employer Portion 0 66,000 66,000Employee Benefits 00410

523014 Benefits PERS In Excess Of ARC 0 36,700 36,700Employee Benefits 00410

523018 Benefits St Unemployment Tax 0 700 700Employee Benefits 00410

544003 Utilities For SJR Newport 2,000 2,000 0Other Utilities 1,5942,602410

544006 SA Metered Water For Wellfld Use 400 400 0Other Utilities 1922,017410

552003 Op Supl Calendars And Log Books 4,500 4,500 0Operating Supplies 2,1834,650410

552038 Op Supl Warehouse inventory 0 0 0Operating Supplies 290410

552041 Op Supl Work Equip Supl 0 0 0Operating Supplies 0108410

552042 Op Supl Safety Supl PPE 0 0 0Operating Supplies 0172410

553001 Printing 500 500 0Printing 02,220410

555002 Permits Lic Bellewick Comm Assoc 200 200 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 0160410

555003 Permits Lic Dam Permits 50,000 56,000 6,000Permits, Licenses and Fees 0113,032410

555015 Permits Lic OCTA Pipeline ROW 5,000 5,000 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 5,0654,902410

555017 Permits Lic Property Tax 15,000 25,000 10,000Permits, Licenses and Fees 23,07535,622410

555021 Permits Lic Sntiago Pump Sta Tanks 350 350 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 00410

555030 Permits Lic Wtr Rights 0 0 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 1650410

556001 Office Supplies 8,000 8,000 0Office Supplies 3,5325,849410

562001 Equipment Rental 0 0 0Equipment Rental 1,716911410

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 64



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

562004 Equip Rnt Flush Rcycl Blwff Drns 0 0 0Equipment Rental 4,6850410

571001 Rep Maint EOCWD 11,000 25,000 14,000Rep & Maint Other Agencies 016,442410

571002 Rep Maint Jnt Rgnl Wtr Supl Sys 22,000 44,500 22,500Rep & Maint Other Agencies 012,565410

571003 Rep Maint Laguna Aufdenkamp 15,000 35,000 20,000Rep & Maint Other Agencies (2,760)51,139410

571004 Rep Maint Laguna Cstal Supl Line 20,000 5,000 (15,000)Rep & Maint Other Agencies 2,49644,987410

571005 Rep Maint Laguna El Morro 8,000 8,000 0Rep & Maint Other Agencies 6,11219,792410

571006 Rep Maint East Orange Cnty Fdr 80,400 135,600 55,200Rep & Maint Other Agencies 40,20094,030410

571008 Rep Maint Disposal Fees 132,000 681,000 549,000Rep & Maint Other Agencies 67,259133,463410

571013 Rep Maint Sac Baker Pipeline 22,500 22,500 0Rep & Maint Other Agencies 023,871410

571014 Rep Maint Santa Mrgrta Wtr Dist 3,500 1,500 (2,000)Rep & Maint Other Agencies 2,3923,800410

571015 Rep Maint Serrano Irrig Dist 75,000 75,000 0Rep & Maint Other Agencies 37,50056,999410

583006 Eng Fees Cathodic Protect Mntring 47,000 47,000 0Engineering Fees 52,65835,086410

583009 Eng Fees Dam Montring Survllnce 45,000 45,000 0Engineering Fees 19,364139,057410

586001 Personnel Conferences 6,000 6,000 0Personnel Training 3,4793,397410

586002 Personnel Memberships 2,300 2,300 0Personnel Training 6922,240410

586003 Training Publications 700 690 (10)Personnel Training 546544410

586004 Personnel Training 10,000 10,000 0Personnel Training 3,3856,700410

586024 Training Srv And Retr Awrd 0 0 0Personnel Training 6160410

588008 Certification Renewals 4,000 4,000 0Other Professional Fees 2,7822,916410

588011 Committee Meetings 0 600 600Other Professional Fees 2750410

588028 General And Misc Expense 3,000 3,000 0Other Professional Fees 3,1515,864410

588033 Meal Allowances 0 0 0Other Professional Fees 1860410

588039 Research Projects 0 0 0Other Professional Fees 3500410

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 65



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Total . . . Water Operations Administration 959,450 1,789,840 830,390282,9201,021,452

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 66



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

2012-13  
Prop Budget VarianceExpense Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Operations

206,424 219,200 12,776Labor Expense RT 049,903415

2,975 4,000 1,025Labor Expense OT 2,0707,303415

0 70,100 70,100Employee Benefits 00415

0 0 0Temp & Contract Labor 950415

15,070 11,900 (3,170)Electrical Usage 2,094165,376415

0 0 0Telecommunication 00415

20,000 0 (20,000)Chemicals 00415

5,710 5,710 0Operating Supplies 2,157855415

9,490 9,520 30Equipment Rental 2,6894,363415

11,000 11,000 0Rep & Maint Other Agencies 4,8407,789415

822,188 776,700 (45,488)Rep & Maint IRWD 373,619720,233415

32,451 74,460 42,009Engineering Fees 5742,053415

2,000 2,000 0Safety 00415

8,500 8,500 0Other 00415

 Total . . . NTS Operations 1,135,808 1,193,090 57,282387,621997,875

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 67



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Operations

521001 Labor Expense RT 206,424 219,200 12,776Labor Expense RT 049,903415

522001 Labor Expense OT 2,975 4,000 1,025Labor Expense OT 2,0707,303415

523002 Benefits 401A Employer Portion 0 6,100 6,100Employee Benefits 00415

523011 Benefits Medicare Tax 0 2,900 2,900Employee Benefits 00415

523012 Benefits PERS Employee Portion 0 5,700 5,700Employee Benefits 00415

523013 Benefits PERS Employer Portion 0 35,400 35,400Employee Benefits 00415

523014 Benefits PERS In Excess Of ARC 0 19,600 19,600Employee Benefits 00415

523018 Benefits St Unemployment Tax 0 400 400Employee Benefits 00415

531001 Temp Contract Labor RT 0 0 0Temp & Contract Labor 950415

541001 Electrical Usage 0 0 0Electrical Usage 0161,267415

541006 Electricity Calsense Controllers 3,200 3,200 0Electrical Usage 7331,540415

541007 Electricity Pump Operations 11,870 8,700 (3,170)Electrical Usage 1,3612,569415

543001 Telecommunication 0 0 0Telecommunication 00415

551008 Chem Cienega Sodium Benzoate 20,000 0 (20,000)Chemicals 00415

552009 Op Supl Hand Tools 3,520 3,520 0Operating Supplies 034415

552033 Op Supl Samplers And Meters 0 0 0Operating Supplies 1750415

552038 Op Supl Warehouse inventory 1,200 1,200 0Operating Supplies 930821415

552041 Op Supl Work Equip Supl 990 990 0Operating Supplies 1,0520415

562005 Equip Rnt Portble Rstrms Equip 9,490 9,520 30Equipment Rental 2,6894,363415

571012 Rep Maint Orange Cntr Vctr Cntrl 11,000 11,000 0Rep & Maint Other Agencies 4,8407,789415

572003 Rep IRWD Equipment 5,000 5,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 00415

572010 Rep IRWD Aquatic Vegetation Rmv 40,000 40,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 25,00032,042415

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 68



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

572039 Rep IRWD Ctr Landscape SJWS 225,600 225,600 0Rep & Maint IRWD 131,600196,697415

572062 Rep IRWD Header Bd Instll Obsrv 3,500 3,500 0Rep & Maint IRWD 0909415

572071 Rep IRWD Irrigation Repairs 25,000 25,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 05,944415

572077 Rep IRWD Kiosks Benches Signs 14,500 14,500 0Rep & Maint IRWD 1181,796415

572083 Rep IRWD Landscape El Modena 11,750 11,750 0Rep & Maint IRWD 11,0792,731415

572084 Rep IRWD Landscape Inline Basins 13,000 13,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 12,15992,687415

572085 Rep IRWD Landscape Marshburn 48,500 48,500 0Rep & Maint IRWD 8,05157,789415

572086 Rep IRWD Landscape Non Contract 21,000 21,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 4,10814,543415

572087 Rep IRWD Landscape Old Lgna Cnyn 11,500 11,500 0Rep & Maint IRWD 10,8082,664415

572088 Rep IRWD Landscape PA1 Basins 63,500 63,500 0Rep & Maint IRWD 46,96659,078415

572089 Rep IRWD Landscape Quail Meadow 4,950 4,950 0Rep & Maint IRWD 4,5941,132415

572090 Rep IRWD Landscape Quail Springs 45,500 45,500 0Rep & Maint IRWD 16,41410,456415

572091 Rep IRWD Landscape Trabuco 80,500 80,500 0Rep & Maint IRWD 13,40294,656415

572092 Rep IRWD Landscape Turtle Ridge 10,500 10,500 0Rep & Maint IRWD 9,7282,398415

572099 Rep IRWD Monitoring Supl 8,060 8,060 0Rep & Maint IRWD 3,3402,302415

572116 Rep IRWD Fence Reprs And Upgrds 11,000 11,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 5,18013,875415

572117 Rep IRWD Road Maint 23,000 23,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 13,95017,154415

572118 Rep IRWD Rodent Control 4,500 9,000 4,500Rep & Maint IRWD 01,251415

572122 Rep IRWD Sediment Removal 100,000 50,000 (50,000)Rep & Maint IRWD 53,49135,109415

572134 Rep IRWD Structure And Pipe 15,040 15,040 0Rep & Maint IRWD 013,194415

572138 Rep IRWD Tree And Shrub Planting 35,400 35,400 0Rep & Maint IRWD 3,59960,699415

572146 Rep IRWD Whs Materials 888 900 12Rep & Maint IRWD 32241415

572158 Rep IRWD San Diego Creek 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 0885415

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 69



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

583007 Eng Fees Consultant Services 32,451 32,460 9Engineering Fees 06,250415

583008 Eng Fees Contract Lab Services 0 42,000 42,000Engineering Fees 5735,803415

594001 Safety Confined Space Entry Equip 2,000 2,000 0Safety 00415

595001 Other Safety Aerial Phto San Jqun 8,500 8,500 0Other 00415

 Total . . . NTS Operations 1,135,808 1,193,090 57,282387,621997,875

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 70



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

2012-13  
Prop Budget VarianceExpense Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Operations

26,179,600 24,968,060 (1,211,540)Water Purchases 16,161,03030,078,024420

1,513,776 1,600,600 86,824Labor Expense RT 0870,562420

39,525 70,460 30,935Labor Expense OT 20,90751,121420

0 509,200 509,200Employee Benefits 00420

6,757,350 7,258,100 500,750Electrical Usage 2,833,7655,559,594420

25,500 25,500 0Fuel 20,01633,831420

39,240 39,240 0Telecommunication 26,27340,422420

9,600 9,600 0Other Utilities 08,780420

768,500 1,143,430 374,930Chemicals 367,270866,241420

26,290 26,250 (40)Operating Supplies 9,19127,178420

6,200 6,220 20Permits, Licenses and Fees 3,3246,753420

0 0 0Office Supplies (36)71420

7,500 9,000 1,500Equipment Rental 07,500420

0 0 0Rep & Maint Other Agencies (8,825)13,391420

226,912 200,000 (26,912)Rep & Maint IRWD 158,842104,280420

17,849 18,000 151Engineering Fees 25,15310,532420

0 1,000 1,000Other Professional Fees 8620420

3,000 3,000 0Safety 0745420

 Total . . . System Operations 35,620,842 35,887,660 266,81819,617,77237,679,026

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 71



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Operations

511001 Water Purchases - Imported 11,746,000 8,368,900 (3,377,100)Water Purchases 11,337,37917,975,067420

511002 Water Purch GroundWtr Prod 11,556,400 13,328,600 1,772,200Water Purchases 3,887,1389,719,036420

511003 Water Purch Native Wtr 472,600 178,100 (294,500)Water Purchases (94,953)(90,240)420

511004 Water Purch Rcycld Wtr 275,400 288,400 13,000Water Purchases 4,039(6,464)420

511005 Water Purch Suppl Fr Untrtd 217,400 0 (217,400)Water Purchases 022,399420

511006 Water Purch Suppl To Rcycld (217,400) 0 217,400Water Purchases 0(22,399)420

511007 Water Purch MWD Capacity Chrg 279,100 160,800 (118,300)Water Purchases 123,536295,687420

511008 Water Purch MWD Readiness 746,200 1,387,740 641,540Water Purchases 511,5701,010,336420

511009 Water Purch MWDOC Mtr Surchrg 509,500 659,820 150,320Water Purchases 291,988532,462420

511010 Water Purch Cap Cost Refunding 594,400 595,700 1,300Water Purchases 0492,480420

511011 Water Purch Wtr Cost Reimb 0 0 0Water Purchases 5,38112,264420

511012 Water Purch Dudley Ridge 0 0 0Water Purchases 047,157420

511013 Water Purch Rcycld Fr Untr 0 205,900 205,900Water Purchases 94,953309,382420

511014 Water Purch Untrtd To RW Sys 0 (205,900) (205,900)Water Purchases 0(219,142)420

511015 Water Purch Well Bene Untrtd (400,000) 0 400,000Water Purchases 00420

511016 Water Purch Well Bene Potable 240,000 0 (240,000)Water Purchases 00420

511017 Water Purch Well Bene Rcycld 160,000 0 (160,000)Water Purchases 00420

521001 Labor Expense RT 1,513,776 1,600,600 86,824Labor Expense RT 0870,562420

522001 Labor Expense OT 39,525 70,460 30,935Labor Expense OT 19,23350,800420

522003 Labor Exp OT Indirect Project 0 0 0Labor Expense OT 1,674321420

523002 Benefits 401A Employer Portion 0 44,000 44,000Employee Benefits 00420

523011 Benefits Medicare Tax 0 21,400 21,400Employee Benefits 00420

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 72



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

523012 Benefits PERS Employee Portion 0 41,300 41,300Employee Benefits 00420

523013 Benefits PERS Employer Portion 0 257,400 257,400Employee Benefits 00420

523014 Benefits PERS In Excess Of ARC 0 142,200 142,200Employee Benefits 00420

523018 Benefits St Unemployment Tax 0 2,900 2,900Employee Benefits 00420

541001 Electrical Usage 6,757,350 7,258,100 500,750Electrical Usage 2,833,7655,559,594420

542009 Fuel Natural Gas 25,500 25,500 0Fuel 20,01633,831420

543001 Telecommunication 33,240 33,240 0Telecommunication 22,40833,297420

543005 Telephone Scwd Telemetry 6,000 6,000 0Telecommunication 3,8657,125420

544001 Streaming Data Service Pkg 9,600 9,600 0Other Utilities 08,780420

551002 Chem Ammonia 117,000 122,950 5,950Chemicals 52,092119,837420

551003 Chem Anti Foam 1,000 1,000 0Chemicals 03,434420

551004 Chem Antiscalent 0 0 0Chemicals 033,706420

551005 Chem Calcium Hypochlorite 25,000 40,000 15,000Chemicals 20,53023,194420

551007 Chem Chlorine Gas 80,000 120,000 40,000Chemicals 61,389113,976420

551010 Chem Corrosion Inhibitor 98,000 98,000 0Chemicals 57,13465,621420

551013 Chem Hydrochloric Acid 500 500 0Chemicals 0685420

551019 Chem Manning Treatment Plant 0 500 500Chemicals 367580420

551026 Chem RO P303 Membrane Cleaning 25,000 0 (25,000)Chemicals 13,5516,106420

551027 Chem Sodium Bisulfate 43,000 50,000 7,000Chemicals 26,18542,524420

551028 Chem Sodium Dodecylsulfate 5,000 0 (5,000)Chemicals 07,062420

551029 Chem Sodium Hydroxide 81,500 18,900 (62,600)Chemicals 13,91442,623420

551030 Chem Sodium Hypochlorite 183,000 213,280 30,280Chemicals 104,509371,783420

551031 Chem Sodium Thiosulfate 17,500 12,300 (5,200)Chemicals 2,4858,976420

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 73



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

551032 Chem Sodium Tripoly Phosphate 2,000 0 (2,000)Chemicals 00420

551033 Chem Threshold Inhibitor 90,000 95,600 5,600Chemicals 15,11526,135420

551034 Chem Citric Acid MBR 0 63,500 63,500Chemicals 00420

551036 Chem Membrane Cleaning Supplies 0 86,500 86,500Chemicals 00420

551039 Chem Sulfuric Acid 0 220,400 220,400Chemicals 00420

552001 Operating Supplies 0 0 0Operating Supplies 00420

552009 Op Supl Hand Tools 4,480 4,480 0Operating Supplies 671,079420

552023 Op Supl Residential Workshops 0 0 0Operating Supplies 0373420

552034 Op Supl Tools And Equipment 0 0 0Operating Supplies 0365420

552038 Op Supl Warehouse inventory 13,800 13,760 (40)Operating Supplies 7,62715,886420

552041 Op Supl Work Equip Supl 8,010 8,010 0Operating Supplies 5926,984420

552042 Op Supl Safety Supl PPE 0 0 0Operating Supplies 9062,491420

555001 Permits Licenses And Fees 0 0 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 0301420

555013 Permits Lic Signal Pk Twr Lse - Antnna 6,200 6,220 20Permits, Licenses and Fees 3,3246,452420

556001 Office Supplies 0 0 0Office Supplies (36)71420

562001 Equipment Rental 7,500 9,000 1,500Equipment Rental 07,500420

571020 Rep Maint TCWD Credit 0 0 0Rep & Maint Other Agencies (8,825)(32,118)420

571022 Rep Maint KWB Assessments 0 0 0Rep & Maint Other Agencies 042,648420

571023 Rep Maint KWB Miscellaneous 0 0 0Rep & Maint Other Agencies 02,861420

572003 Rep IRWD Equipment 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 04,743420

572006 Rep IRWD AC Frog Monitor SJR 7,000 7,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 00420

572008 Rep IRWD Air Stripper Carbon Rpl 60,000 42,000 (18,000)Rep & Maint IRWD 17,83543,615420

572022 Rep IRWD Chlrn Scrbber Cstic Rpl 35,000 60,000 25,000Rep & Maint IRWD 59,8040420

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 74



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

572040 Rep IRWD Contract Repairs 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 02,040420

572099 Rep IRWD Monitoring Supl 4,940 5,000 60Rep & Maint IRWD 5,226517420

572110 Rep IRWD PTP Cartridge Filters 15,000 15,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 11,4320420

572111 Rep IRWD PTP Mmbrne Eval Clning 50,000 50,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 7,10030,684420

572113 Rep IRWD RepaiRepaterials 20,000 10,000 (10,000)Rep & Maint IRWD 05,001420

572114 Rep IRWD From Untrtd 2,500 0 (2,500)Rep & Maint IRWD 071420

572115 Rep IRWD To Rcycld 15,000 0 (15,000)Rep & Maint IRWD 0440420

572117 Rep IRWD Road Maint 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 43,5250420

572134 Rep IRWD Structure And Pipe 960 1,000 40Rep & Maint IRWD 00420

572137 Rep IRWD Traffic Control 10,000 5,000 (5,000)Rep & Maint IRWD 40011,430420

572141 Rep IRWD UnderWtr Reservoir Insp 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 3,8000420

572146 Rep IRWD Whs Materials 6,512 5,000 (1,512)Rep & Maint IRWD 9,7205,119420

572149 Rep IRWD Wthr Station Maint 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 047420

572163 Rep IRWD DR4000 Photometer 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 0573420

583002 Eng Fees Rattlsnke Bnchmrk Srvy 3,000 3,000 0Engineering Fees 02,330420

583003 Eng Fees San Jquin Bnchmrk Srvy 6,000 6,000 0Engineering Fees 13,7074,400420

583004 Eng Fees Santiago Bnchmrk Srvy 2,500 2,500 0Engineering Fees 01,500420

583005 Eng Fees Syphn Resrvr Bnchmrk Srvy 1,500 1,500 0Engineering Fees 00420

583007 Eng Fees Consultant Services 4,849 5,000 151Engineering Fees 11,4452,302420

588039 Research Projects 0 1,000 1,000Other Professional Fees 8620420

594001 Safety Confined Space Entry Equip 3,000 3,000 0Safety 0745420

 Total . . . System Operations 35,620,842 35,887,660 266,81819,617,77237,679,026

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 75



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

2012-13  
Prop Budget VarianceExpense Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Operations

1,211,800 1,327,400 115,600Labor Expense RT 0630,742425

10,200 13,400 3,200Labor Expense OT 5,8218,082425

0 422,900 422,900Employee Benefits 00425

77,500 78,000 500Temp & Contract Labor 30,92556,103425

5,000 5,000 0Chemicals 1,9963,230425

93,800 83,700 (10,100)Operating Supplies 37,20435,968425

8,000 11,000 3,000Permits, Licenses and Fees 4,6263,463425

0 0 0Office Supplies 450425

2,000 2,000 0Equipment Rental 00425

214,600 219,000 4,400Rep & Maint IRWD 138,729225,683425

0 0 0Other Professional Fees 0235425

 Total . . . Preventive Maintenance 1,622,900 2,162,400 539,500219,346963,504

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 76



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Operations

521001 Labor Expense RT 1,211,800 1,327,400 115,600Labor Expense RT 0630,742425

522001 Labor Expense OT 10,200 13,400 3,200Labor Expense OT 4,1397,286425

522003 Labor Exp OT Indirect Project 0 0 0Labor Expense OT 1,682796425

523002 Benefits 401A Employer Portion 0 36,600 36,600Employee Benefits 00425

523011 Benefits Medicare Tax 0 18,000 18,000Employee Benefits 00425

523012 Benefits PERS Employee Portion 0 34,300 34,300Employee Benefits 00425

523013 Benefits PERS Employer Portion 0 213,500 213,500Employee Benefits 00425

523014 Benefits PERS In Excess Of ARC 0 118,100 118,100Employee Benefits 00425

523018 Benefits St Unemployment Tax 0 2,400 2,400Employee Benefits 00425

531001 Temp Contract Labor RT 77,500 78,000 500Temp & Contract Labor 20,90747,849425

531006 Temp Ctr Labor Indirect Project 0 0 0Temp & Contract Labor 9,2218,254425

531007 Temp Ctr Labor Overtime 0 0 0Temp & Contract Labor 7980425

551031 Chem Sodium Thiosulfate 5,000 5,000 0Chemicals 1,9963,230425

552001 Operating Supplies 0 0 0Operating Supplies 1480425

552009 Op Supl Hand Tools 0 0 0Operating Supplies 2,1780425

552019 Op Supl Paints Oils And Lbrcants 30,000 10,000 (20,000)Operating Supplies 00425

552034 Op Supl Tools And Equipment 0 0 0Operating Supplies 7,220203425

552036 Op Supl USA Supl 1,200 2,200 1,000Operating Supplies 9030425

552038 Op Supl Warehouse inventory 43,500 43,500 0Operating Supplies 13,73118,775425

552041 Op Supl Work Equip Supl 19,100 28,000 8,900Operating Supplies 13,02315,080425

552042 Op Supl Safety Supl PPE 0 0 0Operating Supplies 01,909425

555005 Permits Lic Encroachment Pmit 0 0 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 03,084425

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 77



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

555006 Permits Lic Envr Lab Accrdttion 0 0 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 0369425

555027 Permits Lic USA 8,000 11,000 3,000Permits, Licenses and Fees 4,6260425

555031 Permits Lic For PM Crew GPS Unit 0 0 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 010425

556001 Office Supplies 0 0 0Office Supplies 450425

562004 Equip Rnt Flush Rcycl Blwff Drns 2,000 2,000 0Equipment Rental 00425

572001 Rep Maint IRWD 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 00425

572003 Rep IRWD Equipment 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 0158425

572041 Rep IRWD Ctl Valve Air Vac Parts 70,000 70,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 34,35975,990425

572065 Rep IRWD Hydrant Parts 10,000 15,000 5,000Rep & Maint IRWD 12,489(17,834)425

572069 Rep IRWD Interior Plants 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 800425

572096 Rep IRWD Meter Repair Parts 134,600 134,000 (600)Rep & Maint IRWD 64,260148,073425

572113 Rep IRWD RepaiRepaterials 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 00425

572137 Rep IRWD Traffic Control 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 0308425

572146 Rep IRWD Whs Materials 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 27,54019,838425

572162 Rep IRWD Proj 82106 Tustin 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 0(850)425

588033 Meal Allowances 0 0 0Other Professional Fees 0235425

 Total . . . Preventive Maintenance 1,622,900 2,162,400 539,500219,346963,504

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 78



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

2012-13  
Prop Budget VarianceExpense Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Operations

1,161,200 1,510,500 349,300Labor Expense RT 0883,893430

67,200 152,000 84,800Labor Expense OT 112,07679,406430

0 482,100 482,100Employee Benefits 00430

0 0 0Temp & Contract Labor 7,75854,720430

0 0 0Other Utilities 3,6317,500430

1,200 1,200 0Chemicals 2,4521,407430

93,500 113,500 20,000Operating Supplies 49,396126,977430

56,000 56,000 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 23,31062,739430

11,000 11,000 0Equipment Rental 11,09727,093430

505,350 365,750 (139,600)Rep & Maint IRWD 468,628866,491430

0 0 0Other Professional Fees 860430

 Total . . . Construction and Repair Services 1,895,450 2,692,050 796,600678,4352,110,225

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 79



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Operations

521001 Labor Expense RT 1,161,200 1,510,500 349,300Labor Expense RT 0883,893430

522001 Labor Expense OT 67,200 152,000 84,800Labor Expense OT 92,67060,432430

522003 Labor Exp OT Indirect Project 0 0 0Labor Expense OT 19,40718,974430

523002 Benefits 401A Employer Portion 0 41,600 41,600Employee Benefits 00430

523011 Benefits Medicare Tax 0 20,400 20,400Employee Benefits 00430

523012 Benefits PERS Employee Portion 0 39,100 39,100Employee Benefits 00430

523013 Benefits PERS Employer Portion 0 243,500 243,500Employee Benefits 00430

523014 Benefits PERS In Excess Of ARC 0 134,700 134,700Employee Benefits 00430

523018 Benefits St Unemployment Tax 0 2,800 2,800Employee Benefits 00430

531001 Temp Contract Labor RT 0 0 0Temp & Contract Labor 6,20752,587430

531006 Temp Ctr Labor Indirect Project 0 0 0Temp & Contract Labor 6362,133430

531007 Temp Ctr Labor Overtime 0 0 0Temp & Contract Labor 9150430

544002 Answering Srv for Standby Pgm 0 0 0Other Utilities 3,6317,500430

551002 Chem Ammonia 0 0 0Chemicals 1,5680430

551006 Chem Chlorine 240 240 0Chemicals 00430

551031 Chem Sodium Thiosulfate 960 960 0Chemicals 8851,407430

552009 Op Supl Hand Tools 0 0 0Operating Supplies (1,253)1,253430

552034 Op Supl Tools And Equipment 34,500 0 (34,500)Operating Supplies 14,07335,217430

552036 Op Supl USA Supl 0 0 0Operating Supplies 3550430

552038 Op Supl Warehouse inventory 50,000 70,000 20,000Operating Supplies 27,08969,184430

552041 Op Supl Work Equip Supl 9,000 43,500 34,500Operating Supplies 9,13214,604430

552042 Op Supl Safety Supl PPE 0 0 0Operating Supplies 06,718430

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 80



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

555005 Permits Lic Encroachment Pmit 56,000 56,000 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 23,31062,739430

562003 Equip Rnt Construction Equip 11,000 11,000 0Equipment Rental 11,09727,093430

572001 Rep Maint IRWD 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 0138430

572002 Rep IRWD Building 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 08430

572003 Rep IRWD Equipment 1,350 1,350 0Rep & Maint IRWD 1116,224430

572011 Rep IRWD Asphalt Rpl 210,000 100,000 (110,000)Rep & Maint IRWD 206,742310,783430

572030 Rep IRWD Class 9 Parts 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 3190430

572034 Rep IRWD Class 4 Contracts 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 1770430

572038 Rep IRWD Concrete 35,000 10,000 (25,000)Rep & Maint IRWD 21,69125,451430

572040 Rep IRWD Contract Repairs 20,000 20,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 8,47955,719430

572060 Rep IRWD HW Disposal 4,000 4,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 2,6292,798430

572093 Rep IRWD Lighting 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 0362430

572113 Rep IRWD RepaiRepaterials 42,000 37,400 (4,600)Rep & Maint IRWD 15,40078,877430

572115 Rep IRWD To Rcycld 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 082430

572123 Rep IRWD Select Backfill Mtrl 43,000 43,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 23,39459,682430

572129 Rep IRWD Spoil Disposal 50,000 50,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 31,75028,265430

572137 Rep IRWD Traffic Control 50,000 50,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 26,53478,378430

572146 Rep IRWD Whs Materials 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 131,402191,868430

572147 Rep IRWD Whs RepaiReptrls 50,000 50,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 0(343)430

572159 Rep IRWD Security 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 020,880430

572160 Rep IRWD Sewer Lateral Ctr 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 07,319430

588001 Professional Meetings 0 0 0Other Professional Fees 860430

 Total . . . Construction and Repair Services 1,895,450 2,692,050 796,600678,4352,110,225

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 81



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

2012-13  
Prop Budget VarianceExpense Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Operations

538,700 607,200 68,500Labor Expense RT 0309,507435

11,600 11,200 (400)Labor Expense OT 5,52817,928435

0 193,100 193,100Employee Benefits 00435

91,000 66,000 (25,000)Temp & Contract Labor 26,60253,827435

0 0 0Electrical Usage 0499435

0 0 0Fuel 720435

0 0 0Telecommunication 122153435

19,400 19,700 300Other Utilities 11,73721,721435

25,500 26,000 500Operating Supplies 12,12027,854435

0 0 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 0230435

0 0 0Equipment Rental 0440435

1,140,150 1,006,260 (133,890)Rep & Maint IRWD 497,5741,110,856435

0 0 0Other Professional Fees 015435

0 0 0Equipment Usage 68,7100435

 Total . . . Facilities Services 1,826,350 1,929,460 103,110622,4661,543,029

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 82



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Operations

521001 Labor Expense RT 538,700 607,200 68,500Labor Expense RT 0309,507435

522001 Labor Expense OT 11,600 11,200 (400)Labor Expense OT 3,48414,596435

522003 Labor Exp OT Indirect Project 0 0 0Labor Expense OT 2,0443,331435

523002 Benefits 401A Employer Portion 0 16,600 16,600Employee Benefits 00435

523011 Benefits Medicare Tax 0 8,200 8,200Employee Benefits 00435

523012 Benefits PERS Employee Portion 0 15,600 15,600Employee Benefits 00435

523013 Benefits PERS Employer Portion 0 97,600 97,600Employee Benefits 00435

523014 Benefits PERS In Excess Of ARC 0 54,100 54,100Employee Benefits 00435

523018 Benefits St Unemployment Tax 0 1,000 1,000Employee Benefits 00435

531001 Temp Contract Labor RT 91,000 66,000 (25,000)Temp & Contract Labor 25,20253,838435

531006 Temp Ctr Labor Indirect Project 0 0 0Temp & Contract Labor 0(11)435

531009 Temp Ctr Labor Non-IRWD Payroll 0 0 0Temp & Contract Labor 1,4000435

541001 Electrical Usage 0 0 0Electrical Usage 0499435

542003 Fuel Sand Canyon 0 0 0Fuel 720435

543007 Telephone Wireless Comm Calsense 0 0 0Telecommunication 122153435

544004 Duck Club Fuel 200 500 300Other Utilities 0779435

544007 Trash 15,000 15,000 0Other Utilities 10,19616,554435

544008 Trash and Portable Toilets 1,600 1,600 0Other Utilities 2782,283435

544009 Well 21 Water Srv For Tustin 2,600 2,600 0Other Utilities 1,2632,105435

552001 Operating Supplies 0 0 0Operating Supplies 021435

552012 Op Supl Whse Janitorial 0 0 0Operating Supplies 3530435

552030 Op Supl Shadetree Supl 6,000 10,000 4,000Operating Supplies 7,22011,130435

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 83



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

552034 Op Supl Tools And Equipment 6,000 6,000 0Operating Supplies 2,7473,963435

552038 Op Supl Warehouse inventory 13,500 10,000 (3,500)Operating Supplies 2,11811,495435

552041 Op Supl Work Equip Supl 0 0 0Operating Supplies 0286435

552042 Op Supl Safety Supl PPE 0 0 0Operating Supplies 0929435

555005 Permits Lic Encroachment Pmit 0 0 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 0230435

562001 Equipment Rental 0 0 0Equipment Rental 0440435

572002 Rep IRWD Building 39,400 37,500 (1,900)Rep & Maint IRWD 22,83055,748435

572005 Rep IRWD Sign 3,600 3,600 0Rep & Maint IRWD 5055,746435

572011 Rep IRWD Asphalt Rpl 0 10,000 10,000Rep & Maint IRWD 9,9950435

572018 Rep IRWD Bld Sprinkler Sys 4,350 4,360 10Rep & Maint IRWD 03,170435

572046 Rep IRWD Duck Club 15,000 14,000 (1,000)Rep & Maint IRWD 9,7074,056435

572051 Rep IRWD Fence 10,000 10,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 10,89729,180435

572053 Rep IRWD Fire Extinguish Service 10,000 6,000 (4,000)Rep & Maint IRWD 9,4166,997435

572063 Rep IRWD HVAC 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 0652435

572064 Rep IRWD HVAC Non Contract 6,000 4,000 (2,000)Rep & Maint IRWD 3913,984435

572076 Rep IRWD Janitorial Srv - Fld Sts 13,100 13,000 (100)Rep & Maint IRWD 3,65812,513435

572079 Rep IRWD Landscape Adtl Work 90,000 90,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 52,90597,297435

572080 Rep IRWD Landscape Irrig Maint 422,600 401,500 (21,100)Rep & Maint IRWD 196,342412,246435

572081 Rep IRWD Landscape Erosion Cntrl 20,000 9,600 (10,400)Rep & Maint IRWD 92055,914435

572082 Rep IRWD Landscape Irrig Repairs 40,000 40,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 33,29262,728435

572098 Rep IRWD Midge Fly Fogging 74,000 74,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 31,30271,333435

572104 Rep IRWD Paint 45,000 5,000 (40,000)Rep & Maint IRWD 9,38734,437435

572107 Rep IRWD Pest Control 69,500 69,500 0Rep & Maint IRWD 42,08759,477435

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 84



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

572108 Rep IRWD Pest Control Maint 9,000 9,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 32,52513,032435

572120 Rep IRWD Roof Repair 10,000 7,000 (3,000)Rep & Maint IRWD 011,490435

572124 Rep IRWD Shadetree 6,000 12,000 6,000Rep & Maint IRWD 6,97520,660435

572125 Rep IRWD Shadetree Fire Ant Trtmnt 1,600 3,200 1,600Rep & Maint IRWD 1,5061,574435

572133 Rep IRWD Street Sweeping 11,000 11,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 5,58516,018435

572141 Rep IRWD UnderWtr Reservoir Insp 90,000 90,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 3,800119,062435

572146 Rep IRWD Whs Materials 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 1,0803,011435

572154 Rep IRWD IRWDine LK DeVegetation 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 3,49110,134435

572161 Rep IRWD Treatment Plant Proj 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 0400435

572164 Rep IRWD Contract Painting 150,000 82,000 (68,000)Rep & Maint IRWD 8,9780435

588055 Shadetree 0 0 0Other Professional Fees 015435

590001 Equipment Usage 0 0 0Equipment Usage 68,7100435

 Total . . . Facilities Services 1,826,350 1,929,460 103,110622,4661,543,029

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 85



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

2012-13  
Prop Budget VarianceExpense Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Operations

64,200 0 (64,200)Labor Expense RT 023,253440

6,800 6,000 (800)Labor Expense OT 2,07010,612440

0 0 0Employee Benefits 00440

0 0 0Temp & Contract Labor 06,113440

135,000 135,000 0Electrical Usage 79,709121,736440

20,000 10,000 (10,000)Fuel 4,9048,995440

5,000 5,000 0Other Utilities 3,2935,249440

26,000 22,000 (4,000)Operating Supplies 10,82717,432440

207,200 189,200 (18,000)Rep & Maint IRWD 101,432247,885440

0 0 0Personnel Training 1670440

 Total . . . Sand Canyon Property Maintenance 464,200 367,200 (97,000)202,401441,275

 Major Dept ...  Operations

64,200 0 (64,200)Labor Expense RT 055,799445

6,800 4,000 (2,800)Labor Expense OT 1,1116,720445

0 0 0Employee Benefits 00445

0 0 0Temp & Contract Labor 017,190445

30,000 30,000 0Fuel 6,27219,896445

25,000 20,000 (5,000)Other Utilities 9,71018,769445

40,000 35,000 (5,000)Operating Supplies 15,24732,186445

207,200 223,200 16,000Rep & Maint IRWD 138,115278,309445

 Total . . . Operations Center Property Maintenance 373,200 312,200 (61,000)170,455428,870

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 86



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Operations

521001 Labor Expense RT 64,200 0 (64,200)Labor Expense RT 023,253440

522001 Labor Expense OT 6,800 6,000 (800)Labor Expense OT 2,07010,612440

523002 Benefits 401A Employer Portion 0 0 0Employee Benefits 00440

523011 Benefits Medicare Tax 0 0 0Employee Benefits 00440

523012 Benefits PERS Employee Portion 0 0 0Employee Benefits 00440

523013 Benefits PERS Employer Portion 0 0 0Employee Benefits 00440

523014 Benefits PERS In Excess Of ARC 0 0 0Employee Benefits 00440

523018 Benefits St Unemployment Tax 0 0 0Employee Benefits 00440

531001 Temp Contract Labor RT 0 0 0Temp & Contract Labor 06,113440

541003 Electrical Usage Sand Canyon 135,000 135,000 0Electrical Usage 79,709121,736440

542003 Fuel Sand Canyon 20,000 10,000 (10,000)Fuel 4,9048,995440

544007 Trash 5,000 5,000 0Other Utilities 3,2935,249440

552001 Operating Supplies 0 0 0Operating Supplies 2660440

552011 Op Supl Janitorial Supl 26,000 22,000 (4,000)Operating Supplies 10,24317,432440

552012 Op Supl Whse Janitorial 0 0 0Operating Supplies 3180440

572002 Rep IRWD Building 15,000 15,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 8,3229,506440

572005 Rep IRWD Sign 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 426517440

572007 Rep IRWD Air Frshnr Deodorizer 1,100 1,100 0Rep & Maint IRWD 6111,110440

572018 Rep IRWD Bld Sprinkler Sys 1,500 1,500 0Rep & Maint IRWD 1,5051,078440

572048 Rep IRWD Elevator 5,000 5,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 1,7773,825440

572050 Rep IRWD Fitness Room Equip 500 500 0Rep & Maint IRWD 0683440

572052 Rep IRWD Fire Alarm 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 00440

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 87



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

572063 Rep IRWD HVAC 9,600 9,600 0Rep & Maint IRWD 3,9949,585440

572064 Rep IRWD HVAC Non Contract 5,000 5,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 2,15123,757440

572069 Rep IRWD Interior Plants 10,000 15,000 5,000Rep & Maint IRWD 8,49916,470440

572074 Rep IRWD Janitorial Non Ctr 3,000 3,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 07,040440

572075 Rep IRWD Janitorial Srv 56,000 56,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 24,72262,563440

572078 Rep IRWD Landscaping 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 84949,201440

572079 Rep IRWD Landscape Adtl Work 33,000 10,000 (23,000)Rep & Maint IRWD 8,9710440

572080 Rep IRWD Landscape Irrig Maint 14,000 14,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 4,6521,633440

572082 Rep IRWD Landscape Irrig Repairs 5,000 5,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 00440

572093 Rep IRWD Lighting 8,500 8,500 0Rep & Maint IRWD 3,4319,508440

572105 Rep IRWD Painting Hdq 5,000 5,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 7,6400440

572107 Rep IRWD Pest Control 11,500 11,500 0Rep & Maint IRWD 7,4849,186440

572108 Rep IRWD Pest Control Maint 1,000 1,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 0314440

572133 Rep IRWD Street Sweeping 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 0330440

572139 Rep IRWD Tree Treatments 2,500 2,500 0Rep & Maint IRWD 00440

572148 Rep IRWD Wtr Feature 10,000 10,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 13,47537,152440

572152 Rep IRWD Window Service 10,000 10,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 2,9241,462440

572156 Rep IRWD Partition Relocation 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 02,965440

586015 Employee appreciation meeting 0 0 0Personnel Training 1670440

 Total . . . Sand Canyon Property Maintenance 464,200 367,200 (97,000)202,401441,275

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 88



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Operations

521001 Labor Expense RT 64,200 0 (64,200)Labor Expense RT 055,799445

522001 Labor Expense OT 6,800 4,000 (2,800)Labor Expense OT 1,1116,720445

523002 Benefits 401A Employer Portion 0 0 0Employee Benefits 00445

523011 Benefits Medicare Tax 0 0 0Employee Benefits 00445

523012 Benefits PERS Employee Portion 0 0 0Employee Benefits 00445

523013 Benefits PERS Employer Portion 0 0 0Employee Benefits 00445

523014 Benefits PERS In Excess Of ARC 0 0 0Employee Benefits 00445

523018 Benefits St Unemployment Tax 0 0 0Employee Benefits 00445

531001 Temp Contract Labor RT 0 0 0Temp & Contract Labor 017,190445

542002 Fuel Operations Center 30,000 30,000 0Fuel 6,27219,896445

544007 Trash 25,000 20,000 (5,000)Other Utilities 9,71018,769445

552012 Op Supl Whse Janitorial 40,000 35,000 (5,000)Operating Supplies 15,22832,034445

552038 Op Supl Warehouse inventory 0 0 0Operating Supplies 19152445

572002 Rep IRWD Building 32,000 32,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 18,55033,604445

572003 Rep IRWD Equipment 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 1530445

572005 Rep IRWD Sign 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 325337445

572007 Rep IRWD Air Frshnr Deodorizer 2,700 2,700 0Rep & Maint IRWD 1,4142,689445

572018 Rep IRWD Bld Sprinkler Sys 3,000 3,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 2,7412,842445

572022 Rep IRWD Chlrn Scrbber Cstic Rpl 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 0130445

572048 Rep IRWD Elevator 3,000 3,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 3,1012,127445

572050 Rep IRWD Fitness Room Equip 1,200 1,200 0Rep & Maint IRWD 1,0361,517445

572051 Rep IRWD Fence 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 0325445

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 89



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

572052 Rep IRWD Fire Alarm 2,000 2,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 4002,316445

572063 Rep IRWD HVAC 18,000 18,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 13,39421,391445

572064 Rep IRWD HVAC Non Contract 5,000 15,000 10,000Rep & Maint IRWD 11,59821,809445

572068 Rep IRWD Interior Painting 5,000 5,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 04,524445

572069 Rep IRWD Interior Plants 9,000 15,000 6,000Rep & Maint IRWD 8,33317,086445

572074 Rep IRWD Janitorial Non Ctr 4,000 4,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 03,488445

572075 Rep IRWD Janitorial Srv 70,000 70,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 35,43382,521445

572078 Rep IRWD Landscaping 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 030,388445

572079 Rep IRWD Landscape Adtl Work 2,000 2,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 8,026705445

572080 Rep IRWD Landscape Irrig Maint 20,800 20,800 0Rep & Maint IRWD 8779,288445

572082 Rep IRWD Landscape Irrig Repairs 2,000 2,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 7,4570445

572093 Rep IRWD Lighting 5,000 5,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 6,85710,958445

572107 Rep IRWD Pest Control 10,000 10,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 13,2659,186445

572108 Rep IRWD Pest Control Maint 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 0629445

572139 Rep IRWD Tree Treatments 1,500 1,500 0Rep & Maint IRWD 00445

572146 Rep IRWD Whs Materials 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 170445

572152 Rep IRWD Window Service 11,000 11,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 5,0789,444445

572156 Rep IRWD Partition Relocation 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 6111,005445

 Total . . . Operations Center Property Maintenance 373,200 312,200 (61,000)170,455428,870

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 90



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

2012-13  
Prop Budget VarianceExpense Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Operations

422,400 349,900 (72,500)Labor Expense RT 0228,236450

3,400 4,000 600Labor Expense OT 4721,066450

0 111,900 111,900Employee Benefits 00450

410,000 570,000 160,000Fuel 396,64729450

45,000 45,000 0Other Utilities 00450

11,450 11,460 10Operating Supplies 2,9725,965450

3,500 3,500 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 00450

0 0 0Office Supplies 20167450

5,000 5,000 0Equipment Rental 03,147450

453,500 539,600 86,100Rep & Maint IRWD 331,1584,490450

0 0 0Other Professional Fees 350450

0 0 0Equipment Usage 603,7941,209,472450

107,000 114,000 7,000Mileage Reimbursement 42,956106,702450

 Total . . . Fleet Services 1,461,250 1,754,360 293,1101,378,0541,559,273

 Major Dept ...  Operations

282,600 0 (282,600)Labor Expense OT 0228,951451

0 0 0Temp & Contract Labor 0545451

0 0 0Chemicals 0207451

4,000 0 (4,000)Operating Supplies 6311,963451

1,200 0 (1,200)Rep & Maint IRWD 1,0141,112451

 Total . . . Standby Program 287,800 0 (287,800)1,645232,779

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 91



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Operations

521001 Labor Expense RT 422,400 349,900 (72,500)Labor Expense RT 0228,236450

522001 Labor Expense OT 3,400 4,000 600Labor Expense OT 4721,066450

523002 Benefits 401A Employer Portion 0 9,700 9,700Employee Benefits 00450

523011 Benefits Medicare Tax 0 4,800 4,800Employee Benefits 00450

523012 Benefits PERS Employee Portion 0 9,100 9,100Employee Benefits 00450

523013 Benefits PERS Employer Portion 0 56,400 56,400Employee Benefits 00450

523014 Benefits PERS In Excess Of ARC 0 31,200 31,200Employee Benefits 00450

523018 Benefits St Unemployment Tax 0 700 700Employee Benefits 00450

542004 Fuel Class 1 45,100 62,700 17,600Fuel 56,13529450

542005 Fuel Class 2 278,800 387,600 108,800Fuel 258,6420450

542006 Fuel Class 3 65,600 91,200 25,600Fuel 66,1750450

542007 Fuel Class 4 8,200 11,400 3,200Fuel 9,8020450

542008 Fuel Class 5 12,300 17,100 4,800Fuel 5,8930450

544005 GPS Tracking Sys 45,000 45,000 0Other Utilities 00450

552001 Operating Supplies 0 0 0Operating Supplies 80450

552022 Op Supl Radios 2,000 2,000 0Operating Supplies 00450

552034 Op Supl Tools And Equipment 3,750 3,760 10Operating Supplies 01,490450

552038 Op Supl Warehouse inventory 3,200 3,200 0Operating Supplies 2,9642,858450

552041 Op Supl Work Equip Supl 2,500 2,500 0Operating Supplies 01,131450

552042 Op Supl Safety Supl PPE 0 0 0Operating Supplies 0486450

555018 Permits Lic Radio Repeatr Site Lse 3,500 3,500 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 00450

556001 Office Supplies 0 0 0Office Supplies 200450

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 92



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

556008 Office Supl Misc Office Exp 0 0 0Office Supplies 0167450

562001 Equipment Rental 0 0 0Equipment Rental 01,948450

562007 Equip Rnt Heavy Equipment 0 0 0Equipment Rental 01,199450

562008 Equip Rnt Large Crane 5,000 5,000 0Equipment Rental 00450

572001 Rep Maint IRWD 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 470450

572023 Rep IRWD Class 1 Parts 25,000 25,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 13,3862450

572024 Rep IRWD Class 2 Parts 135,500 168,000 32,500Rep & Maint IRWD 98,9120450

572025 Rep IRWD Class 3 Parts 90,000 105,000 15,000Rep & Maint IRWD 72,4790450

572026 Rep IRWD Class 4 Parts 20,000 30,000 10,000Rep & Maint IRWD 15,7270450

572027 Rep IRWD Class 5 Parts 6,000 9,000 3,000Rep & Maint IRWD 4,7720450

572028 Rep IRWD Class 6 Parts 10,000 9,000 (1,000)Rep & Maint IRWD 4,673221450

572029 Rep IRWD Class 7 Parts 0 3,100 3,100Rep & Maint IRWD 1,5620450

572030 Rep IRWD Class 9 Parts 2,000 6,000 4,000Rep & Maint IRWD 5,0741,337450

572031 Rep IRWD Class 1 Contracts 17,500 17,500 0Rep & Maint IRWD 7,4930450

572032 Rep IRWD Class 2 Contracts 65,000 65,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 36,0590450

572033 Rep IRWD Class 3 Contracts 67,500 89,000 21,500Rep & Maint IRWD 64,5100450

572034 Rep IRWD Class 4 Contracts 5,000 4,000 (1,000)Rep & Maint IRWD 2,0710450

572035 Rep IRWD Class 5 Contracts 5,000 2,400 (2,600)Rep & Maint IRWD 1,2390450

572036 Rep IRWD Class 6 Contracts 5,000 600 (4,400)Rep & Maint IRWD 3000450

572037 Rep IRWD Class 7 Contracts 0 1,000 1,000Rep & Maint IRWD 5000450

572146 Rep IRWD Whs Materials 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 1826450

572157 Rep IRWD Portable Generator 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 02,904450

572170 Rep IRWD Class 9 Contracts 0 5,000 5,000Rep & Maint IRWD 2,3360450

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 93



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

588028 General And Misc Expense 0 0 0Other Professional Fees 350450

590001 Equipment Usage 0 0 0Equipment Usage 603,7941,209,472450

591001 Auto Allowance 65,000 65,000 0Mileage Reimbursement 12,70564,285450

591002 Mileage Reimbursement Fas Trak 23,000 30,000 7,000Mileage Reimbursement 19,09021,580450

591003 Mileage Reimbursement 19,000 19,000 0Mileage Reimbursement 11,16020,837450

 Total . . . Fleet Services 1,461,250 1,754,360 293,1101,378,0541,559,273

 Major Dept ...  Operations

522001 Labor Expense OT 282,600 0 (282,600)Labor Expense OT 0228,951451

531001 Temp Contract Labor RT 0 0 0Temp & Contract Labor 0545451

551031 Chem Sodium Thiosulfate 0 0 0Chemicals 0207451

552001 Operating Supplies 2,000 0 (2,000)Operating Supplies 00451

552034 Op Supl Tools And Equipment 0 0 0Operating Supplies 078451

552038 Op Supl Warehouse inventory 2,000 0 (2,000)Operating Supplies 5331,885451

552041 Op Supl Work Equip Supl 0 0 0Operating Supplies 980451

572096 Rep IRWD Meter Repair Parts 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 9160451

572146 Rep IRWD Whs Materials 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 981,112451

572147 Rep IRWD Whs RepaiReptrls 1,200 0 (1,200)Rep & Maint IRWD 00451

 Total . . . Standby Program 287,800 0 (287,800)1,645232,779

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 94



 



 

WATER QUALITY & ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE 

OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 
 

Program Description 
The Water Quality Department provides a wide range of support services that include Water Quality 
Analysis, Regulatory Compliance, Water Quality Projects, Environmental Projects and Water Quality 
Administration. 
  
Water Quality Analysis provides our customers, both internal and external, with high quality data in a 
professional and timely manner.  The Water Quality Analysis Department utilizes state-of-the-art, 
United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and California Department of Public Health 
(CDPH) approved analytical methods to provide data for regulatory monitoring and reporting, process 
control, research projects and capital projects. 
  
Regulatory Compliance plans and manages District-wide programs to ensure the District complies 
with all environmental regulations governing water, wastewater and groundwater discharges.  Staff 
collects all required samples of water, wastewater and recycled water from distribution systems, 
treatment facilities, storage reservoirs, wetland operations and customer facilities to assure quality 
services and products are served to our customers.  This sub-department also responds to customer 
service issues and concerns regarding water quality.  In addition to water-related programs, 
Regulatory Compliance staff manages other regulatory compliance programs such as Hazardous 
Waste, Underground Storage Tanks, Aboveground Petroleum Storage Tanks and Universal Waste. 
  
Environmental Projects plans and manages projects which evaluate the environmental effects of 
District activities and proposed laws and regulations and administers regulatory permits issued to 
regulate environmental effects.  Environmental Projects also participates with Orange County and the 
cities in the Newport Bay watershed, the Orange County Sanitation District and South Orange County 
Wastewater Authority, to address watershed and permit issues including environmental evaluation 
and permitting. 
  
Water Quality Projects conducts research, develops projects and provides process control support 
and problem solving to enhance the performance of the District’s domestic and recycled water supply, 
treatment, distribution, storage and compliance objectives.  It provides similar support to the District’s 
wastewater collection/treatment, recycled water and urban runoff treatment systems. 
   
Water Quality Administration assists all Water Quality and Environmental sub-departments in carrying 
out their missions; provides Water Quality related support to the operations and maintenance of all 
water and sewer collections systems; and ensures that all District operations are conducted in a safe, 
reliable, cost-effective, environmentally sensitive manner to achieve a high level of customer 
satisfaction. 

WATER QUALITY & ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE 

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 95



 

WATER QUALITY & ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE 

OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 
 

Major Goals 
WATER QUALITY ANALYSIS 

• Perform necessary analyses to determine compliance with all applicable federal, state and local 
environmental and water quality laws and regulations.  Provide process control data to assist 
operating groups in meeting their regulatory requirements. 

• Complete and submit all regulatory monitoring data by the specified due dates. 
• Complete analyses within specified hold times and meet quality control specifications. 
• Research and implement new testing methods where justified, specifically methods routinely 

sent out to contract laboratories and screening methods for system security and general water 
quality concerns. 

• Maintain the laboratory’s Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program (ELAP) certification 
by submitting the renewal application by the prescribed due date and successfully completing 
the site audit.  

• Successfully complete all required water, wastewater, hazardous waste and DMR proficiency 
testing samples and submit the data by the prescribed due date. 

• Research and implement, where appropriate, improved means to communicate water quality 
data to internal and external customers.  

• Be environmentally responsible in the selection, procurement and disposal of reagents utilized in 
the laboratory. 

• Seek to improve established contacts with regulatory agencies.  
  
REGULATORY COMPLIANCE 

• Ensure the District operates in full compliance with all applicable federal, state and local 
environmental and water quality laws and regulations. 

• Respond to Water Quality Customer Service Requests and investigate the customer's concern. 
• Determine required monitoring programs to address all regulatory requirements for potable, 

wastewater and recycled water. 
• Coordinate with other agencies with respect to Industrial Waste Programs and other projects. 
• Plan, organize and supervise the work of the Compliance Monitoring Group. 
• Collect potable system distribution and storage samples to comply with the CDPH monitoring 

plan and to proactively identify any developing quality issues in the system. 
• Collect MWRP and LAWRP samples to assure proper operation of the treatment facilities and 

compliance with each facilities' NPDES permit.

WATER QUALITY & ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE 

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 96



 

W     WATER QUALITY & ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE 

OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 

 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECTS  

• Assist and provide resources to other departments with environmental and water permitting issues. 
• Prepare and submit environmental permit applications for routine activities and projects. 
• Administer the environmental reporting on the District's wetlands development and operations. 
• Assist in the development of environmental quality projects and coordinate research and development 

activities. 
  
WATER QUALITY PROJECTS 

• Evaluate process control and water quality monitoring data to assess, correct or recommend 
performance improvement of the IRWD membrane treatment facilities, including IDP-SGU, IDP-PAP, 
IDP-PTP, DATS, CATS, the Manning Treatment Plant, the future Baker Treatment Plant and the future 
Tustin Wells 21/22 Treatment Plant. 

• Develop test protocols, standard operating protocols and procedures, operate, perform sample 
collection and monitoring of bench, pilot and full-scale process facilities, including the Cienega 
demonstration subsurface filtration project and other applicable IRWD pilot and demonstration 
research projects. 

• Actively monitor operation and perform troubleshooting of full scale and partial RMS installed at 19 
IRWD domestic water reservoirs.  Provide support to new RMS design and construction at various 
IRWD potable reservoirs. 

• Act as a liaison and administer reporting IRWD groundwater extraction and treatment operations for 
removal of the TCE plume from the Irvine sub-basin groundwater at the IDP Principal Aquifer wells, 
IDP-PAP and IDP-SGU to the Department of the Navy (DON), local and state regulatory agencies. 

• Train Plant and Systems Operations staff on process control procedures, monitoring and 
troubleshooting in the various water treatment and monitoring applications. 

• Provide engineering assistance to IRWD staff in the administration, planning, design, construction and 
operation of water, wastewater and irrigation facilities.  Provide guidance and recommendations on 
operation of the IRWD wastewater discharge dechlorination facilities to improve IRWD compliance 
with the NPDES discharge permit. 

• Develop and analyze alternative approaches for meeting water quality regulations. 
• Assist in the development and coordinate district wide research, pilot and demonstration projects. 
• Administer Water Quality potable, wastewater and recycled water planning reserves projects. 

 
WATER QUALITY ADMINISTRATION 

• Ensure the District operates in full compliance with all applicable federal, state and local environmental 
and water quality laws and regulations. 

 

WATER QUALITY & ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE 

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 97



SR SCIENTIST
(XXXI)

ANALYST 
(10)

LABORATORY
SUPERVISOR

(13) 

LABORATORY
QA/QC 

(11)

LABORATORY
SUPERVISOR

(13) 

 WATER QUALITY
MANAGER

 (18)

SR SCIENTIST 
(XXXI)

SCIENTIST
(XXVI)

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
WATER QUALITY

PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2012-13

SCIENTIST
(XXVI)

ENGINEER/
PLANNER

(17)

SR SCIENTIST
(XXXI)

SCIENTIST
(XXVI)

LABORATORY 
ANALYST

(XVI)

WATER QUALITY
ANALYSIS (463)

Exec Director of 
Operations

BIOLOGYCHEMISTRY

REGULATORY 
COMPLIANCE (464)

REGULATORY 
COMPLIANCE 

MANAGER 
(16)

WATER QUALITY
PROJECTS (462)

TEMP SCIENTIST
(XXVI)

TEMP SCIENTIST
(XXVI)

TEMP SCIENTIST
(XXVI)

Regular F/T 
budgeted 
position

Symbol Key

Title 
change

New budgeted 
position

Upgraded 
position

Temporary/
Contract 
position

Delete 
position

Transferred 
position

Downgraded 
position

2 New 
Budgeted 
Positions

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 98



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

2012-13  
Prop Budget VarianceExpense Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Operations

247,600 205,900 (41,700)Labor Expense RT 0170,650461

0 65,800 65,800Employee Benefits 00461

0 0 0Temp & Contract Labor 3,4233,353461

0 0 0Operating Supplies 429461

500 500 0Postage Services 114864461

0 0 0Permits, Licenses and Fees (296)145,037461

2,500 2,500 0Office Supplies 2,0041,971461

10,000 10,000 0Personnel Training 502,786461

187,000 77,000 (110,000)Other Professional Fees 83,23988,252461

 Total . . . Water Quality Administration 447,600 361,700 (85,900)88,538412,943

 Major Dept ...  Operations

109,900 114,700 4,800Labor Expense RT 052,306462

0 37,500 37,500Employee Benefits 00462

850 850 0Operating Supplies 0447462

0 0 0Postage Services 16164462

7,900 7,900 0Engineering Fees 00462

4,800 4,800 0Personnel Training 13,4031,473462

300 55,300 55,000Other Professional Fees 125352462

0 0 0Safety 30462

 Total . . . Water Quality Projects 123,750 221,050 97,30013,54654,743

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 99



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Operations

521001 Labor Expense RT 247,600 205,900 (41,700)Labor Expense RT 0170,650461

523002 Benefits 401A Employer Portion 0 5,600 5,600Employee Benefits 00461

523011 Benefits Medicare Tax 0 2,800 2,800Employee Benefits 00461

523012 Benefits PERS Employee Portion 0 5,400 5,400Employee Benefits 00461

523013 Benefits PERS Employer Portion 0 33,300 33,300Employee Benefits 00461

523014 Benefits PERS In Excess Of ARC 0 18,400 18,400Employee Benefits 00461

523018 Benefits St Unemployment Tax 0 300 300Employee Benefits 00461

531001 Temp Contract Labor RT 0 0 0Temp & Contract Labor 3,4233,353461

552038 Op Supl Warehouse inventory 0 0 0Operating Supplies 429461

554001 Postage Services 500 500 0Postage Services 114864461

555014 Permits Lic MWRP NPDES Permit 0 0 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 049,717461

555016 Permits Lic PF RD Encroachment 0 0 0Permits, Licenses and Fees (3,000)7,275461

555019 Permits Lic Region 8 9 Dewater 0 0 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 09,793461

555022 Permits Lic SCAQMD 0 0 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 2,70444,821461

555026 Permits Lic SWRCB SSO WDR 0 0 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 032,885461

555030 Permits Lic Wtr Rights 0 0 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 0546461

556001 Office Supplies 2,500 2,500 0Office Supplies 2,0041,971461

586001 Personnel Conferences 8,500 8,500 0Personnel Training 502,651461

586002 Personnel Memberships 1,500 1,500 0Personnel Training 0135461

588001 Professional Meetings 0 0 0Other Professional Fees 011461

588028 General And Misc Expense 2,000 2,000 0Other Professional Fees 243391461

588031 IRWD Related Cntrbtions To Others 75,000 75,000 0Other Professional Fees 69,47966,884461

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 100



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

588039 Research Projects 110,000 0 (110,000)Other Professional Fees 13,51720,966461

 Total . . . Water Quality Administration 447,600 361,700 (85,900)88,538412,943

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 101



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Operations

521001 Labor Expense RT 109,900 114,700 4,800Labor Expense RT 052,306462

523002 Benefits 401A Employer Portion 0 3,200 3,200Employee Benefits 00462

523011 Benefits Medicare Tax 0 1,500 1,500Employee Benefits 00462

523012 Benefits PERS Employee Portion 0 3,100 3,100Employee Benefits 00462

523013 Benefits PERS Employer Portion 0 19,000 19,000Employee Benefits 00462

523014 Benefits PERS In Excess Of ARC 0 10,500 10,500Employee Benefits 00462

523018 Benefits St Unemployment Tax 0 200 200Employee Benefits 00462

552004 Op Supl Chemical Supl 500 500 0Operating Supplies 0237462

552009 Op Supl Hand Tools 50 50 0Operating Supplies 00462

552033 Op Supl Samplers And Meters 200 200 0Operating Supplies 0152462

552038 Op Supl Warehouse inventory 100 100 0Operating Supplies 059462

554001 Postage Services 0 0 0Postage Services 0164462

554005 Postage Contr Lab Shipment 0 0 0Postage Services 160462

583007 Eng Fees Consultant Services 7,900 7,900 0Engineering Fees 00462

586001 Personnel Conferences 4,100 4,100 0Personnel Training 13,148679462

586002 Personnel Memberships 500 500 0Personnel Training 255574462

586003 Training Publications 200 200 0Personnel Training 0220462

588008 Certification Renewals 300 300 0Other Professional Fees 1250462

588039 Research Projects 0 55,000 55,000Other Professional Fees 0352462

594004 Safety General Safety Expense 0 0 0Safety 30462

 Total . . . Water Quality Projects 123,750 221,050 97,30013,54654,743

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 102



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

2012-13  
Prop Budget VarianceExpense Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Operations

1,174,304 1,285,500 111,196Labor Expense RT 0635,760463

12,300 12,600 300Labor Expense OT 6,05913,474463

0 410,200 410,200Employee Benefits 00463

107,000 35,100 (71,900)Temp & Contract Labor 62,011130,400463

283,700 316,540 32,840Operating Supplies 130,324260,241463

4,700 5,100 400Postage Services 2,5042,543463

7,300 7,300 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 7,3315,975463

0 0 0Office Supplies 1650463

32,000 0 (32,000)Equipment Rental 2,29316,081463

188,200 179,335 (8,865)Rep & Maint IRWD 133,370186,111463

146,800 148,300 1,500Engineering Fees 64,95351,847463

16,100 16,100 0Personnel Training 2,3705,585463

1,500 1,500 0Other Professional Fees 3,9322,222463

1,700 1,710 10Safety 1,8282,204463

 Total . . . Water Quality Analysis 1,975,604 2,419,285 443,681416,9901,312,493

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 103



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Operations

521001 Labor Expense RT 1,174,304 1,285,500 111,196Labor Expense RT 0635,760463

522001 Labor Expense OT 12,300 12,600 300Labor Expense OT 5,22412,959463

522003 Labor Exp OT Indirect Project 0 0 0Labor Expense OT 835516463

523002 Benefits 401A Employer Portion 0 35,400 35,400Employee Benefits 00463

523011 Benefits Medicare Tax 0 17,700 17,700Employee Benefits 00463

523012 Benefits PERS Employee Portion 0 33,400 33,400Employee Benefits 00463

523013 Benefits PERS Employer Portion 0 207,000 207,000Employee Benefits 00463

523014 Benefits PERS In Excess Of ARC 0 114,700 114,700Employee Benefits 00463

523018 Benefits St Unemployment Tax 0 2,000 2,000Employee Benefits 00463

531003 Temp Ctr Labor FT Positions 107,000 35,100 (71,900)Temp & Contract Labor 62,011130,400463

552005 Op Supl Chemistry 181,000 202,740 21,740Operating Supplies 84,316155,977463

552018 Op Supl Microbiology 97,000 99,800 2,800Operating Supplies 38,07193,414463

552028 Op Supl Sample Receiving 5,000 12,660 7,660Operating Supplies 7,23210,267463

552038 Op Supl Warehouse inventory 700 1,340 640Operating Supplies 705584463

554001 Postage Services 0 0 0Postage Services 054463

554005 Postage Contr Lab Shipment 4,700 5,100 400Postage Services 2,5042,489463

555006 Permits Lic Envr Lab Accrdttion 7,300 7,300 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 7,3315,975463

556001 Office Supplies 0 0 0Office Supplies 1650463

562002 Equip Rnt Chemistry 3,200 0 (3,200)Equipment Rental 2,29316,081463

562011 Equip Rnt Vapor Voc Sys 28,800 0 (28,800)Equipment Rental 00463

572004 Rep IRWD Miscellaneous 3,000 3,010 10Rep & Maint IRWD 1,2521,855463

572012 Rep IRWD ASTM Cls1 Wghts Rcert 900 900 0Rep & Maint IRWD 770770463

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 104



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

572013 Rep IRWD Atmic Absrp ICPMS Srv Agr 28,700 35,575 6,875Rep & Maint IRWD 29,74527,798463

572015 Rep IRWD Autoclaves Steris 16,800 20,500 3,700Rep & Maint IRWD 8,15115,982463

572016 Rep IRWD Sensor Calibration 900 900 0Rep & Maint IRWD 873825463

572017 Rep IRWD Biolgcal Safety Cbnts CEPA 300 300 0Rep & Maint IRWD 0290463

572019 Rep IRWD Calibrate Lab Equip 4,800 4,600 (200)Rep & Maint IRWD 04,308463

572021 Rep IRWD Centrifuge Bckmn Coulter 1,300 1,600 300Rep & Maint IRWD 1,3411,251463

572043 Rep IRWD Deionized Wtr Non Ctr 4,100 4,100 0Rep & Maint IRWD 1,40713,239463

572045 Rep IRWD Discrete Analyzers Seal 11,300 11,875 575Rep & Maint IRWD 9,80010,795463

572056 Rep IRWD Fume Hoods Maint Agr 1,600 1,600 0Rep & Maint IRWD 1,5001,500463

572057 Rep IRWD Gas Chrom Mass Spectr 56,200 59,000 2,800Rep & Maint IRWD 26,61753,515463

572059 Rep IRWD Glasswr Wshr Lancer USA 2,400 2,400 0Rep & Maint IRWD 3012,034463

572070 Rep IRWD Ion Chromtgrph Dionix 9,800 10,380 580Rep & Maint IRWD 11,0939,355463

572094 Rep IRWD LIMS Sys Support 27,300 0 (27,300)Rep & Maint IRWD 27,40325,995463

572097 Rep IRWD Microscope 600 595 (5)Rep & Maint IRWD 550550463

572116 Rep IRWD Fence Reprs And Upgrds 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 7020463

572136 Rep IRWD TOC Analyzer GE 9,200 10,000 800Rep & Maint IRWD 8,6788,715463

572142 Rep IRWD Unintrruptble Pwr Supl 9,000 12,000 3,000Rep & Maint IRWD 3,1907,334463

583001 Engineering Fees 56,000 144,500 88,500Engineering Fees 64,28745,691463

583008 Eng Fees Contract Lab Services 81,800 0 (81,800)Engineering Fees 00463

583010 Eng Fees DeWtring Urban Run Off 7,000 1,400 (5,600)Engineering Fees 03,858463

583015 Eng Fees SPCC Plan Review 0 0 0Engineering Fees 0268463

583020 Eng Fees Unanticipated Contr Lab 1,000 1,400 400Engineering Fees 666952463

583022 Eng Fees Industrial Wastes 1,000 1,000 0Engineering Fees 01,079463

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 105



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

586001 Personnel Conferences 6,600 6,600 0Personnel Training 1,0892,440463

586002 Personnel Memberships 1,500 1,500 0Personnel Training 9021,470463

586004 Personnel Training 7,000 7,000 0Personnel Training 3791,327463

586023 Training Reference Mtrls 1,000 1,000 0Personnel Training 0349463

588001 Professional Meetings 0 0 0Other Professional Fees 09463

588008 Certification Renewals 1,500 1,500 0Other Professional Fees 409763463

588039 Research Projects 0 0 0Other Professional Fees 3,5231,450463

594003 Safety Expendable Equipment 1,700 1,710 10Safety 1,8282,204463

 Total . . . Water Quality Analysis 1,975,604 2,419,285 443,681416,9901,312,493

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 106



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

2012-13  
Prop Budget VarianceExpense Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Operations

580,800 612,900 32,100Labor Expense RT 0320,519464

55,000 55,000 0Labor Expense OT 29,87251,744464

0 191,800 191,800Employee Benefits 00464

54,000 25,000 (29,000)Temp & Contract Labor 10,93339,285464

47,000 47,000 0Operating Supplies 25,64148,813464

0 0 0Postage Services 024464

134,200 134,200 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 80,708125,240464

0 0 0Office Supplies 90854464

65,500 65,500 0Rep & Maint IRWD 2,89359,800464

6,000 6,000 0Engineering Fees 2,1237,074464

14,500 14,500 0Personnel Training 3,3784,939464

1,250 1,250 0Other Professional Fees 138739464

2,000 2,000 0Safety 31742464

 Total . . . Regulatory Compliance 960,250 1,155,150 194,900155,808659,774

 Major Dept ...  Operations

0 0 0Labor Expense RT 022,823466

0 0 0Employee Benefits 00466

168,600 190,700 22,100Permits, Licenses and Fees 131,4872,319466

30,000 30,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 19,3010466

26,000 26,000 0Engineering Fees 18,7550466

0 0 0Other Professional Fees 5323,055466

 Total . . . Environmental Projects 224,600 246,700 22,100170,07528,197

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 107



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Operations

521001 Labor Expense RT 580,800 612,900 32,100Labor Expense RT 0320,519464

522001 Labor Expense OT 7,500 7,500 0Labor Expense OT 17,35141,355464

522002 Labor Expense OT Standby 47,500 47,500 0Labor Expense OT 00464

522003 Labor Exp OT Indirect Project 0 0 0Labor Expense OT 12,52110,390464

523002 Benefits 401A Employer Portion 0 16,200 16,200Employee Benefits 00464

523011 Benefits Medicare Tax 0 8,400 8,400Employee Benefits 00464

523012 Benefits PERS Employee Portion 0 15,400 15,400Employee Benefits 00464

523013 Benefits PERS Employer Portion 0 96,800 96,800Employee Benefits 00464

523014 Benefits PERS In Excess Of ARC 0 54,000 54,000Employee Benefits 00464

523018 Benefits St Unemployment Tax 0 1,000 1,000Employee Benefits 00464

531001 Temp Contract Labor RT 54,000 25,000 (29,000)Temp & Contract Labor 4,41737,127464

531006 Temp Ctr Labor Indirect Project 0 0 0Temp & Contract Labor 2,9682,158464

531009 Temp Ctr Labor Non-IRWD Payroll 0 0 0Temp & Contract Labor 3,5480464

552001 Operating Supplies 0 0 0Operating Supplies 080464

552004 Op Supl Chemical Supl 500 500 0Operating Supplies 0565464

552018 Op Supl Microbiology 0 0 0Operating Supplies 1,2530464

552027 Op Supl Sample Containers 25,000 25,000 0Operating Supplies 11,43224,471464

552033 Op Supl Samplers And Meters 16,000 16,000 0Operating Supplies 10,06519,825464

552037 Op Supl UST Mats And HW Wst Lbls 500 500 0Operating Supplies 0332464

552038 Op Supl Warehouse inventory 0 0 0Operating Supplies 2,8683,251464

552039 Op Supl Warehouse Supl 5,000 5,000 0Operating Supplies 22288464

554001 Postage Services 0 0 0Postage Services 024464

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 108



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

555004 Permits Lic DHS Waterworks Pmit 85,000 85,000 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 42,50092,219464

555007 Permits Lic Hazmat Cal ARP OC 40,000 40,000 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 37,08032,809464

555008 Permits Lic HW Fee Bd Of Equal 400 400 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 00464

555011 Permits Lic HW DTSC EPA ID No Ver 
Fee

3,200 3,200 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 1,128212464

555020 Permits Lic Region 8 Stormwater 1,300 1,300 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 00464

555023 Permits Lic SPCC Facility 800 800 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 00464

555024 Permits Lic SPCC Storage Stmt 500 500 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 00464

555028 Permits Lic UST Permits 3,000 3,000 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 00464

556001 Office Supplies 0 0 0Office Supplies 90854464

572004 Rep IRWD Miscellaneous 7,000 7,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 4994,887464

572009 Rep IRWD Alarm Certification 1,500 1,500 0Rep & Maint IRWD 035464

572020 Rep IRWD CARB Testing 1,000 1,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 00464

572060 Rep IRWD HW Disposal 45,000 45,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 4,89739,270464

572126 Rep IRWD Sigma Rfrgrtd Autsamplr 5,000 5,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 8914,084464

572128 Rep IRWD Spill Bucket Testing 1,000 1,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 00464

572143 Rep IRWD Universal Wastes 5,000 5,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 03,896464

572144 Rep IRWD UST Scnd Contnment 
Tsting

0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD (3,414)7,500464

572146 Rep IRWD Whs Materials 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 20129464

583015 Eng Fees SPCC Plan Review 3,000 3,000 0Engineering Fees 2,0400464

583017 Eng Fees Traffic Control 2,000 2,000 0Engineering Fees 83910464

583018 Eng Fees Training DOT 0 0 0Engineering Fees 06,052464

583019 Eng Fees Training UST 1,000 1,000 0Engineering Fees 0112464

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 109



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

586001 Personnel Conferences 3,800 3,800 0Personnel Training 7951,648464

586002 Personnel Memberships 1,000 1,000 0Personnel Training 370803464

586003 Training Publications 2,500 2,500 0Personnel Training 1,336552464

586004 Personnel Training 6,000 6,000 0Personnel Training 8771,935464

586022 Training RCRA 1,200 1,200 0Personnel Training 00464

588001 Professional Meetings 250 250 0Other Professional Fees 310464

588008 Certification Renewals 1,000 1,000 0Other Professional Fees 81539464

588011 Committee Meetings 0 0 0Other Professional Fees 260464

588028 General And Misc Expense 0 0 0Other Professional Fees 0139464

588039 Research Projects 0 0 0Other Professional Fees 061464

594004 Safety General Safety Expense 2,000 2,000 0Safety 31742464

 Total . . . Regulatory Compliance 960,250 1,155,150 194,900155,808659,774

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 110



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Operations

521001 Labor Expense RT 0 0 0Labor Expense RT 022,823466

523002 Benefits 401A Employer Portion 0 0 0Employee Benefits 00466

523011 Benefits Medicare Tax 0 0 0Employee Benefits 00466

523012 Benefits PERS Employee Portion 0 0 0Employee Benefits 00466

523013 Benefits PERS Employer Portion 0 0 0Employee Benefits 00466

523014 Benefits PERS In Excess Of ARC 0 0 0Employee Benefits 00466

523018 Benefits St Unemployment Tax 0 0 0Employee Benefits 00466

555014 Permits Lic MWRP NPDES Permit 50,000 75,000 25,000Permits, Licenses and Fees 36,8990466

555016 Permits Lic PF RD Encroachment 7,000 8,000 1,000Permits, Licenses and Fees 6,9840466

555019 Permits Lic Region 8 9 Dewater 14,000 16,000 2,000Permits, Licenses and Fees 15,0810466

555022 Permits Lic SCAQMD 62,000 50,000 (12,000)Permits, Licenses and Fees 31,0752,319466

555026 Permits Lic SWRCB SSO WDR 35,000 41,000 6,000Permits, Licenses and Fees 40,7700466

555030 Permits Lic Wtr Rights 600 700 100Permits, Licenses and Fees 6780466

572049 Rep IRWD Emissions Srce Test 30,000 30,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 19,3010466

572151 Rep IRWD Wettraq 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 00466

583011 Eng Fees EC Montring Second Rnd 1,000 1,000 0Engineering Fees 00466

583013 Eng Fees SAWPA Basin Montring Pgm 20,000 20,000 0Engineering Fees 18,7550466

583014 Eng Fees SOCWA Salinity Mgmt Pgm 5,000 5,000 0Engineering Fees 00466

583016 Eng Fees SSMP 5 Year Pgm Update 0 0 0Engineering Fees 00466

588039 Research Projects 0 0 0Other Professional Fees 5323,055466

 Total . . . Environmental Projects 224,600 246,700 22,100170,07528,197

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 111



 



 

WASTEWATER OPERATIONS 

OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 
 

Program Description 
 
WASTEWATER OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE ADMINISTRATION (510) 
The Wastewater Operations Department provides cost-effective, reliable and compliant operation and 
maintenance of the District's two wastewater recycling treatment plants, the MWRP power generation 
facility, and the collection system. The Department also manages the FOG program for the District, 
provides mechanical and electrical services for all District facilities as well as maintenance, 
modifications and technical support for the District's water, sewer and recycled water systems to 
ensure optimal reliability, efficiency, ease of operation and life expectancy. 
  
 
ELECTRICAL SERVICES (520) 
The Electrical Services Department provides electrical maintenance for all District pumping systems, 
process equipment, control systems and facilities.  The department provides timely and cost effective 
testing, repair, maintenance, modification and installation of electrical power distribution, motors and 
motor controls, as well as analytical and process instrumentation. Electrical Services utilizes a 
Computerized Maintenance Management System (CMM) which, along with predictive maintenance 
tools such as infrared thermal imaging, aid in the prioritizing and tracking of work flow. Electrical 
Services is also heavily invested in the safety function of the District.  Staff is working with the Safety 
Office to provide up to date Electrical and Lockout/Tagout SWPs and writing and implementing 
Electrical Standard Operating Procedures (ESOPs).  Staff constantly strives to stay on the cutting 
edge of regulatory and safety developments.  
 
MECHANICAL SERVICES (540) 
The Mechanical Services Department provides mechanical maintenance for all of the Districts 
pumping systems, stationary engines, and process equipment.  This Department is managed utilizing 
preventive, predictive, and proactive maintenance within a computerized reliability based 
maintenance environment.  Mechanical Services has the ability to overhaul, modify, and redesign all 
rotating equipment to fully optimize performance.  This section also provides fabrication and machine 
shop services District wide to ensure efficient effective services are met in a timely fashion with close 
attention to detail.  This high level of service assures satisfaction to our valued customers. 
  
MWRP OPERATIONS (550) 
The MWRP Operations Department provides for both the operation and mechanical repair and 
upkeep of an 18 MGD Tertiary Reclamation plant.  This department has the expertise and experience 
to effectively and efficiently operate and maintain the treatment facility to meet reclaimed water 
distribution demands, while meeting all regulatory requirements. 
 

WASTEWATER OPERATIONS 

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 112



 

WASTEWATER OPERATIONS 

OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 
 

COLLECTION SYSTEM (570) 
The Collection System Department operates and maintains the sewer collection system in a safe, 
efficient, reliable and cost effective manner to prevent spills and interruptions in an environmentally 
safe manner with the highest customer satisfaction. The following are goals and objectives for the 
operation of the collection system; 
 
LAWRP OPERATIONS (590) 
The Los Alisos Water Reclamation Plant (LAWRP) provides for the treatment of sewer flows from 
Lake Forest and a portion of Mission Viejo. The LAWRP is rated to treat 7.5MGD of secondary 
effluent that can be discharged to an ocean outfall, or subsequently the capacities to treat demands 
of 5.5MGD for reclaim water to secondary users. The department’s function is to provide the 
necessary resources to operate and maintain the facility’s ability to treat wastewater cost effectively 
and meet all regulatory compliance. 
 
 

Major Goals 
SUPPORT SERVICES (510) 

 Achieve 100% compliance with all NPDES permits.    
 Provide administration support to the Wastewater Operations Department. 
 Work with the Information Services Department to provide tools for 80% planned 

maintenance.  
 Administer and coordinate departmental database systems (CMMS and SCADA). 
 Manage the wastewater operations and plant operations for the District. 
 Manage the IRWD FOG Program. 
 Continue to investigate biosolids disposal/reuse options. 
 Oversee the operations of the Electrical Services, Mechanical Services, Collection Systems,  
 LAWRP and MWRP Operations Departments. 

  
ELECTRICAL SERVICES (520) 

 Complete the reorganization of the department into Electrical and Instrumentation sections.  
 Support the MWRP Phase 2 expansion and Biosolids projects. 
 Support the selection of the new Enterprise Asset Management Software. 
 Support over twenty five Engineering projects such as the Baker Treatment Facility, Wells 21 

and 22, and Manning Treatment to name a few. 
 Provide improvements to OPA pumping facilities and infrastructure as required. 
 Expand the infrared thermography program in-house to reduce costs and increase 

productivity.  
 Modify stationary generators to accept quick-connect cable attachment to facilitate load 

testing and emergency generator connection.  
 Improve the maintenance and troubleshooting of magnetic flow meters by using in-situ 

calibration verification and the VeriMaster software package. 

WASTEWATER OPERATIONS 

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 113



 

WASTEWATER OPERATIONS 

OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 
 

 Begin an aggressive schedule of planned SCE outages to allow access for the cleaning and 
preventative maintenance of District pump stations.   

 Send one technician to medium voltage (5kV) training. 
 Send one technician to level II thermography training.  
 Write Electrical Standard Operation Procedures (ESOPs) to standardize maintenance 

practices. 
 Maintain all RMS, chloramination and analyzer/mixer installations 
 Perform annual servicing of variable frequency drives (VFDs) and motor soft starters 

throughout the district. 
 Perform annual servicing of generator automatic transfer switches (ATS) at facilities 

throughout the District. 
 
MECHANICAL SERVICES (540)  

 Continue to perform annual pump efficiency testing on all District equipment and analyze the 
data to evaluate pump system optimization. 

 Continue to perform annual pump vibration analysis on all District equipment 100>Hp and 
analyze the data to evaluate pump system conditions. 

 Continue to perform oil analysis on all rotating equipment to ensure optimum machine health.  
 Perform annual servicing and load testing on all District stationary emergency generators. 
 Complete the Sand Canyon Zone 1-3 pump/motor upgrades. 
 Complete the pilot pump chopper pump installation at Michelson Lift Station. 
 Continue to provide assistance to MWRP Operations concerning plant expansion and pump 

replacement. 
 Continue to provide support for the Biosolids project. 
 Continue to provide support for the Baker Plant/21-22 Desalter projects.  
 Assist with the rehabilitation of Well 110. 
 Provide engineering and field support for the re-drilling of wells 115 and OPA. 
 Continue the scheduled pump overhaul program as directed by the use of reliability and 

performance measuring tools. 
 Continue to assist with the selection of a new CMMS program to accommodate asset 

management and provide information for better maintenance analysis. 
 Continue to maintain and improve all field chlorination and ammonia disinfecting system to 

ensure safety and reliability. 
 Investigate and implement energy saving projects within the District.  

  
 
MWRP OPERATIONS (550) 

 Produce quality tertiary effluent to meet reclaimed water distribution requirements 
 Minimize OCSD flows and CORF charges to consistently produce a minimum 18.0 MGD of 

reclaimed water 
 Achieve 100% NPDES Permit Compliance 
  

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 114



 

WASTEWATER OPERATIONS 

OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 
 

 Assist Engineering, HDR Inc. and Filanc Contractors with coordination of construction 
activities for the MWRP Phase 2 Expansion Project 

 Assist Engineering and Black and Veatch with completion of design for the MWRP Energy 
Recovery and Biosolids Facility 

 Initiate MWRP Phase 2 Expansion Permanent Floodwall and Floodgate inspections. 
 Assist with the commissioning of MWRP Phase 2 Expansion (new) High Rate Clarifier (HRC) 
 Assist with the commissioning of MWRP Phase 2 Expansion (new) Headwork’s Facility 
 Assist with the commissioning of MWRP Phase 2 Expansion (new) Primary Sedimentation 

Tanks 
 Assist with the commissioning of MWRP Phase 2 Expansion (new) Membrane Bioreactors 

(MBRs) Facility 
 Replace Filter Effluent Gates with Weir Plates 
 Perform Recommended Service on Two (2) Aeration Blowers 
 Perform Annual Tertiary Filter Surveillance Program 
 Perform Annual Replenishment of Tertiary Filter Media 
 Perform Annual Calibration of Effluent Flow Metering 

 
COLLECTION SYSTEM (570) 
 Maintain the collection system in an efficient and reliable manner to prevent problems for 

IRWD customers. 
 Maintain the collection system to prevent any sewer system overflows (SSO) from occurring. 
 Clean the entire collection system consisting of twenty-one inch pipelines and under on an 

annual basis. 
 Identify sewer collection system reliability by identifying areas with an accumulation Fats, Oils 

and Grease (FOG) and mitigate. 
 Maintain sewer collection system reliability by identifying areas with excessive root growth and 

mitigate. 
 Monitor and inspect all lift stations within the collection system to ensure efficient and reliable 

operation. 
 Monitor H2S levels throughout the collection system to identify sources for mitigation, and to 

ensure efficient and effective H2S control.   
 Monitor sewer flows throughout the collection system to ensure sufficient capacity. 
 Conduct CCTV inspections of at least 20% of all existing pipelines on an annual basis. 
 Identify sewer collection system deficiencies using CCTV inspection equipment and schedule 

infrastructure repairs as needed. 
 Provide our Engineering Department with timely and accurate CCTV inspections of all existing 

and newly constructed sewer pipelines. 
 Identify areas within the collection system which require the application of vector control 

chemicals. 
 Provide our employees with training necessary to fulfill the goals of IRWD succession planning 

program. 
 Provide our employees a safe work environment and recognition for their contributions. 

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 115



 

WASTEWATER OPERATIONS 

OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 
 

 
LAWRP OPERATIONS (590) 

• Achieve 100% NPDES permit compliance. 
• Reduce energy costs. 
• Emphasize employee safety awareness. 
• Maintain consistent solids dewatering operations to reduce the current solids inventory within 

Pond-3.  
• Develop a plan for removing the settled solids from Pond-5. 
• Rehabilitate the overflow stand-pipe in the tertiary clarifier effluent distribution channel. 
• Develop a plan for providing backup power to the Pond-5 and SOCWA pump stations in the 

event of an emergency. 
• Retro-fit the Zone ‘A’ reclaim effluent pumps with a variable frequency drive.  
• Upgrade LAWRP’s employee break room. 
• Rehabilitate or replace each of the 30-inch ground valve assemblies integral to the diversion 

piping at Ponds 3 & 4. 
 
 
 
 

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 116



OPERATOR II
(27.N)

SR MAINTENANCE 
MECHANIC

(27.N) 

INSTRUMENTATION 
TECHNICIAN

(28.N)

SR MAINTENANCE
MECHANIC

(27.N) 

SR 
INSTRUMENTATION 

TECHNICIAN
(30.N)

SR ELECTRICAL
TECHNICIAN 

(30.N)

DIRECTOR OF
WASTEWATER 
OPERATIONS

(27.E) 

ELECTRICAL 
SUPERVISOR

(34.N) 

ELECTRICAL 
MAINTENANCE 

MANAGER
(17.E) 

OPERATIONS
MANAGER

(19.E) 

OPERATIONS 
SUPERVISOR

(35.N)

MWRP OPERATIONS (550)

MECHANICAL 
MAINTENANCE
SUPERVISOR

(32.N)

OPERATOR III
(29.N)

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
WASTEWATER OPERATIONS

PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2012-13

MECHANICAL 
MAINTENANCE 
SUPERVISOR

(32.N)

ELECTRICAL
TECHNICIAN 

(28.N)

ANALYST
(10.E)

OPERATOR II
(27.N)

OPERATOR III
(29.N)

SR MAINTENANCE
MECHANIC

(27.N) 

OPERATIONS 
SUPERVISOR

(35.N)

COLLECTION SYSTEMS (570)

COLLECTION
SYSTEMS
MANAGER

(16.E) 

COLLECTION
SYSTEMS

TECH I  
(15.N)

COLLECTION 
SYSTEMS 

SUPERVISOR
(30.N) 

SR. COLLECTION 
SYSTEMS CCTV 

TECH 
(25.N)

COLLECTION
SYSTEMS

TECH II 
(20.N)

COLLECTION 
SYSTEMS 

SUPERVISOR 
(30.N)

COLLECTION
SYSTEMS

TECH II 
(20.N)

CHIEF PLANT 
OPERATOR

(18.E)

OPERATOR III 
(29.N)

OPERATOR II 
(27.N)

MAINTENANCE
MECHANIC 

(20.N)

LOS ALISOS RECYCLING 
PLANT (590)

OPERATOR I 
(20.N)

COLLECTION
SYSTEMS 

CCTV TECH II
(21.N)

COLLECTION
SYSTEMS

TECH I 
(15.N) 

Exec Director of 
Operations

MECHANICAL 
MAINTENANCE
SUPERVISOR

(32.N)

ELECTRICAL
MAINTENANCE (520)

MECHANICAL 
MAINTENANCE 

MANAGER
(17.E) 

MECHANICAL
MAINTENANCE (540)

MAINTENANCE
MECHANIC 

(20.N)

TEMPORARY
MAINTENANCE

MECHANIC 
(20.N)

MAINTENANCE
MECHANIC 

(20.N)

TEMPORARY 
ELECTRICAL
TECHNICIAN

 (XXVIII)

INSTRUMENTATION 
SUPERVISOR

(34.N) 

TEMP COLLECTION
SYSTEMS

TECH I 
(15.N)

TEMP COLLECTION
SYSTEMS

TECH I 
(15.N)

SUPERINTENDENT 
OF MAINTENANCE 
AND RELIABILITY

(19.E) 

Regular F/T 
budgeted 
position

Symbol Key

Title 
change

New budgeted 
position

Upgraded 
position

Temporary/
Contract 
position

Delete position

Transferred 
position

Downgraded 
position

Title change 
from 

Maintenance 
Technician

New 
Budgeted 
Position

SR. COLLECTION 
SYSTEMS TECH 

(25.N)

OPERATOR I
(20.N)

New 
Budgeted 
Position

Upgrade from 
Collection Sys 
Tech I (15.N) 

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 117



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

2012-13  
Prop Budget VarianceExpense Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Operations

248,501 259,100 10,599Labor Expense RT 0148,386510

1,000 0 (1,000)Labor Expense OT 0295510

0 82,700 82,700Employee Benefits 00510

2,500 2,000 (500)Temp & Contract Labor 5425,108510

2,294,400 2,501,100 206,700Electrical Usage 948,4692,220,030510

10,200 10,000 (200)Fuel 3,68810,302510

1,400 1,400 0Telecommunication 6001,259510

500 500 0Operating Supplies 0450510

2,000 2,000 0Printing 00510

0 0 0Postage Services 076510

7,600 7,600 0Office Supplies 2,0566,647510

9,866,800 10,223,350 356,550Rep & Maint Other Agencies 5,450,19313,152,468510

118,000 118,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 48,82183,360510

5,500 5,500 0Personnel Training 3,7013,760510

10,000 5,500 (4,500)Other Professional Fees 1,0551,535510

 Total . . . Wastewater Operations and Maintenance Administr 12,568,401 13,218,750 650,3496,459,12715,633,676

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 118



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Operations

521001 Labor Expense RT 248,501 259,100 10,599Labor Expense RT 0148,386510

522001 Labor Expense OT 1,000 0 (1,000)Labor Expense OT 0295510

523002 Benefits 401A Employer Portion 0 7,100 7,100Employee Benefits 00510

523011 Benefits Medicare Tax 0 3,500 3,500Employee Benefits 00510

523012 Benefits PERS Employee Portion 0 6,800 6,800Employee Benefits 00510

523013 Benefits PERS Employer Portion 0 41,700 41,700Employee Benefits 00510

523014 Benefits PERS In Excess Of ARC 0 23,100 23,100Employee Benefits 00510

523018 Benefits St Unemployment Tax 0 500 500Employee Benefits 00510

531001 Temp Contract Labor RT 2,500 2,000 (500)Temp & Contract Labor 5425,108510

541001 Electrical Usage 1,144,500 1,217,550 73,050Electrical Usage 482,7711,161,546510

541002 Electrical Usage Oper Center 200,400 190,600 (9,800)Electrical Usage 82,517205,748510

541004 Electricity Rcycld Pumping MWRP 927,400 949,550 22,150Electrical Usage 383,181852,735510

541012 Electricity UV Disinfection 22,100 143,400 121,300Electrical Usage 00510

542011 Fuel Natural Gas Generator 10,200 10,000 (200)Fuel 3,68810,302510

543001 Telecommunication 1,000 1,000 0Telecommunication 459918510

543004 Telephone SCE Paging Service 400 400 0Telecommunication 142340510

552038 Op Supl Warehouse inventory 500 500 0Operating Supplies 049510

552042 Op Supl Safety Supl PPE 0 0 0Operating Supplies 0401510

553001 Printing 2,000 2,000 0Printing 00510

554001 Postage Services 0 0 0Postage Services 076510

556001 Office Supplies 7,600 7,600 0Office Supplies 2,0566,647510

571007 Rep Maint OCSD Dir Op Req 827,700 902,600 74,900Rep & Maint Other Agencies 501,302825,741510

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 119



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

571009 Rep Maint OCSD Sewage Treatment 1,508,700 1,594,600 85,900Rep & Maint Other Agencies 767,7141,273,536510

571010 Rep Maint OCSD Solids Treatment 6,951,100 7,191,600 240,500Rep & Maint Other Agencies 3,888,27110,328,150510

571011 Rep Maint OCSD Odor Cntrl Slds 344,550 344,550 0Rep & Maint Other Agencies 172,275315,592510

571016 Rep Maint SMWD Chiquita Trtmnt 119,450 100,000 (19,450)Rep & Maint Other Agencies 62,982296,796510

571021 Rep Maint TCWD El Toro Lift Sttn 115,300 90,000 (25,300)Rep & Maint Other Agencies 57,650112,653510

572055 Rep IRWD FSE FOG GI Insp 80,000 118,000 38,000Rep & Maint IRWD 48,82183,360510

572101 Rep IRWD OCHCA FSE BMP Inspctns 38,000 0 (38,000)Rep & Maint IRWD 00510

586001 Personnel Conferences 0 0 0Personnel Training 1001,038510

586002 Personnel Memberships 500 500 0Personnel Training 1790510

586004 Personnel Training 5,000 5,000 0Personnel Training 3,4222,723510

588001 Professional Meetings 9,500 5,000 (4,500)Other Professional Fees 661,298510

588008 Certification Renewals 500 500 0Other Professional Fees 70223510

588028 General And Misc Expense 0 0 0Other Professional Fees 7580510

588033 Meal Allowances 0 0 0Other Professional Fees 16214510

 Total . . . Wastewater Operations and Maintenance Administration 12,568,401 13,218,750 650,3496,459,12715,633,676

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 120



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

2012-13  
Prop Budget VarianceExpense Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Operations

703,200 845,500 142,300Labor Expense RT 0383,648520

69,000 74,000 5,000Labor Expense OT 15,84169,158520

0 267,300 267,300Employee Benefits 00520

60,000 30,000 (30,000)Temp & Contract Labor 01,080520

33,100 37,300 4,200Operating Supplies 24,81632,481520

0 0 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 089520

418,800 436,000 17,200Rep & Maint IRWD 240,647470,066520

11,000 11,250 250Personnel Training 8,8116,720520

1,800 1,900 100Other Professional Fees 6631,377520

8,000 8,000 0Safety 3,4018,403520

 Total . . . Electrical Maintenance 1,304,900 1,711,250 406,350294,179973,022

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 121



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Operations

521001 Labor Expense RT 703,200 845,500 142,300Labor Expense RT 0383,648520

522001 Labor Expense OT 69,000 74,000 5,000Labor Expense OT 15,84169,158520

523002 Benefits 401A Employer Portion 0 22,900 22,900Employee Benefits 00520

523011 Benefits Medicare Tax 0 11,300 11,300Employee Benefits 00520

523012 Benefits PERS Employee Portion 0 21,900 21,900Employee Benefits 00520

523013 Benefits PERS Employer Portion 0 135,200 135,200Employee Benefits 00520

523014 Benefits PERS In Excess Of ARC 0 74,700 74,700Employee Benefits 00520

523018 Benefits St Unemployment Tax 0 1,300 1,300Employee Benefits 00520

531001 Temp Contract Labor RT 60,000 30,000 (30,000)Temp & Contract Labor 01,080520

552001 Operating Supplies 700 700 0Operating Supplies 00520

552007 Op Supl Electrical 7,100 12,600 5,500Operating Supplies 8,5465,669520

552019 Op Supl Paints Oils And Lbrcants 0 0 0Operating Supplies 014520

552034 Op Supl Tools And Equipment 14,500 13,000 (1,500)Operating Supplies 12,45517,156520

552038 Op Supl Warehouse inventory 10,800 11,000 200Operating Supplies 3,7898,835520

552041 Op Supl Work Equip Supl 0 0 0Operating Supplies 2551520

552042 Op Supl Safety Supl PPE 0 0 0Operating Supplies 0756520

555001 Permits Licenses And Fees 0 0 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 089520

572001 Rep Maint IRWD 386,000 402,500 16,500Rep & Maint IRWD 204,345438,453520

572100 Rep IRWD Natural Gas Generator 5,000 5,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 0659520

572102 Rep IRWD OCSD 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 03,489520

572109 Rep IRWD Portable Gas Detection 21,800 22,500 700Rep & Maint IRWD 18,18018,453520

572112 Rep IRWD Raw Wtr Syss 2,000 2,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 14,6824,491520

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 122



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

572146 Rep IRWD Whs Materials 4,000 4,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 3,4404,520520

586002 Personnel Memberships 500 750 250Personnel Training 396792520

586004 Personnel Training 10,500 10,500 0Personnel Training 8,4155,928520

588008 Certification Renewals 1,400 1,500 100Other Professional Fees 6631,359520

588033 Meal Allowances 400 400 0Other Professional Fees 018520

594005 Safety Apparel 8,000 8,000 0Safety 3,4018,403520

 Total . . . Electrical Maintenance 1,304,900 1,711,250 406,350294,179973,022

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 123



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

2012-13  
Prop Budget VarianceExpense Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Operations

747,298 999,400 252,102Labor Expense RT 0428,526540

20,800 21,780 980Labor Expense OT 2,81719,025540

0 319,300 319,300Employee Benefits 00540

84,000 84,000 0Temp & Contract Labor 14,51549,633540

52,800 52,800 0Operating Supplies 20,15551,458540

0 0 0Office Supplies 900540

453,800 464,200 10,400Rep & Maint IRWD 243,403491,387540

12,000 12,000 0Personnel Training 1,99012,764540

3,000 3,120 120Other Professional Fees 8651,137540

6,300 6,800 500Safety 2,5084,227540

 Total . . . Mechanical Maintenance 1,379,998 1,963,400 583,402286,3431,058,157

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 124



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Operations

521001 Labor Expense RT 747,298 999,400 252,102Labor Expense RT 0428,526540

522001 Labor Expense OT 20,800 21,780 980Labor Expense OT 2,81719,025540

523002 Benefits 401A Employer Portion 0 27,600 27,600Employee Benefits 00540

523011 Benefits Medicare Tax 0 13,300 13,300Employee Benefits 00540

523012 Benefits PERS Employee Portion 0 26,200 26,200Employee Benefits 00540

523013 Benefits PERS Employer Portion 0 161,500 161,500Employee Benefits 00540

523014 Benefits PERS In Excess Of ARC 0 89,000 89,000Employee Benefits 00540

523018 Benefits St Unemployment Tax 0 1,700 1,700Employee Benefits 00540

531001 Temp Contract Labor RT 84,000 79,000 (5,000)Temp & Contract Labor 13,70148,644540

531006 Temp Ctr Labor Indirect Project 0 5,000 5,000Temp & Contract Labor 815989540

552001 Operating Supplies 1,600 1,600 0Operating Supplies 0690540

552014 Op Supl Mechanical 14,200 14,200 0Operating Supplies 4,4467,077540

552019 Op Supl Paints Oils And Lbrcants 18,500 18,500 0Operating Supplies 10,19225,251540

552034 Op Supl Tools And Equipment 12,500 12,500 0Operating Supplies 3,33812,024540

552038 Op Supl Warehouse inventory 6,000 6,000 0Operating Supplies 2,1685,553540

552041 Op Supl Work Equip Supl 0 0 0Operating Supplies 120540

552042 Op Supl Safety Supl PPE 0 0 0Operating Supplies 0864540

556001 Office Supplies 0 0 0Office Supplies 900540

572001 Rep Maint IRWD 428,100 437,200 9,100Rep & Maint IRWD 222,535465,702540

572058 Rep IRWD Generating Power Plant 14,000 15,000 1,000Rep & Maint IRWD 13,70414,544540

572071 Rep IRWD Irrigation Repairs 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 150540

572100 Rep IRWD Natural Gas Generator 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 063540

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 125



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

572102 Rep IRWD OCSD 500 500 0Rep & Maint IRWD 00540

572112 Rep IRWD Raw Wtr Syss 2,200 2,200 0Rep & Maint IRWD 43142540

572113 Rep IRWD RepaiRepaterials 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 0396540

572146 Rep IRWD Whs Materials 9,000 9,300 300Rep & Maint IRWD 7,10610,540540

586001 Personnel Conferences 0 0 0Personnel Training 050540

586002 Personnel Memberships 1,000 1,000 0Personnel Training 396528540

586004 Personnel Training 11,000 11,000 0Personnel Training 1,51612,185540

586008 Training CPR 1stAid Blood 0 0 0Personnel Training 780540

588001 Professional Meetings 0 0 0Other Professional Fees 055540

588008 Certification Renewals 3,000 3,000 0Other Professional Fees 824836540

588028 General And Misc Expense 0 120 120Other Professional Fees 410540

588039 Research Projects 0 0 0Other Professional Fees 0246540

594003 Safety Expendable Equipment 0 0 0Safety 170540

594004 Safety General Safety Expense 0 0 0Safety 330540

594005 Safety Apparel 6,300 6,800 500Safety 2,4584,173540

594006 Safety Equipment 0 0 0Safety 054540

 Total . . . Mechanical Maintenance 1,379,998 1,963,400 583,402286,3431,058,157

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 126



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

2012-13  
Prop Budget VarianceExpense Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Operations

1,025,600 970,900 (54,700)Labor Expense RT 0535,894550

92,000 92,000 0Labor Expense OT 30,43084,175550

0 309,700 309,700Employee Benefits 00550

44,000 31,000 (13,000)Fuel 22,42839,679550

1,766,100 1,531,250 (234,850)Chemicals 953,3691,809,767550

18,900 19,200 300Operating Supplies 10,54515,935550

12,000 12,000 0Equipment Rental 2,0860550

0 0 0Rep & Maint Other Agencies (175)2,303550

232,000 249,360 17,360Rep & Maint IRWD 114,093246,277550

8,000 10,800 2,800Personnel Training 4,3294,985550

1,000 1,300 300Other Professional Fees 6601,120550

5,500 5,200 (300)Safety 1,4644,606550

35,000 63,000 28,000Other 0206550

 Total . . . MWRP Operations 3,240,100 3,295,710 55,6101,139,2302,744,948

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 127



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Operations

521001 Labor Expense RT 1,025,600 970,900 (54,700)Labor Expense RT 0535,894550

522001 Labor Expense OT 92,000 92,000 0Labor Expense OT 22,39277,515550

522003 Labor Exp OT Indirect Project 0 0 0Labor Expense OT 8,0386,660550

523002 Benefits 401A Employer Portion 0 26,800 26,800Employee Benefits 00550

523011 Benefits Medicare Tax 0 13,000 13,000Employee Benefits 00550

523012 Benefits PERS Employee Portion 0 25,200 25,200Employee Benefits 00550

523013 Benefits PERS Employer Portion 0 156,700 156,700Employee Benefits 00550

523014 Benefits PERS In Excess Of ARC 0 86,400 86,400Employee Benefits 00550

523018 Benefits St Unemployment Tax 0 1,600 1,600Employee Benefits 00550

542010 Fuel Natural Gas FPS 2 44,000 31,000 (13,000)Fuel 22,42839,679550

551001 Chem Aluminum Sulfate 9,450 0 (9,450)Chemicals 4,3438,741550

551006 Chem Chlorine 726,650 399,000 (327,650)Chemicals 375,953796,118550

551009 Chem Clarifloc 210 P 4,850 4,800 (50)Chemicals 4,6004,186550

551011 Chem Ferric Aluminum Hrc 122,850 105,300 (17,550)Chemicals 00550

551012 Chem Ferric Chloride 305,000 297,250 (7,750)Chemicals 313,390491,380550

551017 Chem KOH PH Control 15,200 11,000 (4,200)Chemicals 027,747550

551018 Chem Magnesium Hydroxide 305,000 305,700 700Chemicals 155,244246,901550

551020 Chem Methanol 203,750 205,400 1,650Chemicals 98,634202,284550

551021 Chem Miscellaneous Chemicals 5,000 5,000 0Chemicals 1,206203550

551024 Chem Polymer HRC 29,500 156,000 126,500Chemicals 00550

551025 Chem Primary Odor Control 38,850 8,000 (30,850)Chemicals 07,509550

551027 Chem Sodium Bisulfate 0 0 0Chemicals 024,699550

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 128



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

551034 Chem Citric Acid MBR 0 6,000 6,000Chemicals 00550

551035 Chem Citric Acid UV 0 8,700 8,700Chemicals 00550

551037 Chem Microsand HRC 0 7,800 7,800Chemicals 00550

551038 Chem Sodium Hypochlorite MBR 0 11,300 11,300Chemicals 00550

552001 Operating Supplies 0 0 0Operating Supplies 05550

552011 Op Supl Janitorial Supl 0 0 0Operating Supplies 0555550

552034 Op Supl Tools And Equipment 12,600 12,800 200Operating Supplies 7,6317,373550

552038 Op Supl Warehouse inventory 6,300 6,400 100Operating Supplies 2,9157,246550

552039 Op Supl Warehouse Supl 0 0 0Operating Supplies 00550

552042 Op Supl Safety Supl PPE 0 0 0Operating Supplies 0756550

562001 Equipment Rental 12,000 12,000 0Equipment Rental 2,0860550

571009 Rep Maint OCSD Sewage Treatment 0 0 0Rep & Maint Other Agencies (175)2,303550

572001 Rep Maint IRWD 201,800 219,000 17,200Rep & Maint IRWD 107,972225,469550

572003 Rep IRWD Equipment 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 0250550

572127 Rep IRWD Special Projects 20,000 20,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 86515,419550

572145 Warehouse Inventory 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 00550

572146 Rep IRWD Whs Materials 10,200 10,360 160Rep & Maint IRWD 5,2565,139550

586001 Personnel Conferences 0 0 0Personnel Training 2,697126550

586002 Personnel Memberships 700 800 100Personnel Training 1321,944550

586004 Personnel Training 7,300 10,000 2,700Personnel Training 1,5002,915550

588008 Certification Renewals 1,000 1,300 300Other Professional Fees 5861,120550

588033 Meal Allowances 0 0 0Other Professional Fees 740550

594006 Safety Equipment 5,500 5,200 (300)Safety 1,4644,606550

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 129



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

595008 Other Grit Screenings Disposal 35,000 63,000 28,000Other 00550

595011 Other Security Hardware Aupport 0 0 0Other 0206550

 Total . . . MWRP Operations 3,240,100 3,295,710 55,6101,139,2302,744,948

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 130



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

2012-13  
Prop Budget VarianceExpense Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Operations

948,700 1,005,800 57,100Labor Expense RT 0540,168570

115,000 103,960 (11,040)Labor Expense OT 51,946105,331570

0 320,700 320,700Employee Benefits 00570

83,200 83,200 0Temp & Contract Labor 800570

124,700 124,700 0Electrical Usage 62,208104,220570

16,800 16,800 0Telecommunication 4,07816,039570

307,100 350,000 42,900Chemicals 174,695313,898570

50,000 44,000 (6,000)Operating Supplies 27,10347,217570

0 0 0Printing 540570

0 0 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 043,099570

0 0 0Rep & Maint Other Agencies 1,3500570

323,000 343,000 20,000Rep & Maint IRWD 169,133337,555570

9,000 7,500 (1,500)Personnel Training 1,0301,448570

1,500 1,500 0Other Professional Fees 7851,091570

7,200 5,000 (2,200)Safety 5474,638570

 Total . . . Collection Systems 1,986,200 2,406,160 419,960493,0101,514,705

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 131



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Operations

521001 Labor Expense RT 948,700 1,005,800 57,100Labor Expense RT 0540,168570

522001 Labor Expense OT 115,000 59,860 (55,140)Labor Expense OT 29,91888,632570

522003 Labor Exp OT Indirect Project 0 44,100 44,100Labor Expense OT 22,02816,699570

523002 Benefits 401A Employer Portion 0 27,600 27,600Employee Benefits 00570

523011 Benefits Medicare Tax 0 13,600 13,600Employee Benefits 00570

523012 Benefits PERS Employee Portion 0 26,100 26,100Employee Benefits 00570

523013 Benefits PERS Employer Portion 0 162,300 162,300Employee Benefits 00570

523014 Benefits PERS In Excess Of ARC 0 89,600 89,600Employee Benefits 00570

523018 Benefits St Unemployment Tax 0 1,500 1,500Employee Benefits 00570

531001 Temp Contract Labor RT 83,200 83,200 0Temp & Contract Labor 00570

531009 Temp Ctr Labor Non-IRWD Payroll 0 0 0Temp & Contract Labor 800570

541001 Electrical Usage 124,700 124,700 0Electrical Usage 62,208104,220570

543001 Telecommunication 16,800 16,800 0Telecommunication 4,07816,039570

551022 Chem Odor Control Chemicals 307,100 350,000 42,900Chemicals 174,695313,898570

552034 Op Supl Tools And Equipment 9,000 9,000 0Operating Supplies 5,3615,771570

552038 Op Supl Warehouse inventory 26,000 20,000 (6,000)Operating Supplies 13,35023,281570

552041 Op Supl Work Equip Supl 15,000 15,000 0Operating Supplies 8,39216,886570

552042 Op Supl Safety Supl PPE 0 0 0Operating Supplies 01,279570

553001 Printing 0 0 0Printing 540570

555001 Permits Licenses And Fees 0 0 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 043,099570

571009 Rep Maint OCSD Sewage Treatment 0 0 0Rep & Maint Other Agencies 1,3500570

572001 Rep Maint IRWD 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 03,897570

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 132



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

572054 Rep IRWD Flow Monitoring 50,000 50,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 18,18246,517570

572067 Rep IRWD Insect Control 19,000 18,000 (1,000)Rep & Maint IRWD 1,68417,588570

572095 Rep IRWD Manhole Rpl Pgm 20,000 20,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 8,60037,748570

572113 Rep IRWD RepaiRepaterials 20,000 36,000 16,000Rep & Maint IRWD 18,33638,884570

572121 Rep IRWD Root Control 75,000 65,000 (10,000)Rep & Maint IRWD 063,380570

572137 Rep IRWD Traffic Control 75,000 100,000 25,000Rep & Maint IRWD 81,528101,430570

572140 Rep IRWD Trunk Swr Siphn Clning 60,000 50,000 (10,000)Rep & Maint IRWD 44,46534,268570

572146 Rep IRWD Whs Materials 4,000 4,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 1,0403,244570

572153 Rep IRWD Bison NB Calif Reimb 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD (4,700)(9,400)570

586002 Personnel Memberships 1,500 1,500 0Personnel Training 9521,056570

586004 Personnel Training 7,500 6,000 (1,500)Personnel Training 0392570

586008 Training CPR 1stAid Blood 0 0 0Personnel Training 780570

588008 Certification Renewals 1,300 1,300 0Other Professional Fees 7851,091570

588033 Meal Allowances 200 200 0Other Professional Fees 00570

594006 Safety Equipment 7,200 5,000 (2,200)Safety 5474,638570

 Total . . . Collection Systems 1,986,200 2,406,160 419,960493,0101,514,705

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 133



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

2012-13  
Prop Budget VarianceExpense Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Operations

672,900 590,900 (82,000)Labor Expense RT 0342,074590

53,000 46,820 (6,180)Labor Expense OT 23,30054,919590

0 187,300 187,300Employee Benefits 00590

14,500 14,500 0Temp & Contract Labor 3,29315,019590

893,700 868,900 (24,800)Electrical Usage 420,353830,063590

1,000 1,000 0Fuel 2411,064590

400 400 0Telecommunication 00590

73,500 116,600 43,100Chemicals 110,50436,514590

32,100 32,000 (100)Operating Supplies 5,79529,972590

0 0 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 850590

0 0 0Office Supplies 900590

288,900 295,440 6,540Rep & Maint Other Agencies 151,907226,341590

166,000 179,700 13,700Rep & Maint IRWD 69,85964,909590

4,300 4,300 0Personnel Training 196132590

1,500 1,500 0Other Professional Fees 3201,173590

2,500 2,600 100Safety 1332,743590

190,500 188,880 (1,620)Other 23,112193,365590

 Total . . . LAWRP Operations 2,394,800 2,530,840 136,040809,1861,798,288

 Total . . . Operations 77,618,255 5,364,80272,253,45333,887,14773,168,253

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 134



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Operations

521001 Labor Expense RT 672,900 590,900 (82,000)Labor Expense RT 0342,074590

522001 Labor Expense OT 53,000 30,820 (22,180)Labor Expense OT 15,40648,674590

522003 Labor Exp OT Indirect Project 0 16,000 16,000Labor Expense OT 7,8956,245590

523002 Benefits 401A Employer Portion 0 16,000 16,000Employee Benefits 00590

523011 Benefits Medicare Tax 0 7,900 7,900Employee Benefits 00590

523012 Benefits PERS Employee Portion 0 15,200 15,200Employee Benefits 00590

523013 Benefits PERS Employer Portion 0 94,800 94,800Employee Benefits 00590

523014 Benefits PERS In Excess Of ARC 0 52,400 52,400Employee Benefits 00590

523018 Benefits St Unemployment Tax 0 1,000 1,000Employee Benefits 00590

531001 Temp Contract Labor RT 14,500 14,500 0Temp & Contract Labor 3,14314,901590

531006 Temp Ctr Labor Indirect Project 0 0 0Temp & Contract Labor 150118590

541001 Electrical Usage 795,550 787,800 (7,750)Electrical Usage 356,038671,301590

541005 Electricity Rcycld Pumping LAWRP 0 0 0Electrical Usage 64,314158,762590

541008 Electricity Zone A Effluent 14,250 29,600 15,350Electrical Usage 00590

541009 Electricity Zone B Effluent 12,300 11,300 (1,000)Electrical Usage 00590

541010 Electricity Effluent to LAWD 60,800 28,700 (32,100)Electrical Usage 00590

541011 Electricity Effluent to SOCWA Outfall 10,800 11,500 700Electrical Usage 00590

542001 Fuel 1,000 1,000 0Fuel 01,064590

542009 Fuel Natural Gas 0 0 0Fuel 2410590

543001 Telecommunication 400 400 0Telecommunication 00590

551006 Chem Chlorine 10,950 15,000 4,050Chemicals 03,600590

551014 Chem Hydrofloc Coagulant 30,050 63,000 32,950Chemicals 61,2920590

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 135



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

551015 Chem Hydrogen Peroxide 10,300 10,600 300Chemicals 3,8786,812590

551016 Chem Hypochlorite 14,000 20,000 6,000Chemicals 45,33418,955590

551023 Chem Polymer 8,200 8,000 (200)Chemicals 07,148590

552034 Op Supl Tools And Equipment 19,500 19,200 (300)Operating Supplies 4,84724,683590

552038 Op Supl Warehouse inventory 12,600 12,800 200Operating Supplies 9474,407590

552039 Op Supl Warehouse Supl 0 0 0Operating Supplies 0209590

552042 Op Supl Safety Supl PPE 0 0 0Operating Supplies 0673590

555001 Permits Licenses And Fees 0 0 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 850590

556001 Office Supplies 0 0 0Office Supplies 900590

571017 Rep Maint SOCWA IDP Brine 32,500 34,000 1,500Rep & Maint Other Agencies 25,1586,641590

571018 Rep Maint SOCWA IDP SGU 30,800 32,800 2,000Rep & Maint Other Agencies 16,42634,008590

571019 Rep Maint SOCWA Effluent 225,600 228,640 3,040Rep & Maint Other Agencies 110,323185,692590

572001 Rep Maint IRWD 166,000 179,700 13,700Rep & Maint IRWD 69,51863,524590

572146 Rep IRWD Whs Materials 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 3411,384590

586001 Personnel Conferences 0 0 0Personnel Training 860590

586002 Personnel Memberships 300 300 0Personnel Training 0132590

586004 Personnel Training 4,000 4,000 0Personnel Training 1100590

588008 Certification Renewals 1,500 1,500 0Other Professional Fees 3201,173590

594005 Safety Apparel 1,250 1,300 50Safety 1332,692590

594006 Safety Equipment 1,250 1,300 50Safety 051590

595003 Other Biosolids Disposal 190,500 188,880 (1,620)Other 23,112193,365590

 Total . . . LAWRP Operations 2,394,800 2,530,840 136,040809,1861,798,288

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 136



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Total . . . Operations 77,618,255 5,364,80272,253,45333,887,14773,168,253

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 137



 

WATER POLICY AND RESOURCES 

OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 
 

Program Description 
The Water Policy and Resources Department is responsible for developing and implementing water 
resource supply and demand management programs to enhance the reliability of water supplies for 
District customers. The department is also responsible  for managing the District’s environmental 
compliance programs and regulatory requirements.  
  
Water Use Efficiency: Demand management programs directly offset the need for developing 
additional water supplies and are critical elements in meeting the District’s water resources/reliability 
objectives.  IRWD has provided industry leadership through the development of innovative and 
aggressive demand management programs focusing on wastewater recycling and water use 
efficiency.   Water Use Efficiency is aggressively implementing the six elements of the “Water 
Conservation Business Plan” during the current fiscal year.  These efforts will continue during the 
2011/12 fiscal year, with modifications implemented as necessary based on review of the 
effectiveness of the Plan.  Budget requests associated with the Plan are included in various sections 
of the budget.   Additional conservation efforts including development of an on-line water use 
efficiency training program, and participation in innovative pilots and research that maintain IRWD’s 
leadership position are also incorporated into the 2011/12 fiscal year budget. 
 
Recycled Water: IRWD is recognized as a national leader in recycled water based in large part on the 
many years IRWD of experience with recycled water and the number of meters served.  IRWD 
currently serves almost 5,000 recycled water meters including over 45 commercial dual-plumbed 
buildings where recycled water is used for flushing toilets and urinals.  The recycled water group 
continues to pursue additional uses for recycled water in the service area and is actively pursuing 
several additional industrial customers which represent large scale customers for IRWD.  IRWD is 
also recognized for its support of recycled water through organizations such as WateReuse, a 
national recycled water advocacy group.  IRWD, in concert with WateReuse, is active in state-wide 
policy, legislation, regulation and support for other agencies which face challenges as their programs 
are initiated or are being expanded.     
: 
Government Relations: IRWD strives to develop and advocate for policies at the federal, state and 
local levels that promote a reliable high quality, and cost effective water supply for IRWD customers 
and demonstrates the efficient use of resources.  These efforts enhance IRWD services through 
federal, state and local government relations and initiatives.  The Government Relations staff 
provides policy leadership and technical expertise to the legislative process, particularly on issue of 
water recycling, water use efficiency, water supply reliability, and governance, among others. 
 
 
 
 
 

WATER POLICY AND RESOURCES 

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 138



 

WATER POLICY AND RESOURCES 

OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 

 
Strategic Initiatives for 2012-13 
 
RECYCLED WATER 

• Facilitate recycled water conversions. 
• Work with Jazz Semiconductor and UCI Central Plant to determine the viability of converting 

some of their operations to recycled water. 
• Research the potential for package plants to serve recycled water in selected locations in 

IRWD’s service area. 
• Review and inspect on-site recycled water installations. 
• Implement on-going inspection and testing program to insure compliance with State and IRWD 

regulations. 
• Develop a test protocol for dual-plumbed apartments and condominiums; 
• Develop an On-line Site Supervisor Training Program.  This program may be made available to 

other agencies throughout the State to help them with their Site Supervisor training objectives;  
• Remain active with WateReuse California and the Orange County Chapter of WateReuse 

California; 
• Take an active role in recycled water advocacy, policy, legislation and regulation.   

 

WATER USE EFFICIENCY  
• Monitor the effectiveness of Water Conservation Business Plan elements.  Update the Plan and 

implement program changes, as appropriate. 
• Develop and implement an on-line water use efficiency training program. 
• Continue customer support, review and analysis of IRWD's allocation-based tiered-rate 

structure. 
• Participate in and implement innovative demand management pilot programs, studies, 

partnerships and research 
• Continue implementation of regional water use efficiency programs, including weather-based 

irrigation controllers and residential turf replacement. 
• Actively participate in local, regional and state conservation-related issues, including legislative 

and regulatory matters 
 

GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS 
• Advise the General Manager and Board on legislation at the federal, state and local levels 

affecting IRWD customers.  
• Advocate for state and federal funding of the Syphon Reservoir project and other water 

resources projects.  
• Increase communication with local government officials and community leaders regarding 

District projects and policy priorities.  
• Provide policy leadership and technical expertise to the legislative process, particularly on issue 

of water recycling, water use efficiency, water supply reliability, and governance, among others. 

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 139



RECYCLED WATER 
SUPERVISOR

(11.E)

WATER USE 
EFFICIENCY 

SUPERVISOR 
(13.E)

RECYCLED WATER
SPECIALIST 

(22.N)

EXECUTIVE 
DIRECTOR OF 

WATER POLICY
(30.E)

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
WATER RESOURCES AND POLICY
PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2012-13

WATER & ENERGY 
RESOURCE PLANNER

(17.E)

General 
Manager

RECYCLED WATER 
DEVELOPMENT MGR

(19.E)

ENGINEERING
TECHNICIAN III 

(29.N)

WATER USE 
EFFICIENCY ANALYST 

(31.N)

SR WATER USE 
EFFICIENCY 
SPECIALIST

(29.N)

WATER RESOURCES 
MANAGER

(18.E)

RECYCLED 
WATER

WATER RESOURCES & 
ENVIRONMENTAL 

COMPLIANCE (720)

SR RECYCLED WATER
SPECIALIST 

(27.N)

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR 
OF WATER POLICY

(23.E)

RECYCLED WATER
PROJECT SPECIALIST 

(29.N)

ASSISTANT 
ENGINEER/PLANNER 

(10.E)

DIRECTOR OF 
WATER RESOURCES 

(27.E)

WATER USE 
EFFICIENCY

ADMINISTRATIVE 
ASSISTANT

(10.E)

WATER USE 
EFFICIENCY 
SPECIALIST

(24.N)

PUBLIC AFFAIRS 
MANAGER

(18.E)

PUBLIC AFFAIRS
SPECIALIST 

(29.N)

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC 
AFFAIRS

(27.E)

OFFICE SPECIALIST
(15.N)

PUBLIC AFFAIRS
(120)

PUBLIC AFFAIRS 
SPECIALIST 

(29.N)

GOVERNMENT 
RELATIONS
MANAGER

(17.E)

GOVERNMENT
RELATIONS

PUBLIC AFFAIRS 
SPECIALIST 

(29.N)

Regular F/T 
budgeted 
position

Symbol Key

Title 
change

New budgeted 
position

Upgraded 
position

Temporary/
Contract 
position

Delete 
position

Transferred 
position

Downgraded 
position

Title change 
from 

Government 
Affairs 

Specialist

Upgrade from 
17.E to 18.E 

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 140



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

2012-13  
Prop Budget VarianceExpense Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Water Resources and Policy

3,163,997 1,438,500 (1,725,497)Labor Expense RT 01,847,082710

16,000 6,400 (9,600)Labor Expense OT 1,8958,784710

0 458,600 458,600Employee Benefits 00710

23,200 2,000 (21,200)Temp & Contract Labor 11,04832,008710

5,350 6,350 1,000Operating Supplies 4292,192710

6,750 0 (6,750)Printing 5027,939710

400 400 0Postage Services 0109710

1,000 10,000 9,000Permits, Licenses and Fees 90,04129,293710

14,250 8,500 (5,750)Office Supplies 4,8988,177710

18,500 19,800 1,300Rep & Maint IRWD 14,00046,753710

155,800 150,000 (5,800)Engineering Fees 192,179153,245710

44,000 68,100 24,100Personnel Training 19,62119,459710

128,200 356,300 228,100Other Professional Fees 14,48419,640710

0 0 0Mileage Reimbursement 9140710

550,000 929,000 379,000Conservation 188,174364,899710

 Total . . . Water Resources and Policy 4,127,447 3,453,950 (673,497)537,3632,539,621

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 141



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Water Resources and Policy

521001 Labor Expense RT 3,163,997 1,438,500 (1,725,497)Labor Expense RT 01,847,082710

522001 Labor Expense OT 16,000 6,400 (9,600)Labor Expense OT 1,8958,784710

523002 Benefits 401A Employer Portion 0 39,500 39,500Employee Benefits 00710

523011 Benefits Medicare Tax 0 19,400 19,400Employee Benefits 00710

523012 Benefits PERS Employee Portion 0 37,400 37,400Employee Benefits 00710

523013 Benefits PERS Employer Portion 0 231,600 231,600Employee Benefits 00710

523014 Benefits PERS In Excess Of ARC 0 128,100 128,100Employee Benefits 00710

523018 Benefits St Unemployment Tax 0 2,600 2,600Employee Benefits 00710

531001 Temp Contract Labor RT 10,000 2,000 (8,000)Temp & Contract Labor 10,72831,859710

531004 Temp Ctr Labor Student Interns 13,200 0 (13,200)Temp & Contract Labor 00710

531006 Temp Ctr Labor Indirect Project 0 0 0Temp & Contract Labor 319149710

552001 Operating Supplies 1,500 1,500 0Operating Supplies 86205710

552020 Op Supl Photographic Equip 250 250 0Operating Supplies 00710

552023 Op Supl Residential Workshops 600 1,900 1,300Operating Supplies 62547710

552031 Op Supl Wtr Leak Detection Tblts 500 0 (500)Operating Supplies 055710

552038 Op Supl Warehouse inventory 500 700 200Operating Supplies 2711,385710

552041 Op Supl Work Equip Supl 2,000 2,000 0Operating Supplies 110710

553001 Printing 0 0 0Printing 3023,955710

553003 Printing Atlas And Constr Plans 1,000 0 (1,000)Printing 0252710

553006 Printing Brochures 5,000 0 (5,000)Printing 752,131710

553022 Printing Print Ads 750 0 (750)Printing 01,602710

553025 Printing Scanning And Archiving 0 0 0Printing 1250710

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 142



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

554001 Postage Services 400 400 0Postage Services 0109710

555001 Permits Licenses And Fees 0 0 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 12,2845,214710

555010 Permits Lic Health Depart 1,000 10,000 9,000Permits, Licenses and Fees 09,275710

555029 Permits Lic Prop Tax Wtr Banking 0 0 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 55,52614,804710

555030 Permits Lic Wtr Rights 0 0 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 22,2300710

556001 Office Supplies 8,100 8,500 400Office Supplies 4,8985,063710

556002 Office Supl CAD Supl 3,000 0 (3,000)Office Supplies 00710

556005 Office Supl GIS Supl 2,250 0 (2,250)Office Supplies 03,114710

556007 Office Supl Furniture And Equip 900 0 (900)Office Supplies 00710

572016 Rep IRWD Sensor Calibration 4,000 4,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 02,395710

572072 Rep IRWD Jackson Rnch Discing 
Mwing

0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 00710

572073 Rep IRWD Kern Wtr Bank Admin Fees 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 2,0008,470710

572130 Rep IRWD CVC Capacity Fixed Costs 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 022,011710

572131 Rep IRWD Disking Mowing Spraying 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 00710

572132 Rep IRWD Levee And Canal Maint 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 00710

572146 Rep IRWD Whs Materials 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 029710

572149 Rep IRWD Wthr Station Maint 12,000 13,300 1,300Rep & Maint IRWD 06,242710

572150 Rep IRWD Wthr Station Repl parts 2,500 2,500 0Rep & Maint IRWD 4,5007,605710

572165 Rep IRWD DRWD Standby Charge 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 00710

572166 Rep IRWD DRWD ID Charges 0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 00710

572167 Rep IRWD Stockdale Rnch Discing 
Mwing

0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 00710

572168 Rep IRWD DRWD Bene Assmt SWP 
Fixed

0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 00710

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 143



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

572169 Rep IRWD Strand Rnch KCWA Admin 
Fee

0 0 0Rep & Maint IRWD 7,5000710

583001 Engineering Fees 5,800 0 (5,800)Engineering Fees 022710

583021 Eng Fees Wtrshed TMDL Pgm 150,000 150,000 0Engineering Fees 188,333121,317710

583023 Eng Fees Outside Inspection 0 0 0Engineering Fees 3,84731,907710

586001 Personnel Conferences 18,000 41,100 23,100Personnel Training 10,64911,883710

586002 Personnel Memberships 5,000 4,000 (1,000)Personnel Training 1,5173,464710

586003 Training Publications 1,000 3,000 2,000Personnel Training 032710

586004 Personnel Training 10,000 10,000 0Personnel Training 2,1001,732710

586010 Training CUWCC Dues 7,500 7,500 0Personnel Training 3,983583710

586011 Training CUWCC Meetings 2,500 2,500 0Personnel Training 1,1061,765710

586024 Training Srv And Retr Awrd 0 0 0Personnel Training 2670710

588001 Professional Meetings 11,500 11,500 0Other Professional Fees 1,5645,351710

588008 Certification Renewals 1,000 1,000 0Other Professional Fees 195476710

588009 CII Technical Assistance 25,000 25,000 0Other Professional Fees 3,3326,400710

588014 Conservation Rsrch Pilot Studies 72,000 210,000 138,000Other Professional Fees 5,399(6,025)710

588025 External Affairs 0 89,800 89,800Other Professional Fees 00710

588040 Residential Workshops 200 0 (200)Other Professional Fees 061710

588044 Sponsorships 0 0 0Other Professional Fees 03,675710

588046 Travel Expenses For Wtr Banking 0 0 0Other Professional Fees 00710

588048 Water Efficiency Meetings 500 1,000 500Other Professional Fees 994211710

588050 Webpage Landscape Prfrmance Rprt 18,000 18,000 0Other Professional Fees 3,0009,400710

588058 Demonstration Gardens 0 0 0Other Professional Fees 091710

591003 Mileage Reimbursement 0 0 0Mileage Reimbursement 9140710

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 144



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

596001 Always Water Smart 100,000 379,000 279,000Conservation 38,97414,550710

596002 Tactical Incentives 450,000 550,000 100,000Conservation 149,200350,349710

 Total . . . Water Resources and Policy 4,127,447 3,453,950 (673,497)537,3632,539,621

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 145



 

 

OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 

PUBLIC AFFAIRS 

 

Program Description 

The Public Affairs Department is responsible for communicating accurate and timely information 
about Irvine Ranch Water District services, projects, activities and programs.  The department uses 
multiple media platforms, including print, personal contact, education programs, publications, tours, 
as well as electronic and social media outlets. The IRWD communication program serves the District 
and our customers by: 

• creating and maintaining credibility and public trust 
• increasing customer awareness of the services we provide  
• promoting the District’s value, activities and events of significance  
• ensuring that accurate and timely information is conveyed to the public regarding incidents and 

issues of a controversial and/or sensitive nature 
• promoting transparency and easy to access information 

 
Strategic Initiatives for 2012-13 
  
ALWAYS WATER SMART PROGRAM  

• Promote and educate customers on efficient water use practices using multiple outreach 
platforms including resident tours of IRWD facilities, Always Business Smart practices and 
Always Water Smart University. 

• Provide students in the IRWD service area with learning opportunities regarding water supply, 
water reliability and water use efficiency programs. Promote educational programs to schools in 
the IRWD service area. 

   
COMMUNITY OUTREACH AND MEDIA PROGRAMS 

• Refine, update and create effective multi-pronged social media outreach programs aimed at 
providing extended information channels for IRWD customers, the media, business partners, 
IRWD employees and other government entities. 

• Enhance communications with customers through a targeted media outreach and public 
communications program including consistent and timely updates for construction and 
maintenance projects.  

• Provide enhanced customer outreach for the IRWD CodeRed emergency notification system. 
 

BUSINESS OUTREACH PROGRAM 
• Develop strong working relationships with the business community by hosting a series of 

meetings for area businesses and those who are interested in working with IRWD.  Meetings will 
feature IRWD facilities and projects, procurement/contract program and partnership 
opportunities as well as information on smart water practices. 
 

EMPLOYEE COMMUNICATION PROGRAM 
• Develop and maintain active employee communication programs. Develop an intranet site to 

facilitate information sharing, enhance collaboration and cut costs.  

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 146



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

2012-13  
Prop Budget VarianceExpense Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Water Resources and Policy

0 646,100 646,100Labor Expense RT 00120

7,300 7,300 0Labor Expense OT 1,2068,763120

0 205,900 205,900Employee Benefits 00120

0 85,000 85,000Temp & Contract Labor 03,511120

2,100 2,100 0Operating Supplies 5812,887120

95,850 120,850 25,000Printing 34,32164,490120

0 200 200Postage Services 302132120

5,000 6,000 1,000Office Supplies 7232,668120

22,600 20,750 (1,850)Personnel Training 21,62018,115120

523,700 552,330 28,630Other Professional Fees 244,818455,354120

0 0 0Mileage Reimbursement 1920120

 Total . . . Public Affairs 656,550 1,646,530 989,980303,764555,919

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 147



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Water Resources and Policy

521001 Labor Expense RT 0 646,100 646,100Labor Expense RT 00120

522001 Labor Expense OT 7,300 7,300 0Labor Expense OT 1,2068,763120

523002 Benefits 401A Employer Portion 0 17,800 17,800Employee Benefits 00120

523011 Benefits Medicare Tax 0 8,800 8,800Employee Benefits 00120

523012 Benefits PERS Employee Portion 0 16,700 16,700Employee Benefits 00120

523013 Benefits PERS Employer Portion 0 104,000 104,000Employee Benefits 00120

523014 Benefits PERS In Excess Of ARC 0 57,500 57,500Employee Benefits 00120

523018 Benefits St Unemployment Tax 0 1,100 1,100Employee Benefits 00120

531001 Temp Contract Labor RT 0 85,000 85,000Temp & Contract Labor 03,511120

552001 Operating Supplies 1,100 2,100 1,000Operating Supplies 5812,845120

552029 Op Supl School Programs 1,000 0 (1,000)Operating Supplies 00120

552038 Op Supl Warehouse inventory 0 0 0Operating Supplies 042120

553001 Printing 3,000 0 (3,000)Printing 4,727778120

553004 Printing Billing Inserts 49,000 0 (49,000)Printing 12,24430,454120

553006 Printing Brochures 11,000 0 (11,000)Printing 10,61518,407120

553008 Printing Copy Center 3,500 0 (3,500)Printing 01,137120

553009 Printing Cust Promotional Items 2,000 0 (2,000)Printing 687401120

553011 Printing Educational Items 1,650 0 (1,650)Printing 6500120

553017 Printing New Material Tours 500 0 (500)Printing 00120

553019 Printing Open House Materials 7,000 0 (7,000)Printing 1,3840120

553021 Printing Photographic Services 200 0 (200)Printing 4,7481,490120

553030 Printing Water Qlty Brochure 18,000 0 (18,000)Printing (734)11,824120

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 148



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

553032 Printing And Photography 0 120,850 120,850Printing 00120

554001 Postage Services 0 200 200Postage Services 302132120

556001 Office Supplies 0 0 0Office Supplies 079120

556008 Office Supl Misc Office Exp 5,000 6,000 1,000Office Supplies 7232,588120

586001 Personnel Conferences 15,000 15,000 0Personnel Training 15,40611,681120

586002 Personnel Memberships 1,100 1,100 0Personnel Training 1,305577120

586003 Training Publications 2,900 1,500 (1,400)Personnel Training 3,6322,690120

586004 Personnel Training 3,600 3,150 (450)Personnel Training 1,2773,167120

588001 Professional Meetings 0 0 0Other Professional Fees 22400120

588003 Advertisements 1,000 0 (1,000)Other Professional Fees 00120

588004 Always Wtr Smart Comm And Educ Prg 50,000 91,500 41,500Other Professional Fees 36,03441,206120

588005 Awards 600 0 (600)Other Professional Fees 0802120

588010 Classroom Educational Program 120,000 149,680 29,680Other Professional Fees 38,34095,778120

588013 Community Programs 5,000 0 (5,000)Other Professional Fees 1,4405,590120

588015 Consultants 10,000 85,000 75,000Other Professional Fees 25,00059,225120

588018 Distribution Service 1,000 0 (1,000)Other Professional Fees 300120

588019 Electronic Communications 4,000 6,000 2,000Other Professional Fees 01,832120

588020 Educational Programs 10,000 0 (10,000)Other Professional Fees 730520120

588025 External Affairs 186,800 0 (186,800)Other Professional Fees 80,245126,589120

588034 Media Duplication And Awards 2,000 2,600 600Other Professional Fees 0484120

588041 School Program 500 0 (500)Other Professional Fees 52619120

588042 Special Events 3,000 0 (3,000)Other Professional Fees 3,6733,416120

588043 Customer Outreach 18,000 70,000 52,000Other Professional Fees 20,2694,592120

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 149



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

588044 Sponsorships 29,000 11,750 (17,250)Other Professional Fees 11,55010,525120

588049 Web Site Maintenance And Upgrade 82,800 132,800 50,000Other Professional Fees 26,90099,300120

588056 Video Production 0 0 0Other Professional Fees 59795120

588057 Conservation Devices 0 0 0Other Professional Fees 04,282120

588059 Events and Meetings 0 3,000 3,000Other Professional Fees 00120

591003 Mileage Reimbursement 0 0 0Mileage Reimbursement 1920120

 Total . . . Public Affairs 656,550 1,646,530 989,980303,764555,919

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 150



 



 

 

OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 

WATER RESOURCES AND 
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE 

 

Program Description 
The Water Resources and Environmental Compliance Department is responsible for the development 
of water supply programs and banking projects outside of the local Orange County area.  These 
programs and projects are increasing the diversity and reliability of the District’s water supplies by 
securing water supplies from sources outside of Orange County and storing them for future use in 
groundwater banking projects in Kern County. The District’s efforts in the development of these non-
local programs and projects are needed in response to risks of water supply interruptions and 
continued pressure on water supplies from an expanding statewide population as well as legislative 
requirements tying water supply with new development.    
 
This department is responsible for the design and construction of the District’s water banking projects.  
In addition, this department is responsible for the the negotiation and development of agreements 
with other agencies and entities throughout the State of California for water transfer and exchanges 
that facilitate the recharge, storage and recovery of water at the water banking projects.  The 
department is also responsible for the negotiation and the development of agreements that facilitate 
the delivery of water recovered from the water banking projects to IRWD’s service area through 
facilities owned by the California Department of Water Resources and Metropolitan Water District of 
Southern California. 
 
Other responsibilities of the Water Resources and Environmental Compliance department include the 
management of the District’s environmental and regulatory compliance programs and managing the 
energy and greenhouse gas master planning activities of the district.  The environmental and 
regulatory compliance programs focus on the operation of potable water and wastewater systems 
operations and the construction of new facilities.  
 
Strategic Initiatives for 2012-13 
 
WATER RESOURCES  

 Develop, execute and obtain Metropolitan Water District of Southern California’s (MWD) 
consent for a Long-Term Exchange Agreement with Dudley Ridge Water District (DRWD) that 
will facilitate unbalanced exchanges from the Jackson Ranch to the Strand Ranch Integrated 
Banking Project (Strand Ranch Project); 

 Develop and execute a Delivery Agreement between DRWD, California Department of Water 
Resources (DWR) and MWD for delivery of State Water Project (SWP) water from the Jackson 
Ranch to the Strand Ranch Project; 

 Develop, execute and obtain MWD’s consent for a Long-Term Exchange Agreements with 
Antelope Valley-East Kern Water Agency and the Central Coast Water Authority. 
 
 

 
 
 

WATER RESOURCES AND 
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE 

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 151



 

 

OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY 

Draft 4/06/2010 

 

WATER RESOURCES AND 
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE 

 
 Develop and gain approval of a template Wheeling Agreement between IRWD and MWD for 

exchange delivery of non-SWP water from the Strand Ranch Project to IRWD's service area 
and successfully wheel (through MWD) 1,000 AF of Kern River Water from the Strand Ranch 
to IRWD's service area; 

 Develop and present to the Board an EIR for a Joint Stockdale West Ranch and Enos Property 
Water Banking and Exchange Project; 

 Develop a Long-term Agreement with Rosedale for a Joint Stockdale West Ranch and Enos 
Property Water Banking and Exchange Project; 

 Complete construction of the wellheads, pipelines and Cross Valley Canal turn-ins for the 
groundwater recovery facilities on the Strand Ranch Project; 

 Complete a preliminary feasibility study and solicit proposals for of a utility scale solar project 
on the Jackson Ranch in Kings County; 

 
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE 

 Complete EIR addenda for a product water pipeline and a non-reclaimable waste handling 
facilities for the Baker Treatment Plant Project;  

 Complete an Environmental Impact Report for the MWRP Biosolids and Energy Recovery 
Facilities to process biosolids for MWRP and the Los Alisos Water Recycling Plant; 

 Complete a Mitigated Negative Declaration for the SAMS 1 site and an Initial Study and CEQA 
Determination for NTS 62; and 

 Support the District’s environmental and regulatory compliance programs and activities. 
  

 

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 152



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

2012-13  
Prop Budget VarianceExpense Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Water Resources and Policy

0 473,500 473,500Labor Expense RT 00720

0 150,800 150,800Employee Benefits 00720

0 32,500 32,500Electrical Usage 00720

0 75,200 75,200Permits, Licenses and Fees 63,02614,804720

0 15,000 15,000Rep & Maint Other Agencies 00720

223,300 228,900 5,600Rep & Maint IRWD 2,00030,482720

0 8,700 8,700Personnel Training 10,28911,576720

3,000 5,720 2,720Other Professional Fees 1,6985,754720

 Total . . . Water Resources 226,300 990,320 764,02077,01462,615

 Total . . . Water Resources and Policy 6,090,800 1,080,5035,010,297918,1403,158,156

107,484,650 111,105,975 3,621,325GRAND  TOTAL . . . . . 44,095,39499,709,800

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 153



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

 Major Dept ...  Water Resources and Policy

521001 Labor Expense RT 0 473,500 473,500Labor Expense RT 00720

523002 Benefits 401A Employer Portion 0 13,100 13,100Employee Benefits 00720

523011 Benefits Medicare Tax 0 6,400 6,400Employee Benefits 00720

523012 Benefits PERS Employee Portion 0 12,200 12,200Employee Benefits 00720

523013 Benefits PERS Employer Portion 0 76,200 76,200Employee Benefits 00720

523014 Benefits PERS In Excess Of ARC 0 42,100 42,100Employee Benefits 00720

523018 Benefits St Unemployment Tax 0 800 800Employee Benefits 00720

541013 Electricity GW Recvry Exp for BVWD 0 32,500 32,500Electrical Usage 00720

555029 Permits Lic Prop Tax Wtr Banking 0 0 0Permits, Licenses and Fees 55,52614,804720

555032 Prop Tax Assoc with Water Banking 0 59,700 59,700Permits, Licenses and Fees 00720

555033 Prop Tax Assoc with Farming Solar 0 3,000 3,000Permits, Licenses and Fees 00720

555034 KCWA 3rd Party Agreemt Admin Fees 0 12,500 12,500Permits, Licenses and Fees 7,5000720

571024 Rep Maint Exch Recvry Exp for BVWD 0 15,000 15,000Rep & Maint Other Agencies 00720

572073 Rep IRWD Kern Wtr Bank Admin Fees 45,000 45,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 2,0008,470720

572130 Rep IRWD CVC Capacity Fixed Costs 7,000 10,000 3,000Rep & Maint IRWD 022,011720

572131 Rep IRWD Disking Mowing Spraying 31,000 29,400 (1,600)Rep & Maint IRWD 00720

572132 Rep IRWD Levee And Canal Maint 6,000 10,200 4,200Rep & Maint IRWD 00720

572165 Rep IRWD DRWD Standby Charge 14,000 14,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 00720

572166 Rep IRWD DRWD ID Charges 300 300 0Rep & Maint IRWD 00720

572168 Rep IRWD DRWD Bene Assmt SWP 
Fixed

120,000 120,000 0Rep & Maint IRWD 00720

586001 Personnel Conferences 0 4,700 4,700Personnel Training 6,6727,399720

586002 Personnel Memberships 0 1,000 1,000Personnel Training 1,5173,464720

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 154



Consolidated Operating Expense Budget for FY 2012-13

2011-12 
Orig Budget

  2012-13    
Prop Budget VarianceAccount No Account DescriptionExp Name

2011-12 
Actual thru 

12/31/11
2010-11 
Actual Dept No

586004 Personnel Training 0 3,000 3,000Personnel Training 2,100712720

588001 Professional Meetings 0 2,400 2,400Other Professional Fees 1,5035,278720

588008 Certification Renewals 0 320 320Other Professional Fees 195476720

588046 Travel Expenses For Wtr Banking 3,000 3,000 0Other Professional Fees 00720

 Total . . . Water Resources 226,300 990,320 764,02077,01462,615

 Total . . . Water Resources and Policy 6,090,800 1,080,5035,010,297918,1403,158,156

111,105,975 3,621,325GRAND  TOTAL . . . . . 107,484,65044,095,39499,709,800

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 155



 



SUMMARY

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Increase %
2011-12 2012-13 (Decrease) Inc/(Dec)

Information Systems 227,425$       754,000$      526,575$       231.54%

Transportation Equipment 379,500         590,000        210,500         55.47%

Tools, Shop and Work Equipment -                     -                    -                     -             

Other General Plant Including Safety Equipment 75,000           29,450          (45,550)          -60.73%

Laboratory, Stores and Communication Equipment 46,000           211,620        165,620         360.04%

Office Furniture and Equipment 125,000         41,170          (83,830)          100.00%

Structures/Improvements - Sand Canyon/MWRP -                     13,000          13,000           -             

Work Equipment/Class IV, V, VI 64,937           87,100          22,163           34.13%

  Sub-Total 917,862 1,726,340 808,478 88.08%

  Less:  Vehicle Salvage Value (16,000) (26,800) (10,800) 67.50%

GENERAL PLANT

    Total General Plant 901,862$       1,699,540$   797,678$       88.45%

Fiscal Year 2012-13

Funded by User Charges $1,154,350 67.92%

Funded by Capital Funds 545,190 32.08%

  Total Fiscal Year 2012-13 1,699,540$    

Fiscal Year 2011-12

Funded by User Charges 552,900$       61.31%

Funded by Capital Funds 348,962 38.69%

  Total Fiscal Year 2011-12 901,862$       

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 156



ANALYSIS

Finance &
Administrative Engineering & Water

Description Administration Services Planning Operations Policy Total

Information Systems -$                  754,000$      -$                  -$                  -$                  754,000$      

Laboratory Equipment -                    -                    -                    211,620        -                    211,620        

Other General Plant -                    -                    -                    29,450          -                    29,450          

Office Furniture & 
Equipment

-                    10,170          -                    31,000          -                    41,170          

Work Equipment/Class   IV, 
V, VI

-                    -                    -                    87,100          -                    87,100          

Transportation Equipment -                    -                    -                    590,000        -                    590,000        

Structures/Improvements - 
13 000 13 000

GENERAL PLANT

p
Sand Canyon/MWRP

-                    -                   -                  13,000        -                   13,000        

Subtotal -$                  764,170$      -$                  962,170$      -$                  1,726,340$   

Less Vehicle Salvage 
Value

-                    -                    -                    (26,800)         -                    (26,800)         

Total Fiscal Year 2012-13 -$                  764,170$      -$                  935,370$      -$                  1,699,540$   

Total Fiscal Year 2011-12 -                    227,425        -                    674,437        -                    901,862        

Increase/(Decrease) -$                  536,745$      -$                  260,933$      -$                  797,678$      

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 157



General Plant Description and Justification
Fiscal Year 2012-13 Operating Budget

General Plant 
Asset

T
a

s
k

L
if

e
 (

Y
e

a
rs

)

D
e

p
t

 C
o

s
t 

N
e

w

R
e

p
la

c
e

%
 W

a
te

r

%
S

e
w

e
r/

 
R

e
c

y
c

le

Asset Description Justification
1 Machinery and 

Equipment
8031.710.1 5 220 $10,170 100% 100% 10 Aquacue Barnacles, includes 

cost, one-time set-up, first year 
maintenance and access fee.

Aquacue Barnacles can easily be temporarily placed on a 
customer meter and then provide flow data by minute or 
other interval and then viewed using software by both 
IRWD staff and the individual customer.  Data can be 
provided to both customer and to IRWD staff in order to 
view and identify probable sources of high use.  Staff 
currently uses dataloggers also on an as-needed basis, 
but these are difficult to use, software is obsolete, reports 
are not accessible on real time basis and reports are 
difficult to interpret.  Switching to Aquacues will enable 
staff to be more responsive to customers in managing 
their water use.

2 Machinery and 
Equipment

8030.250.1 4 250 $150,000 100% 50% 50% Personal Computer 
Replacement

One-hundred twenty-five personal computers are needed 
to replace systems purchased between 2008-2009. This 
meets the District's replacement criteria of four  years for 
personal computer systems. The systems are used in for 
accessing District applications.

3 Machinery and 
Equipment

8030.250.10 5 250 $13,000 50% 50% 50% 50% Additional Laboratory 
Information Management 
Systems (LIMS) Licenses

Additional licenses are needed for the District's 
Laboratory Information Management System. The current 
number of licenses do not meet the needs for access to 
the system. The additional licenses will provide the 
appropriate number for access to the system. 

4 Machinery and 
Equipment

8030.250.2 4 250 $40,000 100% 50% 50% Laptop Computer Replacement Twenty-five laptop computers are needed to replace       
systems purchased between 2008-2009. This meets the 
District's replacement criteria of four years for
personal computer systems. The laptop computer  
systems are used in the field by Administration, Water 
Operations, Wastewater Operations, Water Quality, and 
Water Resources. The systems are used in the office for 
accessing District applications. In the field, the systems 
are used to collect data and access the District's SCADA 
Systems.

Fund Source
Allocation

System

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 158



General Plant Description and Justification
Fiscal Year 2012-13 Operating Budget

General Plant 
Asset

T
a

s
k

L
if

e
 (

Y
e

a
rs

)

D
e

p
t

 C
o

s
t 

N
e

w

R
e

p
la

c
e

%
 W

a
te

r

%
S

e
w

e
r/

 
R

e
c

y
c

le

Asset Description Justification

Fund Source
Allocation

System

5 Machinery and 
Equipment

8030.250.3 5 250 $50,000 100% 50% 50% Intranet Software and 
Implementation  

Intranet software is needed to allow the District to 
develop web based portals for use by District employees 
to more effectively communicate, collaborate, and share 
information. The intranet software will integrate with the 
District's e-mail system, Network file storage, and 
Enterprise applications to provide a focal point for 
employees to access District information.

6 Machinery and 
Equipment

8030.250.4 5 250 $40,000 100% 50% 50% Agenda Management Software 
and Implementation

Agenda Management Software is needed to more 
effectively manage the District’s Board and Committee 
Meeting Agenda preparation, publication, and distribution 
process. Agenda management software will allow the 
District to automate the manual processes currently in 
practice. This system utilizes cloud technology to 
automate workflows and help meet open government 
standards in a productive and cost effective manner.

7 Machinery and 
Equipment

8030.250.5 5 250 $10,000 100% 50% 50% Digital Media Management 
Software

Digital Media Management software is needed to 
organize and manage the District's digital photos,  video, 
and presentations and improve employee access. The 
software will allow the District to automate the manual 
processes currently in practice and improve the efficiency 
of searching for photos and video for preparation of 
presentations.

8 Machinery and 
Equipment

8030.250.7 5 250 $315,000 100% 50% 50% SCADA Network Server and 
Storage Replacement

Replacements are needed for the District's Water 
SCADA Network Server systems purchased between 
2007 and 2008 This meets the District's replacement 
criteria of five years for Network Server systems. These 
servers are used to support the Water SCADA system. 
the replacement systems will utilize blade based servers, 
a Storage Area Network (SAN) system, Solid State Drive 
(SSD) technology, and Server Virtualization that will 
consolidate multiple servers onto a single server blade.

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 159



General Plant Description and Justification
Fiscal Year 2012-13 Operating Budget

General Plant 
Asset

T
a

s
k

L
if

e
 (

Y
e

a
rs

)

D
e

p
t

 C
o

s
t 

N
e

w

R
e

p
la

c
e

%
 W

a
te

r

%
S

e
w

e
r/

 
R

e
c

y
c

le

Asset Description Justification

Fund Source
Allocation

System

9 Machinery and 
Equipment

8030.250.8 5 250 $35,000 50% 50% 50% 50% SCADA Change Management 
Software

The District currently uses AutoSave change 
management software from MDT for control of changes 
for automation system files for PLCs, network devices, 
system design documents, etc.  The use of this software 
has resulted in a great improvement in management of all 
aspects of the system. A new product from MDT will 
allow for use of AutoSave on the Wonderware Archestra 
portion of the District's SCADA system.  "AutoSave for 
System Platform" provides change management for 
Archestra application objects including graphics, 
templates, instances and more.  Full version history and 
revision details are available for all objects.  In addition, 
the ability to compare two revisions, report differences 
and restore an older object version from AutoSave to the 
Wonderware Galaxy Repository is invaluable during the 
engineering development and maintenance phases of 
work on the District's system.

10 Machinery and 
Equipment

8030.250.9 5 250 $101,000 50% 50% 50% 50% Storage Area Network (SAN) 
Upgrade

Additional storage is needed to on the District's storage 
area network (SAN) system. The SAN supports the 
majority of the District's Enterprise applications, including 
Oracle, E-Mail, shared network files, Laboratory 
Information Management (LIMS), Tabware Work Orders, 
Geographical Information Systems (GIS), and Fleet 
Management. As the Oracle system is expanded and 
transactions are accumulated, additional storage is 
needed. Expanded E-mail and shared files also require 
additional storage. The storage requirement for these 
systems is doubled due to the High Availability system 
that stores a mirrored copy of the production data at a 
second location. This provides the District with a quick 
recovery from a server or storage failure. 

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 160



General Plant Description and Justification
Fiscal Year 2012-13 Operating Budget

General Plant 
Asset

T
a

s
k

L
if

e
 (

Y
e

a
rs

)

D
e

p
t

 C
o

s
t 

N
e

w

R
e

p
la

c
e

%
 W

a
te

r

%
S

e
w

e
r/

 
R

e
c

y
c

le

Asset Description Justification

Fund Source
Allocation

System

11 Machinery and 
Equipment

8036.415.1 10 415 $2,900 100% 50% 50% 20 foot storage container. 
(R415)

The Natural Treatment Systems Department is 
requesting to purchase a storage container to facilitate 
storage of bird houses, signs, misc hand tools, fence 
posts, rubber boots, and related equipment used in the 
San Joaquin Marsh.

12 Machinery and 
Equipment

8036.415.2 10 415 $8,000 100% 50% 50% Refrigerated sampling unit. 
(R415)

The NTS Department is requesting funds to replace one 
refrigerated sampling unit. The refrigerated sampling unit, 
which serves the San Joaquin Marsh is older than ten 
years, is beyond repair, and requires replacement. 

13 Machinery and 
Equipment

8031.430.1 5 430 $6,100 100% 50% 50% Pipe and cable locator, 
transmitter and receiver. (R425)

To replace and upgrade the existing Metrotech Line 
locator.  The new Ridgid locator and transmitter will 
reduce labor expense by providing inductive and 
conductive tracing over a greater range of frequencies 
and with greater accuracy than existing district owned 
equipment.  

14 Machinery and 
Equipment

8031 5 430 $11,500 50% 50% 100% 1,800 feet of NSF certified 
potable water hose. (N425)

The Preventative Maintenance Department is requesting 
to purchase 1,800 feet of premium hose for use as 
bypass pipeline and delivery hose for potable water.  This 
hose will enable crews to bypass sections of pipeline to 
facilitate repairs and maintenance without disruption of 
service.

15 Machinery and 
Equipment

8031 10 430 $18,000 100% 50% 50% Three steel trench shoring 
boxes. (R430)

The Construction and Repair Department is requesting to 
purchase three adjustable trench shoring boxes to 
replace existing District equipment.  The existing trench 
boxes are worn due to use and exposure and no longer 
meet OSHA standards.

16 Machinery and 
Equipment

8036.435.2 10 435 $1,100 100% 50% 50% 12" compound slide miter saw. 
(R435)

To replace Facilities' existing compound slide miter saw.  
The miter saw is being replaced due to age and 
condition.

17 Machinery and 
Equipment

8036.435.3 10 435 $5,000 100% 50% 50% 10" Table saw. (R435) To replace Facilities' existing 10-inch table saw.  The 
table is twenty five years old and lacks current safety 
features. 

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 161



General Plant Description and Justification
Fiscal Year 2012-13 Operating Budget

General Plant 
Asset

T
a

s
k

L
if

e
 (

Y
e

a
rs

)

D
e

p
t

 C
o

s
t 

N
e

w

R
e

p
la

c
e

%
 W

a
te

r

%
S

e
w

e
r/

 
R

e
c

y
c

le

Asset Description Justification

Fund Source
Allocation

System

18 Machinery and 
Equipment

8036.435.4 10 435 $16,000 100% 100% LAWRP Carpet. (R435) The Facilities Services Department is requesting funds to 
replace the carpeting in the LAWRP Administration 
building.  Carpet needs replacement due to age and 
condition.

19 Machinery and 
Equipment

8038.435.1 20 435 $18,500 100% 50% 50% 18,000 Lb vehicle Hoist. (R435) To replace hoist # 2 in the fleet services shop.  The hoist 
is a non-containment style in ground hoists.  The hoist is 
more than 30 years old and has been removed from 
service due to leaks. Repair costs exceed the value of 
the hoist.

20 Structures & 
Improvements

8013.440.1 20 440 $13,000 100% 50% 50% ADA compliant retrofit door 
operator w/ pedestal remote 
switches. (N435)

The Facilities Services Department is requesting funds to 
install an ADA compliant door operator on the 
Headquarters board room entrance doors.  The door 
operator is required to bring the building into compliance 
with the Americans with Disabilities Act.

21 Office Furniture 8021.440.2 5 440 $8,000 100% 50% 50% Re-upholstery of Headquarters 
lobby chairs. (R435)

The Facilities Services Department is requesting funds to 
re-upholster eight chairs in the Sand Canyon Lobby. The 
lobby furniture is scheduled for restoration due to normal 
wear and tear.                                                                      

22 Vehicles 8052.450.1 7 450 $11,500 100% 100% 2,360 GVW, 2WD, off-highway, 
utility vehicle. (R550)

The Fleet Services Department is requesting funds to 
replace unit 5283, a 1997 Taylor Dunn Utility Cart.  Unit 
5283 is being replaced due to age and condition.

23 Vehicles 8055.450.1 10 450 $29,500 100% 50% 50% 5,250 GVW, extra cab, 2WD 
compact pickup truck. (R425)

The Fleet Services Department is requesting funds to 
replace unit 2020, a 2006 F-250 with 118,000 miles.  Unit 
2020 requires replacement due to age and condition.        

24 Vehicles 8055.450.3 10 450 $28,500 100% 50% 50% 5,250 GVW, extra cab, 2WD 
compact pickup truck. (R425)

The Fleet Services Department is requesting funds to 
replace unit 2110, a 2005  F250 with 103,000 miles.  Unit 
2110 requires replacement due to age and condition.        

25 Vehicles 8055.450.4 10 450 $31,500 100% 50% 50% 10,000 GVW, extra cab, 4WD, 
pickup truck. (R420)

The Fleet Services Department is requesting funds to 
replace unit 2009, a 2005  F250 with 102,000 miles.  Unit 
2009 requires replacement due to age and condition. 

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 162



General Plant Description and Justification
Fiscal Year 2012-13 Operating Budget

General Plant 
Asset

T
a

s
k

L
if

e
 (

Y
e

a
rs

)

D
e

p
t

 C
o

s
t 

N
e

w

R
e

p
la

c
e

%
 W

a
te

r

%
S

e
w

e
r/

 
R

e
c

y
c

le

Asset Description Justification

Fund Source
Allocation

System

26 Vehicles 8055.450.5 10 450 $31,500 100% 50% 50% 10,000 GVW, extra cab, 4WD, 
pickup truck. (R425)

The Fleet Services Department is requesting funds to 
replace unit 2005, a 2005  F150 4WD with 107,000 miles. 
Unit 2005 requires replacement due to age and condition. 

27 Vehicles 8055.450.6 10 450 $34,500 100% 50% 50% 4,720 GVW, 4WD, hybrid, sport 
utility vehicle. (R300)

The Fleet Services Department is requesting funds to 
replace Engineering Pool's unit 1045, a 1997 GMC 
Yukon with 78,000 miles.  Unit 2110 requires 
replacement due to age and condition.  

28 Vehicles 8055.450.7 10 450 $34,500 100% 50% 50% 4,720 GVW, 4WD, hybrid, sport 
utility vehicle. (R710)

The Fleet Services Department is requesting funds to 
replace Engineering pool unit 2045, a 1998 GMC 
Suburban with 65,000 miles.  Unit 2045 requires 
replacement due to age and condition.  

29 Vehicles 8055.450.8 10 450 $48,500 100% 50% 50% 13,300 GVW, Std. cab, 2WD, 
DRW, w/utility bed, ladder rack, 
and mounted Autocrane. (N550)

The Fleet Services Department is requesting funds to 
purchase a new utility truck for use by MWRP Operations 
Department.  The Wastewater Operations Department 
requires a truck to support the senior maintenance 
mechanic and the maintenance mechanic positions which 
were.  These positions were added in a previous budget 
year and are now fully staffed.  This additional staff has 
been supported by a loaner vehicle from the Fleet 
Services pool. 

30 Vehicles 8056.450.1 15 450 $165,000 100% 100% 1,500 gallon bulk sodium 
hypochlorite delivery truck 
(N420)

The Fleet Services Department is requesting funds to 
purchase a truck to transport sodium hypochlorite from 
bulk storage tanks at the Michelson and Los Alisos 
treatment plants to remote sites. A pilot program using a 
surplus truck fitted with intermodal bulk containers has 
been in effect for one year and has yielded a net cost 
savings of approximately $300,000. The tanks and 
pumps placed on the surplus truck are near the end of 
their utility but have proven that in-house delivery of 
sodium hypochlorite to remote disinfection sites is both 
cost effective and efficient. A durable purpose built truck 
is necessary to continue the program.

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 163



General Plant Description and Justification
Fiscal Year 2012-13 Operating Budget

General Plant 
Asset

T
a

s
k

L
if

e
 (

Y
e

a
rs

)

D
e

p
t

 C
o

s
t 

N
e

w

R
e

p
la

c
e

%
 W

a
te

r

%
S

e
w

e
r/

 
R

e
c

y
c

le

Asset Description Justification

Fund Source
Allocation

System

31 Vehicles 8060.450.1 15 450 $175,000 100% 50% 50% 37,750 GVW, compressed 
natural gas, construction crew 
truck. (R430)

The Fleet Services Department is requesting the second 
half of funds to replace unit 3059, a 1993 construction 
crew truck.

32 Machinery and 
Equipment

8036.463.1 10 463 $75,000 100% 100% Laboratory instrumentation for 
future Biosolids and Energy 
Recovery Project.

One-third of the funds necessary to acquire one (1) gas 
chromatograph and one (1) gas chromatograph mass 
spectrometer needed to analyze the digester gas for the 
future biosolids and energy recovery facilities.  Funds to 
be accrued in fiscal years ending 2013, 2014 and 2015 
and carried forward for expenditure in FY ending 2015.

33 Machinery and 
Equipment

8036.463.2 10 463 $94,800 100% 50% 50% Existing Laboratory Equipment 
Replacement 

This item is to accrue funds to normalize the cost 
associated with future replacements of the following 
major laboratory analytical instruments: five (5) gas 
chromatographs ($60 - $125k/each) and one (1) ion 
chromatograph w/liquid chromatography ($210k).

34 Machinery and 
Equipment

8036.463.3 10 463 $41,820 100% 50% 50% Ultra High Purity Nitrogen Gas 
Generator

The laboratory currently utilizes high pressure cylinders 
(3,000 psi) to supply nitrogen gas to analytical 
instrumentation and other laboratory uses.  This nitrogen 
generator will eliminate the potential safety hazards 
associated with staff handling and changing out the high 
pressure cylinders as they are depleted.  The estimated 
payback for this purchase is six years.

35 Machinery, 
equipment

8031.464.1 5 464 $11,500 100% 100% All weather refrigerated 
composite sampler with 

controller, flow meter, and 
sensor

Of the District's 22 refrigerated composite samplers, used 
for regulatory monitoring of treatment plant processes, 11 
are more than five years old.  We plan to replace two of 
the very oldest this year and two more next year.

36 Machinery, 
equipment

8031.464.2 5 464 $11,500 100% 100% All weather refrigerated 
composite sampler with 

controller, flow meter, and 
sensor

Of the District's 22 refrigerated composite samplers, used 
for regulatory monitoring of treatment plant processes, 11 
are more than five years old.  We plan to replace two of 
the very oldest this year and two more next year.

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 164



General Plant Description and Justification
Fiscal Year 2012-13 Operating Budget

General Plant 
Asset

T
a

s
k

L
if

e
 (

Y
e

a
rs

)

D
e

p
t

 C
o

s
t 

N
e

w

R
e

p
la

c
e

%
 W

a
te

r

%
S

e
w

e
r/

 
R

e
c

y
c

le

Asset Description Justification

Fund Source
Allocation

System

37 Machinery and 
Equipment

8031.520.1 5 520 $10,200 100% 50% 50% Fluke Ti32 Thermal Imager with 
telephoto and wide angle lens

As electrical Services expands its infrared thermography 
program, there is a need for a higher quality thermal 
imager. The Fluke Ti32 features higher resolution and 
field changeable battery packs. The imager also accepts 
telephoto and wide angle lens which will aid in producing 
quality images.

38 Machinery and 
Equipment

8031.520.1 5 520 $14,250 100% 50% 50% Druck Advanced Modular 
Calibrator with accessories

The Druck Calibrator is a portable, safe, highly accurate, 
documenting calibrator. It is HART communication 
compatible, allowing it to link to our smart transmitters 
and sensors. This calibrator will enable staff to test and 
calibrate all pressure and level instruments with one unit, 
due to its wide pressure range.

39 Machinery and 
Equipment

3520.540.1 15 540 $5,000 100% 50% 50% Stationary TIG/ARC Welder Existing equipment requires replacement.  VRD™ 
(Voltage Reduction Device™ ) provides an additional 
measure of safety, especially when working in an 
environment with a higher risk of electrical shock such as 
wet areas and hot, humid, sweaty conditions. 

Sub-total $1,726,340

Salvage Value ($26,800)

Total General Plant $1,699,540

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 165



Department 2010-11

Administration

Number of Positions 20.0 21.0 13.0 (2)

% change from prior year 0.0 % 5.0 % (38.1) %

Finance and Administrative Services

Number of Positions 67.0 64.0 66.0

% change from prior year 1.5 % (4.5) % 3.1 %

Engineering and Planning

Number of Positions 35.0 33.0 40.0 (3)

% change from prior year 0.0 % (5.7) % 21.2 %

Operations

Number of Positions 84.0 82.0 167.0

% change from prior year 1.2 % (2.4) % 103.7 %

Wastewater Operations
(4)

2011-12 2012-13

 Authorized Positions (1)

THREE YEAR PERSONNEL COMPARISON

CONSOLIDATEDLABORCONSOLIDATEDLABOR

Number of Positions 54.5 56.0 0.0 (4)

% change from prior year 2.8 % 2.8 % (100.0) %

Water Quality and Environmental Compliance

Number of Positions 25.0 25.0 0.0 (4)

% change from prior year 0.0 % 0.0 % (100.0) %

 Water Policy 

Number of Positions 28.0 26.0 26.0

% change from prior year 3.7 % (7.1) % 0.0 %

Total Number of Positions 313.5 307.0 312.0

Number of Changed Positions (6.0) (6.5) 5.0
% Change From Prior Year (1.9) % (2.1) % 1.6 %

 provide more detail on the specific departmental shifts.

(2)   Public Affairs moved to Water Policy.

(3)   Planning was combined with Engineering.

(4)   Wastewater Operations and Water Quality are sub-departments within Operations.

(1)   In January 2012, many functional areas were reorganized.  The subsequent footnotes

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 166



PROPOSED LABOR CHANGES

Proposed Personnel Budget Changes Reflected the FY2012/13 Operating Budget

Title and Salary Grade Changes for Existing Positions:

Public Affairs:

These titles are being changed to more properly reflect the duties and responsibilities of these positions.

Finance:

Accountant (Salary Grade 27.N)  Senior Accountant (Salary Grade 11. E) (Upgrade ‐ 1 position)

Engineering & Planning:

Assistant Engineer/Planner (Salary Grade 10.E)  GIS Supervisor (Salary Grade 12.E)  (Upgrade ‐ 1 position)

Government Affairs Specialist (Salary Grade 29.N)  Public Affairs Specialist (Salary Grade 29.N)                            

(Title change only – 2 positions)

The upgrade of this position is needed to perform more sophisticated analysis and troubleshooting in the 

Oracle financial environment, particularly in the project accounting arena which accounts for about 50% of our 

annual expenditures.    

This Assistant Engineer/Planner position was recently vacated by the incumbent providing an opportunity for the 

District to upgrade this position to a GIS Supervisor.   The upgrade of this position will allow the District to retain a 

highly experienced candidate with GIS and supervisory skills. This will allow for higher level employees in the

LABOR

Executive Secretary (Salary Grade 22.N)  Executive Assistant (Salary Grade 26.N) (Upgrade ‐ 1 position)

This title change is requested to more properly reflect the duties and responsibilities of this position.

Right of Way Agent (Salary Grade 13.E)  Right of Way & Real Property Manager (Salary Grade 13.E)                     

(Title change only – 1 position)

Electrical & Controls Project Manager (Salary Grade 16.E) Automation Programmer (Salary Grade 13.E) 

(Downgrade ‐ 1 position)

The incumbent for the Electrical & Controls Project Manager recently vacated this position allowing the District to 

request a redirection of manpower to the growing needs in the Automation Group.   With the addition of new 

facilities and automation systems, the redistribution of manpower for an Automation Programmer is needed to 

assist in the repair, maintenance, trouble shooting and implementation of these new systems. 

The duties and responsibilities of this position have increased in quantity as well as in their level of expertise since 

the last reorganization.  The incumbent currently processes the administrative support for more than 40 

professional staff while directly supervising 4 interns and 2 full time temporary library staff.  This upgrade is 

consistent with the requirements of this position and other similar positions within the District.

highly experienced candidate with GIS and supervisory skills.  This will allow for higher level employees in the 

Planning group to participate and direct other more challenging projects.  

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 167



PROPOSED LABOR CHANGES

LABOR

Engineering & Planning (continued):

Preventive Maintenance:

Mechanical Maintenance:

Water Maintenance Technician II (Salary Grade 22.N)  Metering Systems Technician II (Salary Grade 22.N)            

(Title change only – 1 position)

Construction Inspector III (Salary Grade 31.N)  Construction Inspector II (Salary Grade 28.N)                     

(Downgrade – 1 position)

The incumbent in this position is under filling as a Construction Inspector II.  A Construction Inspector III position is 

not required at this time and therefore this downgrade is being recommended.

A Water Maintenance Technician II will be utilized as a Metering Systems Technician II (both positions are at the 

same salary grade; title change only) to provide additional support in the Meter Maintenance department.

The Metering Systems Technician III position will be utilized as a Water Maintenance Technician III (both positions 

are at the same salary grade; title change only) in the Preventive Maintenance department to provide additional 

leadership support and supervision for the nine technicians working within that department.  

Metering Systems Technician III (Salary Grade 26.N)  Water Maintenance Technician III (Salary Grade 26.N) (Title 

change only – 1 position)

Mechanical Maintenance:

Collection Systems:

Collection Systems Technician I (Salary Grade 15.N)  Sr. Collection Systems Technician (Salary Grade 25.N) 

(Upgrade 1 position)

Maintenance Technician (Salary Grade 20.N)  Maintenance Mechanic (Salary Grade 20.N)                                        

(Title change only – 1 position)

The upgrade of this position is needed to handle the more complex duties required for compliance with new 

Statewide Waste Discharge Requirements (WDR).  These new requirements specify that agencies achieve specific 

collection system maintenance goal objectives, including the control of odors.  As a result, there is an increasing 

need for staff to monitor odor complaints; review odor complaint trends and  patterns and ensure that corrective 

actions are taken; coordinate and accept odor control chemical deliveries; arrange wastewater and vapor 

samplings for sewage lift station, force mains, and trunk sewer mains; and evaluate new odor controls systems and 

technologies.  Additionally, the position will be responsible for investigating and monitoring inflow and infiltration 

(I&I) into the collection system and other miscellaneous duties related to the FOG odor complaints.

The Maintenance Technician position has been used to fill a Maintenance Mechanic (both positions are at the same 

salary grade; title change only) position during this past year as this position was needed in the Mechanical 

Maintenance department needed to prepare for the implementation of the MWRP Phase 2 Expansion.

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 168



PROPOSED LABOR CHANGES

LABOR

Water Resources:

Water Resources Manager (Salary Grade 17.E)  (Salary Grade 18.E) (Upgrade 1 Position)

New Positions:

Customer Service:

Customer Service Field Technician (Salary Grade 16.N)

Information Systems: 

Applications & Support Manager (Salary Grade 20.E)

The duties and responsibilities of this position have increased in complexity and in the level of expertise required.  

The incumbent serves as a project manager responsible for the completion of intricate aspects in the development 

of the water banking projects and is responsible for reviewing complex agreements for the delivery of water in and 

out of storage.  The incumbent has fostered the respect of numerous agencies outside the District and provides 

training and guidance to other department employees  with regards to the District’s water banking program.

This position is being requested to transition a temporary position to a full‐time regular position.  Over the past 

four years, the number of field service orders has increased and is expected to continue into FY2012/13 with an 

estimated total of 27,000 orders.  The number of customer service orders which include shut offs, start/stop 

service requests, re‐reads, etc. has increased by 18% since 2008.

Engineering & Planning:

Automation Technician (Salary Grade 28.N)

This new entry level position is being requested to support the automation needs of the new water and 

wastewater facilities and to prepare for the potential retirement of two key employees in this area within the next 

few years.  This will allow specific technical and tacit knowledge to be passed on to the incumbent in this new 

position.

The Oracle ERP system requires a higher level of skills to manage and maintain. This position will provide the critical 

management needed for managing Oracle and other applications and support functions.  This position will also 

provide the District the opportunity to prepare for future succession planning needs.  This position will act as the 

project manager for the Oracle Customer Care and Billing implementation project and will provide a strong base for 

trouble shooting and enhancements after implementation. 

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 169



PROPOSED LABOR CHANGES

LABOR

Water Quality :

Scientist (Salary Grade 26.N) (2 Positions)

Operations:

Instrumentation Technician (Salary Grade 28.N)

Operator I (Salary Grade 20.N) (1 position)

This new entry level position is being requested to support the automation needs of the new water and 

wastewater facilities in the Electrical Maintenance department.  The addition of this position will also allow the 

District to grow internal expertise and allow for specific technical and tacit knowledge to be passed on to the 

incumbent in this new position.

These two new positions are required to handle increased analytical workload associated with new facilities 

(including extensive testing for the three IDP treatment plants per the DON Agreement) and expansion of the 

District’s service area.  The workload represents a long‐term increase to the laboratory’s base workload.  The 

addition of these two positions will complete the process to transition the temporary staff responsible for providing 

assistance to complete this additional work to full time regular positions.  The budget for temporary labor has been 

reduced to reflect this change; however, funds for two temporary staff beginning December 2012 are also 

requested for staffing necessary to cover the additional process control and regulatory analytical workload 

associated with the MWRP Phase 2 Expansion Project.

p ( y ) ( p )

Operator III (Salary Grade 24.N) (1 position)

An additional Operator I and an Operator III are needed for MWRP Operations to meet the treatment plant’s 

operational requirements associated with the MWRP Phase 2 Expansion Project that is scheduled to be completed 

by the end of 2012.  The expansion project increases the plant capacity from 18 to28 MGD and adds new processes 

that more than double the amount of existing process equipment.  The new processes will require additional and 

more frequent chemical deliveries that are coordinated and supervised by MWRP Operations.  Additionally, the 

operational complexities of the membrane bioreactor, high‐rate clarifier and ultraviolet disinfection facilities will 

place a higher demand on existing staff.  The consultant study for the Phase 2 Expansion Project provided a 

conservative estimate that seven to eight new full‐time employees would be required to operate and maintain the 

new facilities.  Two additional operator positions were added in the last two years in anticipation of these 

additional operational needs.  The majority of the new processes for the treatment plant are scheduled for 

commissioning in 2012, so adding these positions on July 1st will ensure that this higher level of plant operational 

requirements can be met.  

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 170



PROPOSED LABOR CHANGES

LABOR

Eliminated Positions:

Engineering & Planning:

Executive Secretary (Salary Grade 22.N)

The incumbent in this position retired during the current fiscal year and there is no need to fill this position.

Engineering Technician III (Salary Grade 29.N)

The incumbent in this position retired during the current fiscal year and there is no need to fill this position.

Mechanical Maintenance  :

Mechanical Maintenance Manager (Salary Grade 17.E)

During the most recent re‐organization, a Superintendent of Maintenance and Reliability (Salary Grade 19.E) was 

added to the Wastewater Operations department.  The successful candidate for this position was holding the 

Mechanical Maintenance Manager position (Salary Grade 17.E) which can now be eliminated.

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 171



Total Administration

Finance & 
Administrative 

Services
Engineering   
& Planning Operations Water Policy

Current Authorized:

Gross Pay $24,598,100 $1,287,700 $4,950,500 $4,045,000 $12,367,600 $2,509,200

Annual Increase 436,900 24,200 85,400 63,200 215,300 48,800

25,596,900 1,311,900 5,035,900 4,108,200 12,582,900 2,558,000

New Positions:

Gross Pay 561,900 0 159,700 71,800 330,400 0

26,158,800 1,311,900 5,195,600 4,180,000 12,913,300 2,558,000

8,336,700 417,629 1,656,346 1,333,746 4,113,774 815,252

$34,495,500 $1,729,529 $6,851,946 $5,513,746 $17,027,074 $3,373,252

Employee Count: 312 13 66 40 167 26

SUMMARY OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Sub-Total Regular Salaries & 
Wages

Total Regular Salaries & Wages

Direct Benefits 

Total Regular Salaries & Wages 
and Direct Benefits

CONSOLIDATEDLABOR

Reconciliation of Labor Changes
Regular Time Overtime Temporary Net Change

FY 2011-12 Labor Budget 24,740,300    990,100       1,189,400    
FY 2012-13 Labor Budget 26,158,800    804,920       911,300       
Difference 1,418,500      (185,180)      (278,100)      955,220

Changes
Removed "Vacancy Factor" 784,800         
COLA Factor (1.2%) 235,400         
Promotional Allowance (0.5%) 87,200           
Additional Positions 561,900         
     Subtotal 1,669,300      
Reduced Overtime (185,200)        
Reduced Temporary Labor (278,100)        
Eliminated Positions (250,000)        
     Net Change 956,000          

 (1)  Direct Benefits consist of the following:
Medicare tax    1.45%.

PERS Employer Portion -   16.1%.
PERS in Excess of ARC -   8.9%.
District 401A contribution -    2.75%
State Unemployment Insurance tax -   0.18%.

PERS Employee Portion - different factor for senior staff. For all others - assumes a 3% 
contribution until March 1, 2012, 2% thereafter.

Proposed 04/23/2012 Page 172



 
















































































































































































































































































































































































































































	4/23/12 Board Meeting Agenda
	#3:  Proposed Operating Budget & Rates & Chgs for FY 2012/13
	3-B.pdf
	PROPOSED OPERATING BUDGET FY 2012-13
	ASSUMPTIONS
	SUMMARIES
	Consolidated Operating Budget for All Departments
	Sources and Uses of Funds
	Revenue
	Cost of Water

	ADMINISTRATION
	General Manager's Office
	Safety and Security
	Human Resources

	FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
	Finance and Treasury
	Administrative Services

	ENGINEERING AND PLANNING
	OPERATIONS
	Water Operations
	Water Quality and Environmental Compliance
	Wastewater Operations

	WATER POLICY
	Water Policy and Resources
	Public Affairs
	Water Resources and Environmental Compliance

	GENERAL PLANT
	Summary
	Analysis
	General Plant Description and Justification

	LABOR
	Three Year Personnel Comparison
	Proposed Labor Changes
	Summary of Salaries and Wages


	#4:  Retirement Study-Alternatives Evaulation
	#5:  Minutes of Regular Board Meeting
	#6:  Ratify/Approve BOD Mtgs/Events
	#7:  March 2012 Financial Reports
	#8:  District Strategic Measures Dashboard
	#9:  FY 2011/12 Manhole Rehab Project-CA
	#10: MWRP Phase 2 Exp & FLood Protection Impv Var No. 2
	#11:  Tustin Legacy Dev Reim Agreement w/City of Tustin
	#12:  Newport Blvd. Domestic Water Main Relocation CCO
	#13:  Syphon Reservoir Interim Imprv Budget Addition EA & CS
	#14:  Asset Optimization-Lake Forest Propr3ty Serrano Summit Final Map CS



